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70 years of brilliance

Published since 1938, Sing Tao Daily enjoys immense popularity among the middle class and global
Chinese communities for its high standard in substance and style. Sing Tao News Corporation Limited,
which publishes Sing Tao Daily, has been leading the industry for many years with its progressive nature.
It has successfully and rapidly developed the business in free Chinese and English newspapers and also
publishes magazines to clearly maintain its leading position. As we move forward after 70 years, we will
continue to strive for excellence, with innovation and professionalism steering our course, to serve and

lead Chinese communities across the globe and reach new heights.
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Chairman’s Statement

TERE

2008 was a noteworthy year for the Group, for Hong Kong and
the Mainland, as well as for the global economy. In 2008, the
Group’s flagship newspaper Sing Tao Daily celebrated its 70th
anniversary, testifying to the high quality journalism and readers’
support which the paper has upheld throughout the years. In 2008,
China presented to the world one of the most acclaimed Olympic
Games and Hong Kong successfully played its part as co-host of
the equestrian events. Also in 2008, on the other hand, the global
financial markets underwent the most unprecedented crisis in almost
a century, with the troubles in the US and European banking and
credit systems worsening into a major economic downturn that has
affected, and is affecting, every country and region in the world.

In Hong Kong, what started as a relatively buoyant economic
environment during the earlier part of the year soon lost ground to
the onslaught of the financial tsunami which triggered a downward
spiral in stock and property values, and subsequently in reduced
incomes and higher unemployment. GDP plunged into a decline in
the fourth quarter of 2008, and the 2.5% growth rate recorded for
the year as a whole was the lowest over the past 10 years.

The deteriorating economy has exerted a negative effect on
consumption and advertising, and thereby on the media industry.
Although Hong Kong’s advertising spending grew during 2008, the
growth rate slowed significantly in the final months of the year and
advertisers are expected to slash their budgets further in 2009. On
the other hand, the hike in newsprint prices since the beginning of
2008 continued to burden the industry for the most part of the year
and apparent signs of relief in the cost pressure were only beginning
to be seen recently.

Overall, the Group’s Media operations recorded a moderate increase
in top line in 2008. Whereas satisfactory growth was achieved by the
majority of the Group’s Newspapers and Magazines in the first half
of 2008, such increment was partly offset by the market downturn
in the second half and especially in the last quarter of the year. In
addition, The Standard’s drop in revenue due to the abolition of
the requirement for paid announcements in newspapers by listed
companies also considerably negated the gains elsewhere in the
Group’s Media businesses.

The main pillars of our Media operations have remained solid and
sound. Sing Tao Daily, bearing witness to seven decades of progress
and changes in Hong Kong and overseas Chinese communities,
carries a long-standing brand franchise, a loyal readership base and
a strong market position. It is through the newspaper’s commitment
to excellent journalistic quality and the versatility of its business
strategies that it has kept pace with the times and gone from
strength to strength. By the same token, our Magazine business
continued to advance healthily throughout 2008, reinforcing its
upward trend and consolidating its competitive advantages.
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Chairman’s Statement

In the midst of the tribulations afflicting our Media operations,
the performance of Headline Daily was particularly encouraging.
Headline Daily benefited from the active advertising market
during the first half of 2008, and managed to maintain its growth
momentum throughout the year. As the most widely-read free
newspaper in Hong Kong, Headline Daily provides a highly effective
medium for advertisers to reach mass market consumers. This has
become all the more relevant in the current economic climate. In
addition, The Standard has steadily grown its display advertising
revenue since switching to a free newspaper model, and has
established a strong foothold in the English newspaper market. Our
strategy of diversifying into the free newspaper market has allowed
the Group not only to broaden its revenue and profit sources, but
also to have a well-balanced business structure that is rendering us

better able to weather the economic storm.

2009 is turning out to be a difficult year. The knock-on effects of
the financial tsunami are still unfolding. The Hong Kong economy
is sinking into a recession and negative growth is forecast for 2009,
the first since the Asian financial crisis in 1998. There is no way
to predict accurately when a recovery will come about. Given
these conditions, the Group has already taken prompt measures
to consolidate our strengths and to streamline our cost structure.
Newsprint prices have started to come down which will also help
contain our expenditure. We remain committed to providing quality
products for our readers and advertisers, and to striving for long-
term development and return for our stakeholders. We shall move
forward cautiously, preserve our competitiveness and equip ourselves
so as to cope with the taxing environment and be prepared for the

recovery.

Again, I take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors, our
readers, advertisers and sharcholders for their support in the past
year. My heartfelt appreciation also goes to all our staff, who have
demonstrated dedication, diligence and resilience during these
challenging times.

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles

Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 April 2009
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The 70th anniversary of Sing Tao Daily
was commemorated with a series of
celebratory activities, including the
publication of a special anniversary
supplement, staff festivities and lucky
draw, as well as a grand gala dinner.
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The 15th "Leader of the Year Award" carried
added significance as it conincided with Sing
Tao Daily’s 70th anniversary. Officiated by Mr.
Charles Ho, Chairman of Sing Tao News
Corporation Limited, and The Honourable
Donald Tsang, Chief Executive of the HKSAR,
the awards presentation ceremony commended
Dr. William Mong Man-wai, Mr. To Chung,
Prof. Poon Chung-kwong, Prof. Nancy Ip Yuk-yu
and Hong Kong Paralympic Committee &
E Sports Association for the Physically Disabled

—ie - as the 2008 Leaders of the Year.
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Major Events of the Year

FERSFHLE

{3

11 in
:J| i

1L P
m

1l

i
b

LR

%

mlERER - EEMEEEAELARTE - HEE I
o ET (EBH®M) - (EEAHR) & CRET) HHEss
ERERE  RUJIRKRESEN - (EBER) BIMNIEERTT
ETEBRTE  REMBEANE  RRUNFARS XK

The Group swung into action in response to the Sichuan earthquake.
Sing Tao Daily, Headline Daily and East Week jointly published a
memorial publication to raise funds for children who suffered from the
calamity. Sing Tao Daily's overseas offices also reacted promptly with a
campaign to rally the global Chinese communities and collected
donations to help with reconstruction work.
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The "23rd Sing Tao Inter-School Debating Competition"
co-organized by Sing Tao Daily, The Standard and the

Education Bureau was an annual highlight in the school
sector.
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Major Events of the Year

FERSFLE

CGEIGR®R) RB=FETHEE  FH2%
fTEH700,0001) F BEEEE—RE

]E 2L 0 F 200857 5 HNHEE 7SR ©
SN BIEREITIEER R - G HERIRE

FEERZEEBIEE  AEERE—E
BHEHEEENBE LTS -
HeadlineJobs.hk2 2008 FFZE# [ K
BREXABTHR|  UIEREEN
FERBENTE -

Headline Daily has maintained an average circulation of
over 700,000 copies, securing its no.1 position in the free
newspaper market. It launched the Saturday version in July

2008 to mark its third anniversary. The website
www.hkheadline.com underwent a series of enhancements,
encompassing instant news and interactive functions to
become a comprehensive infotainment platform.

In addition, HeadlineJobs.hk launched a new section -
"Graduate Recruitment” - to cater to young jobseekers with
high educational qualifications.
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The 70th anniversary of Sing Tao Daily also brought
jubilation to the overseas editions, which all celebrated a
long history of serving overseas Chinese communities.
To hail the Beijing Olympic Games and the Hong Kong
Equestrian Events, the overseas offices of Sing Tao Daily
organized a series of activities for their global readers to
witness the historic occasions.



Major Events of the Year

U1 The Standant's 379000 readers:
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The Standard has become Hong Kong’s most widely-circulated English newspaper with a high-quality
readership profile since switching to a free model. In October 2008, the Group acquired THE PEAK
Hong Kong, an upscale English magazine which offers high-quality and privileged content to
professionals, corporate leaders and celebrities.
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The Group’s Magazine unit hosted an array of prominent
events, including "Hong Kong Service Awards 2008" and "The
Greater China Super Brands Award 2008" held by East Week,
and the 4th "Best of I.T. Award" held by PC Market. In 2008, PC

Market and East Touch were credited with their 800th and
700th issue, respectively, with the former also celebrating its
15th anniversary.
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Major Awards of the Year

FETERR

Hong Kong News Awards 2008 2008 &5 8 & £ 38

Best Business News Reporting RERENMRE

1st Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily DE (ESHAH)

Best Business News Writing (Chinese)  R{EEEEHEE/E (Fh32i)
1st Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily LE (ES5A®R)

Best News Page Design mEVERERE

FE (ESEHR)
BE (ESAR)

2nd Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily
Merit: Sing Tao Daily

Society of Publishers in Asia (SOPA) 2008 Awards for Editorial Excellence

B (Bs8)
DE (ESHEH)
BE (ESHEHm)

B i (#RDHE)
ZFE (EBR®R)
B : CGEEA®R)

Photographic Section (Features)
1st Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily
Merit: Sing Tao Daily

Photographic Section (News)
2nd Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily
Merit: Headline Daily

TN R A R 820085 [ = # #iEEE

HEARBER
REE : (R

Excellence in Human Rights Reporting
Award: The Standard

Focus at the Frontline 2008

HERHER
REE : (BRI

Excellence in Feature Writing
Award: The Standard

(RiER - £RR52008) HMEBRLE

General News Category —REE A

1st Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily E (ESAHK)
Features Category SR

Champion: East Week BE  CREATD
2nd Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily ZE (ES83%H)
Honourable Mention: Sing Tao Daily 22 : (28 H%k)

Sports Category BEEH

2nd Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily ZE (ESHA#H)
People Category A

1st Runner-up: East Week DE : (CRAT)D
Photo Essay Category E R E#

B2 : CRETD

Honourable Mention: East Week

Northern California Chinese Media Association The 14th Annual Outstanding Chinese Media Awards

The Best Feature Report Award in Print Media
REFEEESERER
RER (EEHR) EAMK

Winner: Sing Tao Daily (Western Edition)

The Best Social/Cultural Reporting Award in Print Media
RETFEIGEM S LR%

Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily (Western Edition) £71% : (28 HR) EAHR

The Best Photojournalism Award in Print Media
= ETFIIEENEIER R
Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily (Western Edition) 742 : ( 2 & HR) X7
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The Best News Editing Award in Print Media
RETFHFEMEREE
Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily (Western Edition) 12751 : (28 H%R) EFhk

The Best News Commentary Award in Print Media
= £ R RS B R T R 58
Runner-up: Sing Tao Daily (Western Edition) 18751% : ( E& H#R) EFaR

The Best News Reporting Award in Broadcasting Media

R EERRIE R RS WA IR A 58
RiEE : EBPXES

Winner: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
Runner-up: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station %1% : EEHNEA



Major Awards of the Year

FETEETR

Best News Writing (Chinese) B EE B (dsgi)
Merit: Headline Daily EBE - (EIFRBH)
Photographic Section (Sport) BR#E(EEH)

BE : (CRIGARD
DF : (BREA®R)
BE : CGRIEA®R)

Winner: Headline Daily
1st Runner-up: Headline Daily
Merit: Headline Daily

Consumer Rights Reporting Awards 2008

#A - WA
BR (EBA®R)

Category: news
Merit Prize: Sing Tao Daily

Jack Webster Award 2008

RERXRE

Best Reporting-Chinese Language
Winner: Sing Tao Daily Vancouver Office

RER (EBR®WM) BITFERER

JEhoE A BERERER 14 REEBREREAS

Best Headline (Chinese) RERE (dh3zi)
Winner: Headline Daily BE : (EIEAHR)
Best Headline (English) RIEFE (FEHE)

BE : (EXER)
TE  (EXER)
FE  (EXRH)

Winner: The Standard
1st Runner-up: The Standard
2nd Runner-up: The Standard

HE R ERER2008

2008FNEARFE2 MBI HER

The Best Feature Report Award in Broadcasting Media
RERERESERER

Winner: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station xER: EEPNES
Runner-up: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station &% : EEFNES
The Best Radio Program Production Award in Broadcasting Media
RERERETQEHEEER
Winner: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station xER: EBPNES
Runner-up: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station &5 : EEFXEAS

The Best News Commentary Award in Broadcasting Media
= £ R R IR RS T A AT R 52

Winner: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station
Runner-up: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station

xEE: EEFRXESR
BEE: EEFRXESR
The Most Innovative Production Award in New Media
REMEEERER

Runner-up: Sing Tao Chinese Radio Station E#iE : EBFNEA
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Management Discussion and Analysis

) SR III—_I- A & Tﬁ_

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated revenue of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the
financial year ended 31 December 2008 (the “Year”) amounted to
approximately HK$2,433 million as compared with approximately
HKS$2,254 million last year. Loss attributable to equity holders
of the Company amounted to approximately HK$142 million as
compared with a profit of approximately HK$160 million last year.

Given the decline in the financial markets from their earlier peaks
and the continued volatility during the Year, the Group’s treasury
assets recorded a negative investment return.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) proposed a
final dividend of HKI1 cent per share. The dividend for the Year
shall be HK3 cents per share.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources, Gearing Ratio, Charges on
Group’s Assets

The Group maintained a strong financial position with a net cash
position throughout the Year. During the Year, the Group paid
approximately HK$88 million for deposits and purchases of items of
property, plant and equipment. As at 31 December 2008, the Group
had a net cash balance (calculated with reference to the Group’s cash
balances and total borrowings) of approximately HK$358 million
(31 December 2007: approximately HK$195 million).

The gearing ratio, defined as long-term borrowings to equity, was
zero as at 31 December 2008 (31 December 2007: zero). As at
31 December 2008, the Group had not pledged any asset while
as at 31 December 2007, the Group had pledged time deposits of
approximately HK$23 million to secure banking facilities granted to

the Group.

Capital Structure, Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates
The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing its treasury
function and uses different hedging methods to minimize the impact
of foreign exchange fluctuations on its financial performance.
Contingent Liabilities

Save as the corporate guarantee given to banks to secure the banking
facilities, as at 31 December 2008, the Group did not have any

contingent liability or claim which the directors of the Company
(the “Directors”) considered to be material.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW
Media and Media-related Operations

Growth in the Group’s Media operations during the first half
of 2008 gave way to the economic downturn brought on by the
financial tsunami in the latter part of the year, and overall revenue
increased modestly from approximately HK$1,645.9 million in 2007
to approximately HK$1,727.8 million in 2008, or by 5%. During
the first three quarters of 2008, the advertising market benefited
from the relatively buoyant economy and the positive sentiment
ushered in by the Olympic Games. In line with the market, the
majority of the Group’s Newspapers and Magazines recorded
satisfactory growth during this period, with particularly encouraging
performance by Headline Daily. However, in the final quarter of
2008 the slowdown in the economy somewhat reversed the earlier
increase. Coupled with the erosion in The Standard’s revenue due to
the abolition of listed companies’ newspaper announcements and the
negative impact of high newsprint prices throughout the year, the
Group’s Media operations reported a decline in segment profit from
approximately HK$41.8 million in 2007 to approximately HK$12.8
million in 2008.

Newspapers

Sing Tao Daily celebrated its 70th anniversary in 2008. This flagship
newspaper of the Group’s has progressed and changed alongside
Hong Kong for seven decades, and has always remained committed
to providing top-quality and pertinent news reporting and content.
Thanks to its superior editorial competence, Sing Tao Daily has
consistently gained the support of its middle-class readers. According
to an independent survey, the readership of Sing Tao Daily has
continued to advance in 2008, and it was one of only two paid
Chinese newspapers in Hong Kong to have recorded a readership
increase in 2008 as compared with 2007.

In addition to ongoing improvements in the newspaper’s content,
Sing Tao Daily also expended efforts on its online services. In 2008,
it introduced an enhanced version of the “Sing Tao Education
Website” (edu.singtao.com) with all-new content on language
and liberal studies, offering a comprehensive interactive learning
platform. In addition, the Sing Tao Daily e-paper (epaper.singtao.
com) was launched, allowing subscribers to access the full version
of the newspaper online. These initiatives served to strengthen
the traditional print business and position Sing Tao Daily for its
multi-media development. In terms of advertising, Sing Tao Daily
continued to diversify its customer base and gained market share in
the non-property sectors, notably in banking services and retail, thus
reducing its dependence on property advertisements which saw a
retreat in 2008.
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Despite the negative impact of the financial tsunami, Headline
Daily maintained its growth momentum throughout 2008 and made
significant contribution to the Group’s revenue and profit during
the year. Free newspapers emerged a winner in 2008’s advertising
market, accounting for the highest growth rate in advertising
spending amongst all media categories; and Headline Daily, the
number one free newspaper in Hong Kong, stood to benefit most
from this trend. Positioned for mass market readers, Headline Daily
commanded an average circulation in excess of 700,000 copies, and
was the free newspaper with the largest number of readers in 2008,
according to an independent survey. This makes Headline Daily
a highly effective advertising medium, thus generating substantial
growth in both advertising volume and average page rates. Market
share was won in all advertising sectors that registered increases
in 2008. To reinforce its positioning as a mainstream newspaper,
Headline Daily kept on its pursuit of high-quality content,
including the introduction of a series of exclusive columns and a
Saturday version launched in July 2008. Headline Daily’s website
(hkheadline.com) also underwent a major upgrade to include a wide
array of practical and interactive information, and has become one
of the most popular newspaper websites in Hong Kong.

The Standard’s financial resules in 2008 declined when compared
with the previous year, largely as a result of the drop in revenue
due to the abolition of newspaper notices by listed companies.
In addition, the financial slump also inhibited capital markets
activity and hence their related advertisements. On the other hand,
since switching to a free newspaper model in September 2007,
The Standard has enjoyed favourable response from non-notices
advertisers, who saw in the paper a new effective platform to
access the middle-class and young professionals with high spending
power. This has opened up significant new revenue sources for
The Standard. Average circulation in 2008 rose to over 200,000
copies, thanks to the fast-growing appetite for the free sheet. As a
new initiative, The Standard took over the operation of The PEAK
Hong Kong, an upscale English magazine acquired by the Group
in October 2008. The synergies between the two publications will
help to boost the market presence of both titles and increase their
penetration among luxury brand advertisers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The North American and European markets have borne the brunt
of the financial crisis with their economies going into a severe
recession, and the adverse conditions have already taken its toll on
the newspaper industry in the US with a number of players pulling
out of the market. Inevitably the financial results of Sing Tao Daily’s
overseas operations in 2008 were also affected. Profit margins in
particular suffered, as a result of soaring newsprint prices and other
material costs. Faced with the challenging environment, the overseas
operations made every effort to augment its revenue and minimize
its outlays. Flexible, pro-active and innovative advertising strategies
were employed to tap into new revenue opportunities. Stringent
control measures were adopted to counteract the mounting cost
pressure, including saving on newsprint consumption, streamlining
the delivery mechanism, cutting back on overheads and further
improving operational efficiencies. At the same time, the overseas
operations continued to enrich the quality of their products to
ensure they remained competitive.

Magazines

The Group’s Magazine unit made further progress in 2008, riding
on the growth in advertising spending in Hong Kong’s magazine
market during the year. All the titles within the unit delivered sound
results, though the impact of the economic slowdown began to make
its mark in the final months of the year.

The improvement in the unit’s performance was most evident at
East Week, the Group’s flagship magazine, which recorded double-
digit increases in advertising revenue, circulation revenue as well
as readership in 2008. The magazine’s unswerving efforts on
maintaining first-rate content and a premium brand positioning
have allowed it to garner a base of high-quality readers, in turn
attracting high-end advertisers. As a result, both advertising volume
and average page rates continued to gain ground. East Week’s
performance was relatively unscathed in 2008 as the advertising
categories initially most affected by the financial crisis, namely
banking/investment and real estate, represented only a small portion
of its client base. However, the negative impact has begun to spread
to the luxury and other consumption sectors.

East Touch, JET and PC Market continued on a steady trend and
remained a market leader in their respective segments. East Touch
celebrated its 700th issue in October 2008 and PC Market also
marked its 800th issue in November. Both magazines have been
active in spearheading a number of prominent events that were
highly commended in their own fields, and brought in additional
revenue whilst raising the brand awareness of the titles at the same
time. Spiral, the leading watch magazine acquired in 2007, has
not only made contribution to profit but also extended the unit’s
standing in the high-end magazine segment. During the year, the
unit also leveraged on its expertise in magazine publishing to engage
in custom publishing for corporate customers.
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Recruitment Media

The recruitment advertising market in Hong Kong was largely
subdued in 2008. The unemployment rate reversed to an uptrend
in 2008 after falling to a 10-year low in 2007, and the number of
job vacancies in Hong Kong plummeted by over 60% in the fourth
quarter of 2008. In addition, the shift from print media to online
media continued, with the number of jobs advertised in print
media registering a 19% decrease in 2008 as a whole. Adding to the
adversity was the high newsprint prices. Although the performance
of the Group’s Recruitment Media unit suffered a deterioration in
2008, the unit managed to grow its online revenue by 40% during
the year. The website headlinejobs.hk, regularly featuring innovative
content and functions, has seen substantial gains in market share
since its launch in October 2007, and has become the number two
jobs website in Hong Kong with a premium membership profile.

Non-Media Operations
Trading

Consistent with previous years, the Trading unit delivered
solid financial results, with an 18% increase in revenue, from
approximately HK$619.6 million in 2007 to approximately
HK$733.6 million in 2008; and segment profit increased by 7%
from approximately HK$15.6 million to HK$16.8 million. For the
most part of 2008, the market for digital cameras in the PRC was
robust, fuelled by the relatively upbeat market sentiment brought
by the hosting of the Olympic Games. However, unit prices were
suppressed by competition and profit margins were eroded by
high operating costs due to the inflationary environment. Given
the sluggish economy at present, the Trading unit will continue to
shore up its efficiency and be prudent in developing new business
opportunities.

PROSPECTS

The outlook for 2009 is uncertain, if not gloomy. The knock-
on effects of the financial storm are still coming to light, and the
common view is that the worst is not yet over. The Hong Kong
economy has sunk into recession and negative GDP growth is
forecast for 2009. Industry experts predict that local advertising
spending will shrink, as is already seen in the last two to three
months. With the stimulus measures being taken by governments
around the world, we all hope for an economic recovery as soon as
possible, but there is no way to predict accurately when that will
come about.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Group is taking prompt measures to address the challenges
that we face. We shall consolidate our strengths and build on our
advantages of a strong brand, a solid business foundation and a
balanced portfolio of products. Quality remains at the forefront of
our strategy, and we shall continue to give priority to high-quality
products for our high-quality readers and advertisers. In the current
market environment, our leadership in the free newspaper market
has given us an extra competitive edge, as advertisers seek out the
most cost effective medium to generate maximum return on their
advertising dollars.

On the expenditure side, newsprint prices have finally started to
come down and will work in favour of our efforts to contain costs.
The Group has started to streamline all aspects of our workflow and
optimise our use of resources to ensure that our operation base is as
efficient as possible to help us weather the tough times.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had approximately 2,380
employees.

The Group remunerates its employees based on individual and
business performance. Competitive salaries and benefits are paid
to attract and retain quality staff. Other employee benefits include
medical insurance, discretionary bonus, share options and provident
fund schemes.
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Directors and Senior Management

ExMeNEEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (59) has been the Chairman and
an Executive Director of the Company and a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company since 2000. He is also the chairman
of Hong Kong Tobacco Company Limited and an independent
non-executive director of Shun Tak Holdings Limited. Mr.
Ho contributes much to public affairs. He is a member of the
Standing Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference. In addition, he is an honorary general committee
member of The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong,
an economic consultant of Shandong Provincial Government of
the People’s Republic of China, an honorary trustee of Peking
University, and a trustee of University of International Business
and Economics in China. He was previously an independent non-
executive director of China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation and
China National Aviation Company Limited.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung (46) has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 2002. He is the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company and also a director of various subsidiaries of the Company.
He joined the Group as Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily in 1999.
He was the Chief Executive Officer of the newspaper group of the
Company prior to his appointment as the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company in April 2005. Mr. Lo has extensive experience in the
media industry. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for a number
of major newspaper and television companies in Hong Kong. He is
the vice chairman of The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong.

Ms. Judy Inn (45) has been an Executive Director of the Company
since 2006 and a director of a subsidiary of the Company. She is
responsible for the Group’s new business opportunities. From 2000
to 2002, she was an Executive Director of the Company and the
Chief Operating Officer of the Group. In 2004, she was a special
advisor to the Chairman of the Company. Between 1992 and 2000,
she worked for PCCW Limited (“PCCW?”). She was the senior
vice president of the PCCW’s Interactive Multimedia Services,
leading the development of the Netvigator Portal and Interactive TV
services. Between 1992 and 1995, Ms. Inn was the group manager
of the corporate affairs in PCCW. Ms. Inn holds a Bachelor of Arts
degree from The University of Hong Kong and a Master of Arts
degree from the University of London.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Jia Hongping (45) has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 2000. He is the Chief Representative of the Beijing
office of the Group and also a director of various subsidiaries of
the Company. Mr. Jia brings with him a wealth of experience in
management, investment and government relations to the Group.
Prior to joining the Group, he worked in various capacities in
the government departments under the China State Council.
In 1998, Mr. Jia joined the Lear Corporation China Limited as
executive director and chief representative of its Beijing office. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree from the Beijing Institute of Technology
University.

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu (57) has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 2004. He is the Chief Executive Officer of the
magazine group and also a director of various subsidiaries of the
Company. He is responsible for overseeing the publication of
magazines of the Group. He joined the Group in 1999 as the
Executive Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily. Prior to joining the
Group, he held various key positions in various renowned media
companies.

Mzr. Lau Chung Man, Louis (50) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2005. He is the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company and also a director of various subsidiaries of the Company.
He is primarily responsible for overseeing the finance and overall
operations of the Group. He is a Chartered Accountant and holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Commerce and Administration from Victoria
University of Wellington in New Zealand. He is a member of the
New Zealand Society of Accountants, a certified public accountant
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
has extensive experience in corporate management, accounting and
finance. He is an independent non-executive director of AviChina
Industry & Technology Company Limited. He was previously an
independent non-executive director of Kwong Hing International
Holdings (Bermuda) Limited.

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong (68) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 1996 and is a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. She has been engaged in the import and export
trading business for many years. She has over 30 years of experience
in the distribution of consumer products in China, including
distribution of photographic products.
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Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey (42) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2001 and a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible for developing
the Group’s printing operations and other investments. Mr. Yang
gained wealth of experience in finance and investment arena and
had participated in numerous corporate finance activities for several
listed companies in Hong Kong as well as worked at a leading
international bank. Prior to joining the Group, he held senior
positions in Leefung Asco Printers Holdings Limited, responsible
for the group’s financial affairs and business development. He is a
non-executive director of Karce International Holdings Company
Limited.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Leung Chun Ying (54) has been a Non-Executive Director
of the Company since 2000. He is the convenor of the Non-
official Members of the Executive Council of The Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. He is a director
of DTZ Holdings plc (“DTZ”) listed in the United Kingdom,
and the chairman of DTZ in the Asia Pacific region. He is also
a non-executive director of Shui On Land Limited. Mr. Leung is
a member of the National Standing Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, an honorary advisor to
a number of Government organizations, including Leading Group
Shanghai Government on Land Reform, Shenzhen Government on
Land Reform and Tianjin Government on Land Reform. He is also
an honorary consultant to the Pudong Development, Leading Board
Shanghai Government. He was previously a director of DBS Group
Holdings Limited and Keppel Corporation Limited, both of which
are listed in Singapore. He is a Fellow of The Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Timothy David Dattels (51) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2003. He is a partner of
TPG Capital, L.2. (“TPG”) based in San Francisco with a focus
on Asian investing. Prior to joining TPG, Mr. Dattels served as
managing director of Goldman Sachs, LLC (“Goldman Sachs”).
He was elected partner of Goldman Sachs in 1996 and was head
of Investment Banking for all Asian countries outside of Japan
from 1996 to 2000 where he advised several of Asia’s leading
entrepreneurs and governments. In addition, he served on the firm’s
Management Committee in Asia. Mr. Dattels serves as a director
of Parkway Holdings Limited, the largest private hospital company
in South East Asia, and Shangri-La Asia Limited, Asia’s leading
hotel brand. He serves on the Dean’s Advisory Board of the Rotman
School of Business at the University of Toronto as well as founder
and member of the Asia Pacific Council of The Nature Conservancy.
He was previously a director of Shenzhen Development Bank Co.,
Ltd. He holds a BA (Honors) from The University of Western
Ontario, 1980, and a MBA from Harvard Business School, 1984.
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Directors and Senior Management

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina (46) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2001. She is the
managing director of Shun Tak Holdings Limited, chief executive
officer and director of Shun Tak — China Travel Ship Management
Limited, director of Sociedade de Turismo e Diversoes de Macau,
S.A.R.L., chairman of Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment
Centre and an executive director of Air Macau Company Limited.
She is also a non-executive director of Qin Jia Yuan Media Services
Company Limited. Besides gearing her efforts in business endeavors,
Ms. Ho also serves on a host of economic, social and public services.
In mainland China, such participation and services include being
standing committee member of The Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference of Beijing, standing committee member
of All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce and vice
president of its Chamber of Tourism and Chamber of Women, vice-
chairperson of the China Society for Promotion of The Guangcai
Program, and executive committee member of the Beijing Women’s
Federation. In Hong Kong, she serves as honorary president, vice
chairperson and executive committee member of the Hong Kong
Federation of Women, founding honorary advisor and director
of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research and deputy chief commissioner of the
Hong Kong Girl Guides Association. In Macau, Ms. Ho acts as
committee member of The Government of Macau SAR Tourism
Development Committee and vice chairperson of Macau Convention
and Exhibition Association. Internationally, Ms. Ho is a committee
member of UNDP — Peace and Development Foundation, member
of Sotheby’s International Advisory Board, member of Pacific Asia
Travel Association Sustainable Tourism Advisory Committee and
executive member of the World Travel and Tourism Council. Ms.
Ho holds a Bachelor’s degree in marketing and international business
management from the University of Santa Clara.

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing (41) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2004. He is managing
director at Nomura International (Hong Kong) Limited where he
heads Hong Kong and Real Estate Investment Banking. He has over
10 years of investment banking experience in advising corporations,
governments and entrepreneurs in financing strategies. He was a
member of the board of directors of J.P. Morgan Securities (Asia
Pacific) Limited and was a senior member of JP Morgan’s investment
banking team in Asia. Prior to joining JP Morgan, he held senior
positions at various renowned institutions including Credit Lyonnais
Securities Asia Limited and CITIC Pacific Limited, a Hong Kong
listed conglomerate. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Economics
from Columbia University in New York.
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Directors and Senior Management

ExheNEEE

Mr. Lee Cho Jat (76) has been an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 2005. He is currently the vice
chairman of Guangzhou Wanglaoji Pharmaceutical Company
Limited. In 1998, Mr. Lee was awarded the “Silver Bauhinia Star”
by The Government of the HKSAR. He is now the president of The
Newspaper Society of Hong Kong, the president of The Chinese
Language Press Institute Ltd., a consultant of The Publishers
Association of China, permanent honorary chairman of the Hong
Kong Publishing Federation and honorary chairman of Sino United
Publishing (Holdings) Limited, The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd.
and Hong Kong Commercial Newspaper Co., Ltd. Mr. Lee started
his carecer in newspaper publishing industry after graduated from
secondary school in 1952 and has over 50 years of experience in
the media industry devoting to promote Chinese culture. Mr. Lee
was awarded Outstanding Achievement Award of Hong Kong Print
Awards in 1997. Mr. Lee successfully changed traditional state-
owned companies such as The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd., Joint
Publishing (Hong Kong) Company Limited, Chung Hwa Book Co.,
(H.K.) Ltd. and C&C Joint Printing Co., (H.K.) Ltd., into fast-
developing modernized international enterprises, which, under his
leadership, become paragons of the industry. Mr. Lee was appointed
a committee member of The Preliminary Working Committee
for The Preparatory Committee for the HKSAR of The Standing
Committee of The National People’s Congress in 1994 and was
further appointed as a member of The Preparatory Committee for
the HKSAR of The National People’s Congress, participated in the
preparation of the establishment of The Government of the HKSAR.
He was appointed as a member of the Antiquities Advisory Board
of the HKSAR in 1999. Mr. Lee was appointed a member of 8th,
9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference.

Mr. Tung Chee Chen (66) has been an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 2002. He is the chairman, president
and chief executive officer of Orient Overseas (International)
Limited. Mr. Tung graduated from the University of Liverpool,
England, where he received his Bachelor of Science degree and
acquired a Master's degree in Mechanical Engineering at the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology in the United States. Mr.
Tung is also an independent non-executive director of Zhejiang
Expressway Co., Ltd., PetroChina Company Limited, Wing Hang
Bank, Limited, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, Cathay
Pacific Airways Limited and U-Ming Marine Transport Corporation.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

All the executive directors of the Company are respectively
responsible for the various aspects of the business and operation of
the Group. These executive directors of the Company are regarded
as the members of the senior management team of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors believe that good corporate governance practices serve
as an effective risk management for the Company and hence, the
shareholders of the Company will benefit from the high standard of
corporate governance.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) and complied with the CG Code throughout the
review period with deviations from certain code provisions of the

CG Code specified and explained below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The Company has
made specific enquiries to all Directors who have confirmed that,
during the Year, they have complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2008, the Board consists of 14 directors
including 8 executive directors, 1 non-executive director and
5 independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”). Names and
biographical details of the Directors are set out under the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management” on pages 20 to 24.
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EXE

During the Year, the Board held three meetings. Attendance of each
director at the Board meetings held in 2008 is set out below:

RAFEE BEFERTTZRER FESEN-

FN\FROIZEFEERILFERIIFHMT

Directors Meetings Attended/Held
2= HESERRE SRBITREY
Executive Directors: HITESE -

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) aER () 3/3
Lo Wing Hung (Chief Executive Officer) Bk (7THAEEE) 3/3
Judy Inn T ¥k izt 3/3
Jia Hongping BT 0/3
Lai Ting Yiu LT 3/3
Lau Chung Man, Louis Bz 3/3
Sy Wong Chor Fong IEEE 2/3
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey SRR 2/3
Non-Executive Director: FEITEF -

Leung Chun Ying 2R 2/3
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BT IHHTESE -

Timothy David Dattels Timothy David Dattels 2/3
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina ]R8 2/3
King Richard Yun Zing €T 2/3
Lee Cho Jat FiEE 3/3
Tung Chee Chen BEEK 2/3

The Board held three regular meetings instead of four as required
by the code provision A.1.1 for efficiency consideration during
the Year. The regular meetings were held to consider and approve,
among other things, the annual results, interim results and annual

budget of the Group.

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company.
The Board reviews and approves the objectives, strategies, direction
and policies of the Group, the annual budget and the management
structure of the Company. The Board also reviews the Group’s
performance in light of the Group’s objectives, business plans and

budgets.

The Board has delegated the responsibility of the day-to-day

operations of the Group to the management of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles and the
Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Group is Mr. Lo Wing
Hung. The roles of the Chairman and the CEO were segregated. The
Chairman is primarily responsible for the management and effective
performance of the Board. The CEO is primarily responsible for the
day-to-day management of the business of the Group.

All non-executive directors were appointed for a fixed term ending
on 31 December 2010 with renewal option subject to retirement
and re-election by rotation under the bye-laws of the Company.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a remuneration committee and its

principal roles and functions are:

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure of remuneration of the Directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal
and transparent procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration;

(ii) to have the delegated responsibilities to determine the specific
remuneration packages of executive directors and senior
management; and

(iii) to review and approve performance based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time.

The Remuneration Committee comprised 3 members and a majority
of the members are INEDs. Members are Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy
Catilina who is the Chairperson of the Remuneration Committee,
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and Mr. Lo Wing Hung. In view of
the global economic crisis, the Group has implemented series of
cost saving measures. The Remuneration Committee has approved
3%-10% salary reduction of employees including executive directors
of the Company. The emoluments of each of the Directors are set
out in this annual report on pages 94 to 96.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Directors are responsible for selecting and recommending
candidates for directorship. They identify individuals suitably
qualified in terms of skill, knowledge and experience to become
members of the Board, taking into account of the then existing
composition of the Board in terms of skill, knowledge and
experience and make recommendation to the Board for approval.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has established an audit committee and its principal roles

and functions are:

(i) to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditors and to review
and monitor their independence and objectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standard;

(ii) to oversee the Group’s relation with the external auditors;

(iii) to review the financial information of the Group including
monitoring the integrity of the Group’s financial statements,
annual reports and accounts, and half-year report, etc. and
reviewing significant financial reporting judgments contained
therein; and

(iv) to oversee the Group’s financial reporting system and internal

control procedures.

The Audit Committee comprised 3 members and all of them are
INEDs. Attendance of each member at the Audit Committee
meetings held in 2008 is set out below:
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Members Meetings Attended/Held
Z8 HESBRE SRBTRHY
King Richard Yun Zing (Chairman) TR (/) 2/2
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina A B 38 1/2
Lee Cho Jat THEZ 2/2

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit
Committee during the Year:

. Reviewed the audited accounts for the year ended 31 December
2007;

. Reviewed the interim report for the six months ended 30 June
2008; and

. Reviewed the internal audit reports including the review and

evaluation of internal controls.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the Year, the remuneration payable to the Group’s external
auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out below:

Services rendered

ME AR AL
TEERME

B B AT B

KA - T TR 8 2 SN BB 2k R T 6
FHAZME BT :

Fee payable

RMH 2R ESER
HKS$°000

FET

Audit services E RS 4,192
Non-audit services IEF RS 43
Total CE 4,235

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and in presenting balanced
and clear interim and annual financial statements, other price-
sensitive announcements and other financial statements disclosures.
The reporting responsibilities of the external auditors are set out in
this annual report on pages 37 to 38.

The Board is responsible for the system of internal control of the
Group and reviews the effectiveness of the system of internal control
through the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit Department
independently reviewed the major operating and financial control
of the Group on an on-going basis and covered all major operations
of the Group on a rotational basis. The Internal Audit Department
reported twice each year to the Audit Committee and the Directors
on significant findings on internal controls with copies of such
reports to the external auditors for their reference.

During the Year, the Board has strengthened the internal control
measures of the treasury department of the Group. The Board has
adopted and implemented additional measures including setting up
of investment pre-approval procedures, conducting monthly full
mark to market investment compliance audit and computerizing the

treasury investment system.

According to the code provision E.1.2, the Chairman of the Board
shall attend the annual general meeting of the Company. The
Chairman of the Board did not attend the annual general meeting
held in 2008 due to an unexpected business engagement.
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Report of the Directors

ESANE

The Directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 48 to the financial statements. There
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal
activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s loss for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out in
this annual report on pages 39 to 164.

The Directors recommend a final dividend of HK1 cent per ordinary
share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2008 payable on 21
May 2009 to sharcholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 7 May 2009. This recommendation
has been incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation
of retained profits within the equity section of the balance sheet.
Together with the interim dividend of HK2 cents per ordinary share
paid to shareholders on 8 October 2008, the total annual dividend
will amount to HK3 cents per ordinary share for the financial year
(2007: HK5 cents).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements, is set out on page
168 of this annual report. The summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Company and the Group, and investment properties of the
Group during the year are set out in notes 15 and 16 to the financial
statements, respectively. Further details of the Group’s investment
properties are set out on pages 166 to 167 of this annual report.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008

EREREAEEAEZE _TTN\F+_A=+—H
LHFEZFRRREEGCYHERE

ARBIZEBXH/REER  EXBWBARZ
TEXBENMERKRM T8RN -  AEBZETEE

RERRE

AEEHE-_ZEEN\F+_A=+—RHILEEZE
BEARAREAESENE A 2 EBRRNB R ARF R
3981648 o

EXEFEAR _ETEAFRA-T-HARZ-ZEZAN
FRALBRIRARFBRRAMAZ BRIKEE
ECTTEN\FT A=t BLEFEZREEESE
REERUEN - WL TERZBEE S BREMBHRERS
YWHEEBERBERAZRABE TIMEREGEMZ D -
BERR -_ZEZENF+ANBRARRKETHREE
REBERIBN AP BREFEEZE2FREAERR
BREBRIBI (ZZEZLF - 558 -

AEEBEREAVRFREZEAMHREREE
BECURLERRESZSZ (DREBEEEZY
BHER)FENAFRBISENAN - 22X TERE
BERMBHRER 2 — 20D

M- BEERRBERREME

RAREAEE 2 ME  MEEBEREEE &
BMERTFE 2 BEFB RIS R T B REM T
1516 c REBIKEYE CFHERNSERERF R
E16621678H °



Report of the Directors

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Details of the property under development of the Group during
the year are set out in note 18 to the financial statements. Further
details of the Group’s property under development are set out on
page 167 of this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital and
share options during the year are set out in notes 36 and 37 to the
financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to its existing sharcholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year, the Company repurchased certain of its shares on
the Stock Exchange and these shares were subsequently cancelled
by the Company. Further details of these transactions are set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not redeemed, and
neither had the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 38(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity,

respectively.
DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2008, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution and/or distribution in specie, calculated in accordance
with the provisions of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as
amended), amounted to approximately HK$1,027,935,000 (2007:
approximately HK$1,064,858,000), of which HK$8,458,000 has
been proposed as a final dividend for the year.
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Report of the Directors

ESANE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the aggregate amount of revenue
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers represented less
than 30% of the Group’s total revenue. The aggregate amount
of purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers
represented about 55% of the Group’s total purchases and the
purchase attributable to the Group’s largest supplier was about 35%
of the Group’s total purchases.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, none of the Directors
or their associates or the shareholders (which, to the best knowledge
of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles

Ms. Judy Inn

Mr. Jia Hongping

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis

Mr. Lo Wing Hung

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey

Non-executive director:
Mr. Leung Chun Ying

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Timothy David Dattels

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing

Mr. Lee Cho Jat

Mr. Tung Chee Chen

According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Ms. Judy Inn,
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu, Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis, Mr. Lee Cho Jat and
Mr. Leung Chun Ying will retire by rotation, and being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company (the “AGM”). Details of the Directors’
standing for re-election are set out in the circular to the shareholders
sent together with this annual report.
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Report of the Directors

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
from Mr. Timothy David Dattels, Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy
Catilina, Mr. King Richard Yun Zing, Mr. Lee Cho Jat and Mr.
Tung Chee Chen and considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of
the Group are set out on pages 20 to 24 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to sharecholders’ approval at general
meetings of the Company every year. Other emoluments are
determined and approved by the Company’s board of directors with
reference to Directors’ duties, responsibilities and performance and
the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 45 to the financial statements, none of the
Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, in
any contracts of significance to the business of the Group to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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Report of the Directors

ESANE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2008, the interests of the Directors in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) were as follows:

ESHER

R-TT/\FE+-A=+—8 EFRELFZR
BRIBERGT - AEREEERAEED (B%
RIS 1)) B35204 15 B 2 B M e 2 M2
mF -

Number of ordinary shares held, Percentage

capacity and nature of interest of the

FisEEREE - SORERMHE Company’s

Personal Corporate issued

Name of director Notes interests interests Total  share capital

EERFE

BATIRA

EEp ioEz3 18 A #E 55 DA EH B ZHEDL

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (CRE= (1) - 426,197,500 426,197,500 50.387%

Mirs. Sy Wong Chor Fong mEREF XL 2) 625,000 81,959,500 82,584,500 9.763%

Ms. Judy Inn TR 3 22 &= 50,000 - 50,000 0.005%
Notes: gz

(1)  Of these shares, 424,948,000 and 1,249,500 shares were held by
Luckman Trading Limited (“Luckman”) and Yosham Limited,
respectively, which were beneficially owned by Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok,
Charles.

(2)  The corporate interests of 81,959,500 shares were held by Stagelight
Group Limited (“Stagelight”), which was beneficially owned by Mrs.
Sy Wong Chor Fong.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the Directors had any interest and
short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures in note
37 to the financial statements, at no time during the year were
rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in or debentures of the Company granted to any Directors or
their respective spouse or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire such
rights in any other body corporate.
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Report of the Directors

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2008, those persons, other than the Directors
or chief executive of the Company, who had the interests of 5% or
more of the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO, were as follows:

EFANE

FTERREEMAL 2ERE

R-FBAFH-A=+—A
05 5360

BARARIEES

B RE FHA
+(ARAZEFRITRERBI) RAAAFTD
BT AR SO0 A L 2 4

Percentage

of the

Number of Company’s

Capacity and ordinary issued

Name Notes nature of interest shares held share capital

i AR ESRT

Z8 Wit St REENE EEREE BRAEZBEDH

Luckman (1) Beneficial owner 424,948,000 50.23%
BRBEA

Hong Kong Tobacco Company Limited &BEE AR E] (2) Deemed interest 424,948,000 50.23%
(“HK Tobacco”) ([BBEE]) VAR 2 #EH

Stagelight (3) Beneficial owner 81,959,500 9.68%
BRBEA

Great Diamond Developments Limited Beneficial owner 43,959,500 5.19%
BafisA

Notes:

(1)  The interests of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, held through a controlled
corporation, duplicates to those disclosed in the section “Directors’
Interests” above.

(2) Pursuant to an option agreement dated 20 June 2001 and five
supplemental agreements entered into between Luckman and HK
Tobacco on 19 July 2002, 19 July 2003, 19 July 2006, 19 July 2007
and 19 July 2008, respectively, HK Tobacco was granted an option to
purchase from Luckman 33,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company.
Under Sections 317 and 318 of the SFO, HK Tobacco is deemed to be
interested in all the 424,948,000 ordinary shares of the Company held
by Luckman.

(3)  The interests of Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong, held through a controlled
corporation, duplicates to those disclosed in the section “Directors’
Interests” above.

Save as disclosed herein, the Company had not been notified of any
other interests or short positions being held by any person in the

shares and underlying shares of the Company.
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Report of the Directors

ESANE

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the
date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as

auditors of the Company will be proposed at the AGM.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 April 2009
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= ik

To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Sing Tao News
Corporation Limited set out on pages 39 to 164, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2008, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act
1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

N % BEN R

Ernst & Young Rk G A E ST
18th Floor EBPIR SRS

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central
Hong Kong

B P& R 021842

EFE: +852 2846 9888

Tel: +852 2846 9888 L +852 2868 4432

Fax: +852 2868 4432
Wwww.ey.com
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Independent Auditors’ Report

8 N A% BEN R S

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
B K

To the sharcholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (continued)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and the true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2008 and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

8 April 2009
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Consolidated Income Statement

R W

IR

Year ended 31 December 2008 HZE —FENF+-A=+—HIFZE

Notes 2008 2007
Bt Z2EENF —TELEF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FETT FET
REVENUE WA 5 2,432,780 2,254,223
Cost of sales 85 & KA (1,904,745) (1,642,999)
Gross profit EH 528,035 611,224
Other income and gains/(losses), net HiUg A RS, (E18)
R 5 (142,313) 24,305
Distribution costs 7§ Ak AN (262,245) (275,223)
Administrative expenses TE R X (312,674) (305,186)
Other expenses HAhF (13,610) (5,844)
Recovery of fair value losses on derivative WEfTHE e/ T ARFE
financial instruments g} 6 50,952 98,671
Finance costs A& B 7 (8,556) (7,002)
Gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary HE—RBARERNR 17,605 -
Excess over the cost of a business combination BREBE 2R 39 - 22,241
Share of profits and losses of: %15?5” N ELE A K g E
Jointly-controlled entities H[E 2 5 A 19,741 11,406
Associates 5? /NE] 5,922 (24)
Reversal of impairment of amounts due from % [0 pE U AL B 42 A
jointly-controlled entities RIERVE 920 11,291
Impairment of amounts due from JE UL — R A R B A
jointly-controlled entities FIERE (36,080) (3,788)
Reversal of impairment of an amount due 1 [o] & Bt i R 7]
from an associate SIBRE 43 -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX MRBLADER (E18) 8 (152,260) 182,071
Tax A 11 10,246 (22,454)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FTEERF(FE) (142,014) 159,617
Attributable to: AT AL ML
Equity holders of the Company RABREREE A 12 (141,984) 159,617
Minority interests A Bh % B A 2 (30) -
(142,014) 159,617
DIVIDENDS @<\ 13
Interim Sepai 16,938 21,194
Proposed final EEARH 8,458 21,201
25,396 42,395
Earnings/(loss) per share attributable to ARNBIEBREZTEA 14
ordinary equity holders of the Company IS ERER, (BE)
— (HK cents) — (B
Basic AR (16.76) 18.52
Diluted e N/A 18.05
TiE A
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

mAaBEERAER

31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

Notes 2008 2007
ks —EENF —TTAF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment L E N 15 698,201 678,345
Investment properties KEYE 16 28,536 35,268
Prepaid land lease payments FEfT LA & 17 26,312 27,013
Property under development BRTYE 18 84,191 -
Goodwill kS 19 857 857
Other intangible assets HEfhEmEREE 20 15,088 16,214
Interests in jointly-controlled entities R EESIA B 2 s 22 119,727 175,058
Interests in associates REtE AR 2= 23 42,685 38,998
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE 24 7,272 7,512
Deferred tax assets EERIBEE 35 7,301 7,932
Deposits paid EfRe 8,138 56,600
Total non-current assets ERBEELE 1,038,308 1,043,797
CURRENT ASSETS hRBEE
Inventories & 25 99,650 88,903
Trade receivables J7E Ui BR /%)( 26 376,853 397,168
Prepayments, deposits and TR K BZ & REAM
other receivables FE%Z 27 100,517 144,457
Financial assets at fair value through BRATE uE', ABRERZ
profit or loss MEEE 28 41,728 366,230
Derivative financial instruments PTHEEBIT A 32 667 7,242
Loans to jointly-controlled entities EXTHRAZES AT 22 - 63,675
Tax recoverable CIE4E! fR | 8,529 8,925
Pledged time deposits B3 E B 7 30 29 - 22,560
Cash and cash equivalents RekBHeEEER 29 431,400 397,386
Total current assets RBEEBE 1,059,344 1,496,546
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Trade and bills payables FETBR R R 4R 30 110,330 129,344
Other payables and accruals Hh fE 508 KB R SRIB 31 257,887 272,794
Derivative financial instruments TEEMIT A 32 2,803 109,410
Tax payable FE B IR 80,393 84,718
Interest-bearing bank borrowings SHBIRITER 33 70,000 220,000
Finance lease and hire purchase AMEBRLD &fﬂ Bae1
contract payables JE A FRT 34 1,223 1,346
Total current liabilities nEBEaEEE 522,636 817,612
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEERE 536,708 678,934
TOTAL ASSETS LESS ERABAEEZ
CURRENT LIABILITIES EEAE 1,575,016 1,722,731

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008




Consolidated Balance Sheet

HARBEERER

31 December 2008 —ZFEZFENF+=-A=4+—H

Notes 2008 2007
B s —E2ENEF —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
TOTAL ASSETS LESS ERRBAEZ
CURRENT LIABILITIES EERAE 1,575,016 1,722,731
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEME
Finance lease and hire purchase MEMENREBEaL
contract payables & RRIE 34 2,231 3,438
Deferred tax liabilities EEHIBEAE 35 45,234 48,034
Total non-current liabilities ERBBERE 47,465 51,472
Net assets BEFE 1,527,551 1,671,259
EQUITY %
Equity attributable to equity holders of RARIRERE ARG
the Company P e
Issued capital BT A 36 169,168 169,611
Reserves & 1,306,700 1,480,447
Proposed final dividend [ - N 13 8,458 21,201
1,484,326 1,671,259
Minority interests LERRER 43,225 -
Total equity JhE 4858 1,527,551 1,671,259
Lo Wing Hung Lau Chung Man, Louis
Bk 2| 32
Director Director
EE EBE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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Year ended 31 December 2008 B2 —EZF/\F+ A =+—HIFFZ

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

KRARBEEARE
Issued Share Share Asset  Exchange Proposed
ordinary  premium  Contributed option  revaluation  fluctuation  Retained final Total
Notes share capital account surplus feserve feserve feserve profits  dividends equity
B%  RbE BhE & B Bk
#iE RERRE R HABR i EMEE  NBEE  REEW  ABRE  BEAE
HES 000 HES 000 HES 000 HKS000 HES 000 HES 000 HES 000 HES 000 HKS000
TEr TEr TEr TEr TEr TEr TEr TEr TEx
At 1 January 2007 RIZELE-f-H 176,176 469 449,205 15419 13,498 48247 837,660 22,001 1,562,675
Surplus on revaluation of land and buildings THRETERRS - - - - 8,483 - - - 8,483
Deferred tax arising from surplus on revaluation ERRREL ELHA 35 - - - - (3,017) - - - (3,017)
Fair value losses on avalable-for-sale investments A/ (£ E&éz MPEEE M - - - - (189) - - - (189)
Fair value adjustment on acquisicion of an WE-F ﬂ% HAT
additional interest in 2 oindy-controlled enciey ~~ FVER ¢ AT EHE - - - - 32,489 - - - 32,489
Deferred tax arising from AYERRfEEL
the far value adjustment EitHE 35 - - - - (5,689) - - - (5,089)
Realisacion on disposal of HETHY ERERER
an available-for-sale investment 2% - - - - (3,028) - - - (3,628)
Exchange realignment EREE - - - - - 2,207 - - 2,207
Total income and expense for the year ERERETED
recognised directly in equity ERMARRR A8 - - - - 8457 2007 - - 30,664
Profit for the year ERER - - - - - - 159,617 - 159,617
Total income and expense for the year EEWARE % - - - - 28457 2,207 159,617 - 190,281
Issue of ordinary shares BTEEk 36 60 264 - (105) - - - - 219
Repurchase of shares BEER 3 (6623) (6 (34307 - - - - - Qg
Equity-settled share option arrangements RELZBRERH 3 - - - 2,680 - - - - 2,680
Final 2006 dividend decred ER-FEAFRARE - - - - - - - ) @0
Interim 2007 dividend “EELETERE 13 - - - - - - L S AL
Proposed final 2007 dividend RE-TRLERERE 13 - - - - - - (21,201) 21,01 -
Av31 December 2007 REFELETZA=1-0 169611 R S o S v R )
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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Year ended 31 December 2008 B2 —EZF N\ F+ A =+—HIFFZ

Minority Total
Attributable to equity holders of the Company interests  equity
YEBE BE
ROAREEE ARG B2 &F
Issued Share Share Asset  Exchange Proposed
ordinary  premium Contributed ~ option revaluation fluctuation Other  Retained final
Notes  sharecapital ~ account  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve  teserves  profits  dividends Total
2% BB BhE  EE  EX #iK
fiz BBRRE  EER HABR  RE EGRE RIRE RH8E REEN RERE 4%
HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSU00  HKS000  HKS000  HKSU00  HKSO00  HKS000
TET  TET TEr TEr TEr TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TExn
At 1 January 2008 R-ZENE-A-F 169,611 4 414898 1799 495 50454 - 054882 21200 1671099 - 1671259
Surplus on revaluation of land and buildings THREFERRS 15 - - - - 1,316 - - - - 1,316 - 1,316
Defered tax arsing from surplus on revaluasion ~ EERHEEZERHE 35 - - - - (487) - - - - (487) - (487)
Realisation on disposal of LETHEETERE
an item of land and building g - - - - (865) - - 865 - - - -
Fair value losses on available-for-sale investments  FTEHEREZATEBE M - - - - (240) - - - - (240) - (240)
Fair value adjustment on acquisition of an WE-RARBHAT
additional interest in a joincly-controlled entity %M’émz ‘T’ﬁﬂ” - - - - 189 - - - - 18 - 189
Realisation on disposal of HE-BHBLTERE
interest in a subsidiary # - - - - (8,132) - - 8,132 - - - -
Exchange realignment EXAE - - - - - (44610) - - - (44610) - (44,610)
Total income and expense for the year EREREREAL
recognised directly in equity EERARFREE - - - - 10504 (44,616) - 8,997 - (5119 - (51D
Loss for the year E3 1 - - - - - - - (11989 - (11989 (60) (142014
Total income and expense for the year FEMARRR LS - - - - 10504 (44,616) - (13297) - (167,099 (30)  (167,129)
Acquisitions of interests in subsidiaries hERELDER - - - - - - - - - - Bl 3,151
Disposal of interest in a subsidiary HE-FHBAR ER - - - - - - - - - - 8,104 8,104
Share of changes in reserves of an associate Elh-FRERTRERD - - - - - - 1935 - - 1936 - 1936
Issue of ordinary shares BTLER 36 60 45 - (266) - - - - - 219 - 219
Reputchase of shares LG 36 (03 (689 (107 - - - - - - 0) - L)
Equity-settled share option arrangements REsERREDH 3 - - - 1,004 - - - - - 1,004 - 1,004
Final 007 dividend declred EER-TRLERARE 1 - - - - - - - 1A I IV IR -
Interim 2008 dividend - 13 - - - - - - - (16939) - (16939) - (16939)
Proposed final 2008 dividend 13 - - - - - - - (8,458) 8,458 - - -
At 31 December 2008 R-ZENETZAZ+-8 169,168 SEOO413805% 18732 SDAS9F 5838%  19336% 796510 8458 1484326 43205 1527551
*

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of

HK$1,306,700,000 (2007: HK$1,480,447,000) in the consolidated

balance sheet.

o ORUERBRPERT

1,306,700,00078 7T ( ==

%?éé?ﬁ%%%ﬂiﬂ 5 B (6 18

T 4F 1 1,480,447,000787C) ©
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Notes 2008 2007
sz “EENE i
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BREXBIRERE
Profit/(loss) before tax BEARF, (BE) (152,260) 182,071
Adjustments for: BT
Finance costs BMEKK 7 8,556 7,002
Gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary PE-—MMBARNEREKR (17,605) -
Excess over the cost of a business combination BBEBA M 2MA 39 - (22,241)
Reversal of impairment of amounts due BEEKERES D E
from jointly-controlled entities RIERE (920) (11,291)
Impairment of amounts due from jointly-controlled JE U St R 2 ] 2 )
entities RIERE 36,080 3,788
Reversal of impairment of an amount due from B[l e — PR R A
an associate HIERE (43) -
Share of profits and losses of jointly-controlled entities JEML R AF 28 REE (19,741) (11,406)
Share of profits and losses of associates BB S DR CRF RER (5,922) 24
Bank interest income FITREWA 5 (10,767) (16,051)
Investment income BERA 5 (5,369) (24,842)
Dividend income from an available-for-sale RE—EBAHLEELT
unlisted investment REZBRERA 5 - (789)
Dividend income from listed equity investments KRB ETRERE 2 REWA 5 (1,349) (4,616)
Fair value losses/(gains), net on: NFEEER/ (W5 238
Available-for-sale investments AHREERE 5 - (3,678)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BAVTERABREMBEE 5 210,831 (155,193)
Derivative financial instruments — fTEeRIA-
transactions not qualifying as hedges THEHHERZIR S 5 (12,889) 208,105
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME BERERHFEEAZ
plant and equipment Y g 5 (5,777) (3)
Depreciation = 8 107,744 51,595
Revaluation deficit/(surplus) on land and buildings T REBFEEEL (BH) 8 2,225 (2,216)
Changes in fair values of investment properties RENEATEED 8 797 (1,485)
Recognition of prepaid land lease payments REMNTIHHEER 17 701 322
Amortisation of intangible assets EmRBEEH 8,20 1,126 1,115
Gain on disposal of an intangible asset HEEVEE 2 s 5 - (1,080)
Impairment of trade receivables JE YR SRR E 8 6,247 2,067
Equity-settled share option expense PR 4 S R AR T 2 8 1,004 2,680
142,669 203,878
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2008 2007
“BENE —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEXBIRERE
(continued) (&)
Increase in inventories FEEM (10,747) (12,207)
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables, prepayments, YR BRHE e
deposits and other receivables &EI\W“H& KR,/ () 63,654 (131,574)
Decrease in financial assets BRATELAEBRERZ
at fair value through profit or loss BREERD 113,671 419,628
Decrease in derivative financial instruments fTEEBIARD (87,143) (129,453)
Decrease in trade and bills payables, FER BRI R R B OA R Aty JE A 5U0R
and other payables and accruals R SR D (49,876) (28,825)
Cash generated from operations REERMELRS 172,228 321,447
Hong Kong profits tax refunded/(paid) BRE/ (B8 BAENER 6,046 (19,772)
Overseas tax paid BEEEIHIE (3,313) (4,253)
Net cash inflow from operating activities BEXBIHERAZE 174,961 297,422
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Notes 2008 2007
sz “EENE i
HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REXBZRERE
Interest received BIH S 10,767 16,051
Investment income REWA 5,369 24,842
Dividends received from jointly-controlled entities e LREH AR Z WA E 28,643 27,668
Dividend received from an associate RE-—EHEAAEZEKRERE 11,712 -
Dividends received from an available-for-sale RE—BAREEELET
unlisted investment REZBHERE - 789
Dividends received from listed equity investments KEEMRAKRE 2B WA E 1,349 4,616
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment BEWE BEIRXEER (79,989) (314,247)
Deposits paid for purchases of items of property, BEMXE WERRE
plant and equipment HEZE#RS (8,138) (56,600)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HENE  BER
plant and equipment RAGIEE FETE 14,974 1,390
Additions to prepaid for land lease payments T ETE A AN 17 - (28,037)
Additions to property under development REERTME 18 (1,367) -
Additions to other intangible assets NEHMWEFEE 20 - (104)
Proceeds from disposal of an intangible asset HERNEEMBIE - 1,580
Acquisitions of subsidiaries =N 39 3,635 (24,417)
Proceed from disposal of interest in a subsidiary HE—AIEAR BHMEHE 25,709 -
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from JE Y FHE B A R FUE
jointly-controlled entities wD/(Em) 52,926 (34,393)
Increase/(decrease) in an amount due to a R — R L REH AR A
jointly-controlled entity #m,/ Chd) (21,191) 21,275
Increase in an amount due from an associate JEE i — B & A RISRIESE N 8) 9)
Increase/(decrease) in an amount due to an associate JEfR — B2 AR ZOEE M, (i) 9,910 (4)
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale investments HEMTHREEREMEHRE - 3,780
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BEUHNERE - (3,628)
Decrease in pledged time deposits BEAERERRD 22,560 4,227
Decrease in non-pledged time deposits with original RERGRIABRAB=EA
maturity of more than three months when acquired 2 EEAT BTN 5,650 419
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities BREEBZRERA/ (R F8E 82,511 (354,802)
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Notes 2008 2007
it —BENF —BE+F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T8
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEZBH RERE
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BTEBRAMEIUE 36 219 219
Repurchase of ordinary shares BT LHX 36 (2,265) (41,401)
New bank loans HIERITER 70,000 220,000
Repayment of bank loans TEE@E%T%W\ (220,000) -
Capital element of finance lease rental payments HERNAT 2 BRHH (1,726) (1,650)
Interest paid EEME 7 (8,509) (6,950)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments HERNAT 2 MEHH 7 47) (52)
Dividends paid 2R (38,128) (43,195)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities BEEH2EERA/ CRE) 38 (200,456) 126,971
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ReRESSEEREMEE 57,016 69,591
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year E%ﬂzﬁ%&fﬁﬁﬁfﬁlﬁ B 388,520 313,861
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net ExEFHs ¥ EFE (17,352) 5,068
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR H#&ZEHERELZEEE 428,184 388,520
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND ReRAESEER
CASH EQUIVALENTS BROM
Cash and bank balances Re RRTER 29 333,458 273,995
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity REVGE = A R Z
of less than three months when acquired ZEERERES 94,726 114,525
428,184 388,520
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Notes 2008 2007
Hiiz —gENF  —TTiA
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WE REE 15 1,460 10,297
Interests in subsidiaries KB AR Z s 21 1,216,591 1,245,514
Total non-current assets ERBEELE 1,218,051 1,255,811
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Prepayments, deposits and BNFIE - HEe REM
other receivables & Uy 7k T8 27 1,260 1,564
Cash and bank balances R& MIRTHES 29 606 282
Total current assets BB ERAE 1,866 1,846
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Other payables and accruals Hh fE [ 5RIE K B R SRIB 31 3,754 3,824
Total current liabilities mEAaGEReE 3,754 3,824
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFE (1,888) (1,978)
Net assets BEFE 1,216,163 1,253,833
EQUITY i ¥
Issued capital B2 ITIR A 36 169,168 169,611
Reserves i 38(b) 1,038,537 1,063,021
Proposed final dividend et N-El S 13 8,458 21,201
Total equity v 4858 1,216,163 1,253,833

Lo Wing Hung
Bk

Director

EF
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Lau Chung Man, Louis

&P X

Director

EF



Notes to Financial Statements

2.1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of
the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

*  media

*  human capital management

e property holding and development
e trading of photographic products
*  investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading Limited,
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, is the
Company’s controlling sharecholder.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for investment properties,
leasehold land and buildings, derivative financial instruments
and certain investments, which have been measured at fair
value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”) and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2008. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases. All income, expenses and unrealised
gains and losses resulting from intercompany transactions and
intercompany balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation in full.

2.1.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
This method involves allocating the cost of the business
combinations to the fair value of the identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed at
the date of acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at
the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and net assets
of the Company’s subsidiaries.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new interpretations and
amendments to HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s
financial statements. The adoption of these new interpretations
and amendments has had no significant effect on these
financial statements.

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial
Amendments Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement and HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments:
Disclosures — Reclassification of
Financial Assets

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury

Share Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

Service Concession Arrangements

HK{FRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding

Requirements and their Interaction

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2. IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new interpretations and

amendments to HKFRSs are as follows:

(a)

Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement and HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Reclassification of Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 39 permit an entity to
reclassify a non-derivative financial asset classified as held
for trading, other than a financial asset designated by an
entity as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition, out of the fair value through profit or loss
category if the financial asset is no longer held for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term, if
specified criteria are met.

A debt instrument that would have met the definition of
loans and receivables (if it had not been required to be
classified as held for trading at initial recognition) may
be classified out of the fair value through profit or loss
category or (if it had not been designated as available
for sale) may be classified out of the available-for-sale
category to the loans and receivables category if the entity
has the intention and ability to hold it for the foreseeable
future or until maturity.

In rare circumstances, financial assets that are not
eligible for classification as loans and receivables may
be transferred from the held-for-trading category to the
available-for-sale category or to the held to maturity
category (in the case of a debt instrument), if the
financial asset is no longer held for the purpose of selling
or repurchasing in the near term.

The financial asset shall be reclassified at its fair value
on the date of reclassification and the fair value of the
financial asset on the date of reclassification becomes
its new cost or amortised cost, as applicable. The
amendments to HKFRS 7 require extensive disclosures of
any financial asset reclassified in the situations described
above. The amendments are effective from 1 July 2008.

As the Group has not reclassified any of its financial
instruments, the amendments have had no impact on the
financial position or results of operations of the Group.
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2.2. IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby
an employee is granted rights to the Group’s equity
instruments to be accounted for as an equity-settled
scheme, even if the Group buys the instruments from
another party, or the sharcholders provide the equity
instruments needed. HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 also addresses
the accounting for share-based payment transactions
involving two or more entities within the Group. As
the Group’s current policy for group and treasury
share transactions align with the requirements of the
interpretation, the interpretation has had no financial

impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

HK({FRIC)-Int 12 applies to service concession
operators and explains how to account for obligation
undertaken and the rights received in service concession
arrangements. No member of the Group is an operator
and, therefore, this interpretation has had no impact on
the financial position or results of the operations of the
Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their
Interaction

HK({FRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit
under HKAS 19 Employee Benefits, on the amount of a
refund or a reduction in future contributions in relation
to a defined benefit scheme that can be recognised as
an asset, including situations when a minimum funding
requirement exists. As the Group has no defined benefit
scheme, the interpretation has no effect on these financial
statements.
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2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG 23 CEGEERENEBHRREERW
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 2

AEBEEREELMERREHARERA T
BB R E A HI T MEERT BB

ST

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKEFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements.

HKEFRS 1 and HKAS 27

Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HKFRS 7 Amendments
HKERS 8

HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1

Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 and

HKAS 39 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

HK(IFRIC)-Int 15

HK(IFRIC)-Int 16

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HK(IFRIC)-Int 18

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of HKFRSs and
HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements
— Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary,
Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate'
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment — Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations'

Business Combinations’

Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments'

Operating Segments'

Presentation of Financial Statements'

Borrowing Costs'

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements®

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and HKAS
1 Presentation of Financial Statements
— Puttable Financial Instruments and
Obligations Arising on Liquidation'

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible Hedged Items*

Embedded Derivatives’

Customer Loyalty Programmes®

Agreements for the Construction of Real
Estate'

Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation*

Distribution of Non-cash Assets to
Owners’

Transfers of Assets from Customers*
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EeEER B ACT Y
B G ER R (FE7T)
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(BRTAK)

BR G ERE9% (BFX)

BAQHENERANEE
(AR BHREREZES)
- REZR (BIK)

Bk (BREBHREREZES)

- REEBY

A (ERmBRE2EZES)
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A (ERmBRE2EZES)
- BEZI6%
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- BREEUY
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2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Improvements
to HKFRSs* which sets out amendments to a number of
HKFRSs primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies
and clarifying wording. Except for the amendment to HKFRS
5 which is effective for annual periods on or after 1 July 2009,
the amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2009 although there are separate transitional
provisions for each standard.

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2009
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 October
2008
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 30 June 2009

* Improvements to HKFRSs contains amendments to HKFRS 5,
HKERS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 8, HKAS 10, HKAS 16, HKAS 18,
HKAS 19, HKAS 20, HKAS 23, HKAS 27, HKAS 28, HKAS
29, HKAS 31, HKAS 34, HKAS 36, HKAS 38, HKAS 39,
HKAS 40 and HKAS 41.

The HKAS 27 Amendment requires all dividends from
subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled entities to be
recognised in the income statement in the separate financial
statements. The amendment is applied prospectively only. The
HKFRS 1 Amendment allows a first-time adopter of HKFRSs
to measure its investment in subsidiaries, associates or jointly-
controlled entities using a deemed cost of either fair value or
the carrying amount under the previous accounting practice
in the separate financial statements. The Group expects to
adopt the HKAS 27 Amendment from 1 January 2009. The
amendments have no impact on the consolidated financial
statements. As the Group is not a first-time adopter of
HKFRSs, the HKFRS 1 Amendment is not applicable to the
Group.

The HKFRS 2 Amendments clarify that vesting conditions
are service conditions and performance conditions only. Any
other conditions are non-vesting conditions. Where an award
does not vest as a result of a failure to meet a non-vesting
condition that is within the control of either the entity or the
counterparty, this is accounted for as a cancellation. The Group
has not entered into share-based payment schemes with non-
vesting conditions attached and therefore, the amendments are
unlikely to have any significant implications on its accounting
for share-based payments.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 3 (Revised) introduces a number of changes in the
accounting for business combinations that will impact the
amount of goodwill recognised, the reported results in the
period that an acquisition occurs, and future reported results.

HKAS 27 (Revised) requires that a change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary without a loss of control is accounted
for as an equity transaction. Therefore, such a change will have
no impact on goodwill, nor will it give rise to a gain or loss.
Furthermore, the revised standard changes the accounting for
losses incurred by the subsidiary as well as the loss of control
of a subsidiary. Other consequential amendments were made
to HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, HKAS 12 Income Taxes,
HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates,
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and HKAS 31 Interests in
Joint Ventures.

The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 3 (Revised) and HKAS
27 (Revised) from 1 January 2010. The changes introduced by
these revised standards must be applied prospectively and will
affect future acquisitions, loss of control and transactions with
minority interests.

The main change for amendments to HKFRS 7 is to add
disclosure of any change in the method for determining fair
value and the reasons for the change. It also adds disclosure for
a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements.

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment Reporting,
specifies how an entity should report information about
its operating segments, based on information about the
components of the entity that is available to the chief operating
decision maker for the purposes of allocation resources to
the segments and assessing their performance. The standard
also requires the disclosure of information about the products
and services provided by the segments, the geographical areas
in which the Group operates, and revenue from the Group’s
major customers. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 8 from
1 January 2009.
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2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 1 (Revised) introduces changes in the presentation
and disclosures of financial statements. The revised standard
separates owner and non-owner changes in equity. The
statement of changes in equity will include only details of
transactions with owners, with all non-owner changes in equity
presented as a single line. In addition, the standard introduces
the statement of comprehensive income, with all items of
income and expenses recognised in profit or loss, together with
all other items of recognised income and expenses recognised
directly in equity, either in one single statement, or in two
linked statements. The Group expects to adopt HKAS 1
(Revised) from 1 January 2009.

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation of
borrowing costs when such costs are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset.
As the Group’s current policy for borrowing costs align with
the requirements of the revised standard, the revised standard
is unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.

The HKAS 32 Amendments provide a limited scope exception
for puttable financial instruments and instruments that impose
specified obligations arising on liquidation to be classified
as equity if they fulfil a number of specified features. HKAS
1 Amendments require disclosure of certain information
relating to these puttable financial instruments and obligations
classified as equity. As the Group currently has no such
financial instruments or obligations, the amendments are
unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.

The amendment to HKAS 39 addresses the designation of
a one-sided risk in a hedged item, and the designation of
inflation as a hedged risk or portion in particular situations.
It clarifies that an entity is permitted to designate a portion
of the fair value changes or cash flow variability of a financial
instrument as hedged item. As the Group has not entered
into any such hedges, the amendment is unlikely to have any
financial impact on the Group.

The amendments to HKAS 39 and HK(IFRIC) 9 require an
entity to assess whether to separate an embedded derivative
from a host contract in the case where the entity reclassifies
a hybrid financial asset out of the fair value through profit or
loss category. Such assessment shall be made cither when the
entity first became a party to the contract or when a change in
the terms of the contract significantly modifies expected cash
flows.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 requires customer loyalty award credits
to be accounted for as a separate component of the sales
transaction in which they are granted. The consideration
received in the sales transaction is allocated between the loyalty
award credits and the other components of the sale. The
amount allocated to the loyalty award scheme is determined
by reference to their fair value and is deferred until the awards
are redeemed or the liability is otherwise extinguished. As the
Group currently has no customer loyalty award credits, the
interpretation is not applicable to the Group and therefore is
unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 will replace HK Interpretation 3 Revenue —
Pre-completion Contracts for the Sale of Development Properties.
It clarifies when and how an agreement for the construction of
real estate should be accounted for as a construction contract
in accordance with HKAS 11 Construction Contracts or an
agreement for the sale of goods or services in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue. As the Group currently is not involved in
any construction of real estate, the interpretation is unlikely to
have any financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 provides guidance on the accounting
for a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation. This
includes clarification that (i) hedge accounting may be applied
only to the foreign exchange differences arising between the
functional currencies of the foreign operation and the parent
entity; (ii) a hedging instrument may be held by any entities
within a group; and (iii) on disposal of a foreign operation,
the cumulative gain or loss relating to both the net investment
and the hedging instrument that was determined to be an
effective hedge should be reclassified to the income statement
as a reclassification adjustment. As the Group currently has
no hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation, the
interpretation is unlikely to have any financial impact on the
Group.
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2.3. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 standardises practice in the accounting
for non-reciprocal distributions of non-cash assets to owners.
The Group expects to apply the interpretation from 1 January
2010 prospectively. The interpretation clarifies that (i) a
dividend payable should be recognised when the dividend is
appropriately authorised and is no longer at the discretion of
the entity; (ii) an entity should measure the dividend payable
at the fair value of the net assets to be distributed; and (iii) an
entity should recognise the difference between the dividend
paid and the carrying amount of the net assets distributed in
profit or loss. Other consequential amendments were made to
HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date and HKFRS 5
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
While the adoption of the interpretation may result in changes
in certain accounting policies, the interpretation is unlikely to
have any material financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 clarifies the requirements of HKFRSs for
agreements in which an entity receives from a customer an item
of property, plant and equipment that the entity must then use
cither to connect the customer to a network or to provide the
customer with ongoing access to a supply of goods or services.
The interpretation is issued to provide additional guidance on
the accounting for those transfers of assets from customers. It
clarifies:

= the circumstances in which the definition of an asset is
met;

—  the recognition of the asset and the measurement of its
cost on initial recognition;

—  the identification of the separately identifiable services
(one or more services in exchange for the transferred

asset);
- the recognition of revenue; and
= the accounting for transfers of cash from customers.

The interpretation is unlikely to have any material financial
impact on the Group.

In October 2008, the HKICPA issued its first fmprovements to
HKFRSs which sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs.
The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1 January
2009. There are separate transitional provisions for each
standard. While the adoption of some of the amendments
may result in changes in accounting policies, none of these
amendments are expected to have a significant financial impact
on the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in
which the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates
the capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the
duration of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets
are to be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses
from the joint venture’s operations and any distributions of
surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion
to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly
or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally
not less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital
and is in a position to exercise significant influence over
the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with
HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and has
neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise
significant influence over, the joint venture.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject
to joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties
having unilateral control over the economic activity of the
jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated
in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of
net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition
results and reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included
in the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions between the Group and its jointly-controlled
entities are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in
the jointly-controlled entities, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest
of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and
over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s interests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised
gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interests in the associates, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

m SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008

24 TEETBREBEH)

HEZHQF

HRAZEFAREIBAEN ZAZERE
Auﬁ “EETEERARZERA TZ@@&
) o

AREBERKRIZES ARz - IAEREs
% BAKEREZEEFEREEMARER
Big JIINGEEEERBERA - AEERHER
FE S QB 2 W RE MEED Bt ALRE
W AR MG FEEA - NEBEEREKXRER A
AETR MR AERBS G HEE
SEAREERARZEF ARNERS SR - A
MRRERBBEEAMEREEZLRERRG
B o

BT

BE RN IAEERHAEEBEEETLH20%
zkﬁ&m%ITﬁﬁ%ﬁik 2 B
ERBAKB R HREHAal 2z A -

AREBERBERR 2w TIAEGREFHE
BASBEREZEEFEREETMARERSRE
??: IIRRABEERBERA - ARBEEHZ
REZWEBERREMEED DI ARARER
NirERmA - AEBEABERNFETRS
MHROAERBE S EHEY  2EULE
IF%EQTM%¥E@ BIMRRERER
RAMEREERERMERRI -



Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the cost of the business combination over
the Group’s interest in the net fair values of the acquirees’
identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or
after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset, initially measured at
cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of
goodwill as at 31 December. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group
are assigned to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less
than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that
unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based
on the relative values of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.
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2.4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 TEEHBERE ()

(continued)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained

profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA’s Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 “Business Combinations” (“SSAP 307)
in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated against
consolidated retained profits in the year of acquisition. On
the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated
against consolidated retained profits and is not recognised in
the income statement when all or part of the business to which
the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating
unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Excess over the cost of business combinations

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of the acquisition of subsidiaries
(previously referred to as negative goodwill), after reassessment,
is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets, investment
properties and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-

generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired
asset, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher
than the carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
an impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss
is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest
in the Group that gives it significant influence over the
Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced by or for which significant
voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement
in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted
in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to
be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of
that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the
fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its
carrying amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and
equipment are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is
charged to the income statement. Any subsequent revaluation
surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent of
the deficit previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset,
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits

as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life.
The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land Not depreciated

Leaschold land and Over the shorter of the
buildings lease terms and 2% to 5%

Buildings (frechold) 2% to 5%

Plant and machinery 6% to 50%

Opver the shorter of the
lease terms and 20% to 33%

Leaschold improvements

Furniture, fixtures,
equipment and others 10% to 30%
Motor vehicles 20% to 25%
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is
allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part
is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each balance
sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal
or retirement recognised in the income statement in the year
the asset is derecognised is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Property under development

Property under development is stated at cost and includes
the cost of land, construction, financing and other related
expenses, less any impairment losses. Impairment is assessed by
the directors with reference to prevailing market prices, on an
individual property basis.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leaschold interest under an operating lease for
a property which would otherwise meet the definition of an
investment property) held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or
for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the
balance sheet date.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investment properties (continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income statement in
the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income statement in
the year of the retirement or disposal.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Group accounts
for such property in accordance with the policy stated under
“Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the
date of change in use, and any difference at that date between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the property is
accounted for as a revaluation in accordance with the policy
stated under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation”
above.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each balance sheet date.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent purchased
data library, copyrights, trademarks and domain names which
are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are amortised
on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of 10
to 20 years.

Intangible asset with an indefinite useful life represents a
motor vehicle registration mark, which is tested for impairment
annually individually. Such intangible asset is not amortised.
The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life
is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life
assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in
the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted

for on a prospective basis.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal rtitle, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment,
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as
operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by
the Group under operating leases are included in non-current
assets, and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under the operating leases net of any incentives received from
the lessor are charged to the income statement on the straight-
line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments
not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable
transaction costs.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded
derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it and
assesses whether an embedded derivative is required to be
separated from the host contract when the analysis shows
that the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded
derivatives are not closely related to those of the host contract.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the terms of
the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required under the contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets
after initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate,
re-evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified
as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they
are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses
on investments held for trading are recognised in the income
statement. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the
income statement does not include any dividends or interest
earned on these financial assets, which are recognised in
accordance with the policy set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives,
the entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial asset
at fair value through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is
clear that separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate and transaction
costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as
well as through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity and debt securities that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of
the other two categories. After initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with gains
or losses recognised as a separate component of equity until
the investment is derecognised or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in the
income statement. Interest and dividends earned are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively, and are
recognised in the income statement as “Other income” in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below. Losses arising from the impairment of such investments
are recognised in the income statement as “Impairment losses
on available-for-sale financial assets” and are transferred from
the asset revaluation reserve.

When the fair value of unlisted equity and debt securities
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that
investment or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in
estimating fair value, such securities are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the
balance sheet date. For investments where there is no active
market, fair value is determined using valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same; a discounted cash
flow analysis; option pricing models; and other valuation
models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at ecach balance sheet date whether there
is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.c., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance
account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in
the income statement. Loans and receivables together with any
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic

prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in the income statement, to the extent that
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised
cost at the reversal date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

In relation to trade and other receivables, a provision for
impairment is made when there is objective evidence (such as
the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties
of the debtor and significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor) that the Group will not be able to collect
all of the amounts due under the original terms of an invoice.
The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognised
when they are assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred on an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried
at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured
(or on a derivative asset that is linked to and must be settled by
delivery of such an unquoted equity instrument), the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets are
not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal
payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognised in the income
statement, is transferred from equity to the income statement.
A provision for impairment is made for available-for-sale equity
investments when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective
evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is
“significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. In addition,
the Group evaluates other factors, such as share price volatility.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available
for sale are not reversed through the income statement.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through
the income statement, if the increase in fair value of the
instrument can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised

where:

*  the rights to rececive cash flows from the asset have
expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from

the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

*  the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written
and/or purchased option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of
the Group’s continuing involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Group may repurchase, except in the
case of a written put option (including a cash-settled option or
similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option

exercise price.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-
bearing borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to a jointly-controlled entity and an associate,
and interest-bearing borrowings are initially stated at fair value
less directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. The related interest expense is
recognised within “finance costs” in the income statement.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The net fair value gain or
loss recognised in the income statement does not include any
interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives,
the entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial
liability at fair value through profit or loss, except where the
embedded derivative does not significantly modify the cash
flows or it is clear that separation of the embedded derivative is

prohibited.
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Derivative financial instruments

The Group invests in certain derivative financial instruments,
such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and
equity and commodity contracts, for trading purposes. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities
when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken
directly to the income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by
reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with
similar maturity profiles. The fair value of interest rate swap
contracts is determined at the amount that the Group would
receive or pay to terminate the agreements at the balance sheet
date, taking into account the current market conditions and
the current creditworthiness of the counterparties.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the actual cost, first-in, first-
out basis or weighted average basis, where appropriate and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including time deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is included in
the finance costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates
to items that are recognised in the same or a different period
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

*  where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests
in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

*  where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

*  in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests
in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foresecable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient future taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that sufficient future taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a)

(e)

()

advertising income, when the advertisements have been

published or broadcasted;

circulation income, when the newspapers and magazines
have been delivered;

from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

from the rendering of services, when the services have
been rendered;

interest and investment income, on an accrual basis
using the effective interest method by applying the rate
that discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the net
carrying amount of the financial assets;

securities transactions are accounted for on a trade date
basis; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments
(“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model. In valuing equity-
settled transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the
shares of the Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees become

«

fully entitled to the award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each
balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the extent
to which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s
best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative

expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a
market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of
whether or not the market condition is satisfied, provided that
all other performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification, which increases the total fair value of the share-
based payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as
if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS
2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS 2
only to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002
that had not vested by 1 January 2005 and to those granted on
or after 1 January 2005.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefits
schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for those employees
who are eligible and have elected to participate in the
schemes. Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the participating employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the schemes. The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. When an employee leaves the Mandatory
Provident Fund Exempted ORSO retirement benefits scheme
in Hong Kong or other retirement benefits schemes overseas
prior to his/her interest in the Group’s employer contributions
vesting fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the
Group may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect of the Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), the Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benefits (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute a specific amount for the
employees in Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the central pension scheme.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-laws grants
the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements of each
entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions are initially recorded using the functional
currency rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are taken to
the income statement. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities and associates are currencies other
than the Hong Kong dollars. As at the balance sheet date, the
assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date and their income statements
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences
are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of
a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in
equity relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised
in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of
the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on
its investment property portfolio. The Group has determined,
based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the
arrangements, that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are leased out
on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making
that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property generates cash flows
largely independently of the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation and another portion that is held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold
separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease), the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions
could not be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative

purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant that a
property does not qualify as an investment property.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)
Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the Group
has to exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset value
has not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an
asset can be supported by the net present value of future cash
flows which are estimated based upon the continued use of the
asset or derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions
to be applied in preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using an
appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected by the
management to determine the level of impairment, including
the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could materially affect the net present value
used in the impairment test.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

In determining the fair values, management evaluates the
normal volatility in the share price, the financial health of the
investees, the industry and sector performance like changes
in operational and financial cash flows. Any indication of
deterioration in the above factors can have a negative impact
on the fair values. The aggregate carrying amount of available-
for-sale investments as at 31 December 2008 amounted to
HK$7,272,000 (2007: HK$7,512,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amounts
of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies. The carrying value of
deferred tax assets relating to recognised tax losses at 31
December 2008 was HK$5,005,000 (2007: HK$5,005,000).
The amount of unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2008
was approximately HK$884,959,000 (2007: approximately
HK$695,310,000). Further details are contained in note 35 to
the financial statements.

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes impairment provision for trade receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables. Impairment provision is made for trade receivables
where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be collectible. The identification of doubtful
debts requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where
the expectation on the recoverability of trade receivables
is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and impairment
provision in the periods in which such estimate has been
changed. The aggregate carrying amount of trade receivables as
at 31 December 2008 amounted to HK$376,853,000 (2007:
HK$397,168,000).

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting date.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment
annually and at other times when such indicator exists. Other
non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are
indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset
or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of fair value of properties and estimation of fair value
of acquirees identifiable assets in business combinations

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active
market of similar lease or transactions. In the absence of such
information, the Group determines the amount within a range
of reasonable fair value estimates. In making its judgement,
the Group considers information from fair market value
by reference to independent valuations. This conclusion is
supported by independent professional appraisers who were
engaged by the Group during the year to perform valuations
on the Group’s properties and acquirees’ identifiable assets in
business combinations.

Estimation of recoverable amount of property under development

The Group considers information from a variety of sources,
including recent prices of similar properties in the same
location and condition, with adjustments to reflect any
changes in economic conditions since the date of transactions
that occurred at those prices. Particulars of the property
under development held by the Group are set out in note 18
to the financial statements. The carrying amount of property
under development as at 31 December 2008 amounted to
HK$84,191,000 (2007: Nil).
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by
geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and
the products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s
business segments represents a strategic business unit that offers
products and services which are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of the other business segments.
Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the media segment publishes and distributes newspapers,
magazines and books to readers in Hong Kong, Canada,
the United States of America, Europe and Australia, and
sells the respective content of such publications in Hong
Kong and Mainland China;

(b) the trading segment trades photographic products; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
Internet and information consultancy services, investment
and property holding and development business together
with corporate expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on
the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the
then prevailing market prices.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DHEERZ)
(a) Business segments (a) E¥2HE
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and TREWAEFEHEZ_ZEZT)\FRL_ZEZT
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for +tFF+ A=+t BIEFELRESER
the Group’s business segments for the years ended 31 Eloz A &mF (BB RETEE -
December 2008 and 2007. BEUNLRALER -
Media Trading Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
i g3 AARER b} &a

008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
CRRNF CETLF CERNE CTTLF CRERNE TS CRENF D95 CRRNF CTTLR
HKS'000  HKSUO0  HKS'000  HKS000 HKS000  HKS000 HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKSU0O
FEr TEr TEr TEr TEx TErT FEx  TErT  TEr  TEL

Segment revenue: ARUA:
Sales to external customers RAAEPHEE 1700391 1637392 728682 613248 3707 3583 - - 2430780 2,25403
Tntersegment sales ARXBRLHE 38 38 - - D8I4 109148 (138442)  (109476) - -
Other income and gains/ (losses), EHMAR
net Wa/ (BE)FE 2708 8203 4928 6330 (123369) 108443 - - 01361 122,97
Intersegment PEEBHL
other income EtlA 1 4 - - 1405 1055 (1406)  (1029) - -
Total @ 1,727,800 1,645,927 733,610 619,578 19857 222,199 (139,848)  (110,505) 2,341,419 2,377,199
Segment results TEXE 1,843 41840 16789%  15634* (18LA487)*  90471* (151,855) 147947
Finance costs BERK (8,556) (7,002)
Gain on disposal of interest in a HE-FHERF
subsidiary a2 = = = - 17,605% # 17,605 -
Excess over the cost of a business BRERABLRE
combination -E D) 41% -* _* -* _ - 22,241
Share of profits and losses of: BRI R A RH
REE:
Jointly-controlled entics ARESIRT 17538 23,290 E S D403 (11,884 19741 11406
Associates BENE B = = - 5,922* (24)* 5,922 (24)
Reversal of impairment of amounts 5 8 FE T 2 12 5]
due from jointly-controlled entities NAIZERE 10,425 - R 920* 806* 920 11,291
Impairment of amounts due from BURREHAA
jointly-controlled entiies RERE e e . S (36,080)F  (3789)¢ (36,080)  (3788)
Reversal of impairment of an amount % B JE A — i
due from an associate NAFERE B e _* _ 43+ _* 8 _
Profi/(loss) before tax REtaaR/ (B8) (152,260) 182,071
Tax ik 10246 (22,454)
Profit/(loss) for the year REEEH/ (B58) (142,014) 159,617
For information purpose: E#22:
Segment results and share of AEEEREGLR
results of joindly-controlled 2EI0A/Be
entities/associates IGES
(*comprised of these amounts) (*pfE%EeE) 30,081 97798 16789 15634 (190,674) 75641

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008




Notes to Financial Statements

1 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DHEER (&)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) EBoE(E)
Media Trading Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
BE g5 AARES b &a
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“RENF S32CF SRRNE JTTLE CREAF SR0F CRRNE -I305 CERAE S35
HK$’000  HKS$000 HK$'000  HKS000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$'000  HKS000 HK$000 — HKS$000
FEn AT TEx TET TEn TEr  TEr  TEr FEn TET
Assets and liabilities EERER
Segment assets NEEE 975,020 1028842 159,275 136,036 785,115 1080877 - - 1919410 2,045,755
Interests in joindly-controlled entities AN 2K FIYE %22 7]
PA 5 102,050 157885 - SR VX /A VAVE! - - 1977 175058
Loans to jointly-controlled entisies £ T £FEHRF - - - - - 030675 - - - 66D
[nterests in associates RE2NE R 11 12 - - 42,674 38,980 - - 42,685 38,998
Unallocated assets AHEEE 15,830 16,857
Total assets AELE 2,097,652 2,540,343
Segment liabilites Bk U6ALZ 278310 LTI 399% 94736 19745 - - 300 511548
Unallocated liabilities ROREE 199,081 357,536
Total labilices HEAE 570,101 869,084
Other segment information: EaBER:
Capital expenditure BRFX 2,854 356,180 418 632 114080 41,869 - - 138352 398681
Depreciation and amortisation WEREH 35,757 27984 572 413 754 21313 - - 108,870 52,710
Other non-cash expenses HEREFR 6,247 1,377 - 18 - 072 - - 6,247 2,067
Revaluation deficit/(surplus) on THREFER
land and buildings B4/ (28) g7 ) AL (%4 97 - - s (6)
Surpluses on revaluation EENERRAL
recognised directly in equity, BERR Mk
net of deferred tax EEHE (467)  (2,988) - - (362)  (2,479) - - (829)  (5,466)
Changes in fair values of REMELTE
investment properties #y) - - 415 (930) 382 (555) - - 797 (1,489)
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DHEERZ)
(b) Geographical segments (b) HWEDE
The following table presents revenue and certain asset TREINAEEHEBEZ_ZTEZENFR-ZF
and expenditure information for the Group’s geographical T+ FF+ A=t HILEFERWEE
segments for the years ended 31 December 2008 and BEIDZWA ETFEENEYER -
2007.
Hong Kong and Australia, New
Mainland China North America Zealand and Europe Eliminations Consolidated
BERTE b B FEFREN b} &8
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“EEN\E CETCF CBENE TS CBENE CTTLE CBEN\F DT 0E CRENE T
HK$000  HK$000 HK$’000  HKS000 HKS$'000  HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000  HKS000
Fér  TEr TEx TEr TEn  TEr TEr  TEn  FEr TET
Segment revenue: PERA:
Sales to external customers FOREFHE 1876378 1685208 441589 448334 114813 120,681 - - 243780 225423
Other segment information: HipEEH -
Segment assets PRAE 1574442 1,905,078 426,864 516579 80,516 101829 - - 2,081,822 2523486
Capital expenditute BRRX 122,633 387320 14920 10343 799 1017 - - 138352 398681
REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/(LOSSES), 5. WA HEtr AR KR (BER) FE

NET

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the
net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns
and trade discounts; circulation income, after allowances for
returns; net advertising income, after trade discounts; the value
of services rendered; and gross rental income received and
receivable during the year.

1= O

WAMBEAEBEZEER) RFRACEER
MEENEZF Mz BHRFEE CHEREZH#
TRA - -BRESITMZESHARRE  R=H]
RG22 BEARBEREER 2 HSWAEE -
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/(LOSSES), 5.

NET (continued)

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains/(losses), net is

WA HttR AR WKz (B8) B8 #E)

WA~ Bt A R M Es (E518) %88 2 25 #T 4

as follows: o
Group
rE
2008 2007
—SENF  -TTiH
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Revenue L ON
Advertising income & & H A 1,252,415 1,234,485
Circulation income BT 320,191 319,919
Radio broadcasting advertising income BEAERESKBA 18,751 24,274
Sales of photographic products HEBRFSEMER 726,333 612,935
Gross rental income Ha W ALEER 3,728 4,332
Others H A 111,362 58,278
2,432,780 2,254,223
Other income Hik A
Bank interest income RITF B YA 10,767 16,051
Investment income REBA 5,369 24,842
Dividend income from an available- KE—BAHEEFELTIRE
for-sale unlisted investment Z B BWA - 789
Dividend income from listed equity KELETMRAKRE 2R EWA
investments 1,349 4,616
Others H A 18,004 17,389
35,489 63,687
Other gains/(losses) Hiukx  (B5E)
Fair value gains/(losses), net on: A EWE S (FB) 2558
Available-for-sale investments* AEEERE” - 3,678
Financial assets at fair value EAVERZAEBRERYZ
through profit or loss M EE (210,831) 155,193
Derivative financial instruments — MTESHBITA—
transactions not qualifying as hedges** THEHRERZR S 12,889 (208,105)
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE  HWEREHES
plant and equipment 2 Was 5,777 3
Gain on disposal of an intangible asset HERVEE 2K - 1,080
Changes in fair values of investment "EYERNFEEZ S
properties - 1,485
Exchange gains, net HE H U5 % 5 14,363 7,284
(177,802) (39,382)
Other income and gains/(losses), net Ha AR (FGE)  F5E (142,313) 24,305
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/(LOSSES),
NET (continued)

* Included in the fair value gain for the year ended 31 December
2007 was an amount of HK$3,628,000 transferred from equity
on disposal of an available-for-sale investment.

#* Included in the fair value gains/(losses) for the year ended 31
December 2008 was an aggregate amount of HK$50,952,000
(2007: HK$98,671,000) on certain commodity contracts and
forward currency contracts recovered/recoverable from an
employee. Further details of the arrangement are set out in note
6 to the financial statements.

RECOVERY OF FAIR VALUE LOSSES ON DERIVATIVE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The treasury function of the Group has been managed by a
treasurer, who is an employee of the Group (the “Treasurer”).
As a result of her non-compliance with certain rules of the
Group’s investment guidelines during the year ended 31
December 2007, on 7 December 2007, the Treasurer entered
into two deeds of settlement (the “Deeds”) with the Group
pursuant to which any and all losses, costs, expenses, damages
and liabilities incurred in connection with certain gold and
forward foreign exchange derivative financial instruments (the
“Contracts”) would be borne by the Treasurer.

Fair value losses arising from the Contracts of approximately
HK$98,671,000 were recorded in the consolidated income
statement for the year ended 31 December 2007, and the
corresponding income from recovery of fair value losses of the
same amount was also recorded in the consolidated income
statement for the year ended 31 December 2007.

In order for the Group, as a primary obligor under the
Contracts, to mitigate its future potential losses so arising, the
Group has facilitated the Treasurer, by way of trading facilities,
to hedge against the potential losses from the Contracts by
entering into certain restricted derivative contracts subsequent
to the balance sheet date (the “Subsequent Contracts”), and
the Treasurer will be solely responsible for any and all losses
arising therefrom. The Treasurer is required to settle within
the following month after each month end the realised losses
arising from the Contracts, after taking account of any realised
gains or losses arising from the Subsequent Contracts.
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BEEEHAFENE (EE) A £50,952,000
BIL (T HF 98,671,000 70) © A BT
EE R e

KEfTESM T AN FERIE

AEBZEBNEHAEERE  EAKNEHE
—%ZEEB(RAE]D) BHREEBE_ZTTL
¢+*H_+*EIJJ:$J§W CRBEBETAKE
ETHREES G R-_TTLF+-_AtH 7
ERAKETYMALERE (K] - R
BRERENGRR  RIERAZEE TEERE
HSMNEOTE SR T A (TEH]) MR EMA
R—UlEE - KA 8H BRREE-

BHFTEE 2N FEEIBE 98,671,000 T E
HKABE-_ZTZLF+_A=+—HBHILEFE
ZireWam®R mkER—eBm s AFERE
ZHERANERABE_ZEELF+=A
=T ALFEZGEAREER -

REAEE (FRZFEANIEIEEZHA) R
CHHERAEREMHRNER  AEED T
REESEEZEMN REERERAIAILET
%ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁilﬁé\%’](H;%%é,m)bxﬁﬁiﬂ—]
AzEanmbBRNEE mMAESEAA
AR MERNEA RS - AIEARE
AAER®R—EARN  E5t R BBEMAILZ&E
BHAMELENERNEZRKaEEE  BE
AZEEAOMBBNCZEBRER -
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RECOVERY OF FAIR VALUE LOSSES ON DERIVATIVE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

During the year, on 30 June 2008, the Group entered into a
novation agreement with a bank and a company beneficially
and wholly-owned by the Treasurer, whereby the Group
novated to that company the rights, liabilities, duties and
obligations on the part of the Group under certain parts of
the Subsequent Contracts which matured during the period
from 7 July 2008 to 16 March 2009 with an aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$37,890,000 at the date of

novation.

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the aggregate fair value
losses arising from the Contracts and Subsequent Contracts
of approximately HK$50,952,000 were recorded in the
consolidated income statement, and the corresponding income
from recovery of fair value losses of the same amount was also
recorded in the consolidated income statement for the year
ended 31 December 2008.

As at 31 December 2008, the cumulative fair value losses
arising from the Contracts and Subsequent Contracts have
been fully settled by the Treasurer, of which HK$2,400,000
was settled in 2007 and the remaining HK$147,223,000
was settled in 2008. As at 31 December 2007, the unsettled
fair value losses arising from the Contracts of approximately
HK$96,271,000 were included in derivative financial
liabilities and the corresponding receivable from the Treasurer
of approximately HK$96,271,000 was recorded under
prepayments, deposits and other receivables in the consolidated
balance sheet as at that date. As at 31 December 2008, there
was no outstanding balance with the Treasurer.

FINANCE COSTS

KWEFTESMTEAFEERE (&)

FAR_ZEEZNFNA=1+H AEFERER
Tk —EHAEZEREZRARRIVAFES
W Bt AEBEBREANTEAERS
BaE T (BB A-—SENFELA+HH
E-TTAF=ZA+H)2EN BE &
IREBEGETFZAR -ROBELEER &%
£ 315 K 4B BR T {E /537,890,00058 7T ©

HE-_ZZN\FE+-_A=+—HLEE K
ZEAHNNBEEAAMEBEMNERNFEEIE
#750,952,000/8 70 - EREBREBE _ZTENF
TZA=ZT—HULEFEMNGEEKERA - JE
MESBMIT AR FEBEBENHEERAITE L
REZE-ZEEZN\F+-_A=+—BILFENELE
AUERA -

MN-BENF+-A=1+—0 BZZL4HK
BEAHOMERNRF A TFESBEBEHAE
2HUEE - EP2,400,0008 TR T LFR
BIE - BREE 2 147,223,000 TR —E T \FR
BE -R_ZZLF+_A=Z+—R8 A%SF
A H IR 8 AR B A T EE 1B 996,271,000
B EREEZHENGAEERGBRAN
Ae@mBE—E mMARHEKREERELD
96,271,000 TE Rk a EEABRATE
MNEE - EekEMERRE-—HRN R
TENEFE+-A=+—H FBETEREE LG
9( °

BB A

Group

rE
2008 2007
—EENF - TTLF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts AROAFABHEEZ

wholly repayable within five years RITERRBEZFE 8,509 6,950
Interest on finance leases BEHRENE 47 52
8,556 7,002
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PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit/(loss) before tax is arrived at after charging/

BT 15 2R R M ot
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8. BR®AIEF(EE)
AKEZEHANEN,(BR) 2R GEA)

(crediting): T &IE -
Notes 2008 2007
B s —E2ENE —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Cost of inventories sold BHEGFERA 1,135,301 867,538
Depreciation e 15 107,744 51,595
Revaluation deficit/(surplus) on land T REFER
and buildings st (ER) 15 2,225 (2,216)
Changes in fair values of investment REMENTEEE
properties 16 797 (1,485)
Amortisation of intangible assets™* B Ep A EY 20 1,126 1,115
Auditors’ remuneration: ZEENEN 2 -
Current year REE 3,865 4,150
Underprovision in prior years BEFEREBETR - 63
3,865 4,213
Minimum leases payments under BREBEKEHEmM N2
operating leases: RIEMAEHE :
Land and buildings T it REF 33,802 30,502
Other equipment HAib R & 4,690 708
38,492 31,210
Employee benefits expense (including EERNMAZ (B
directors’ remuneration (note 9)): BEE=Me (Ha79))
Wages, salaries, allowances and T& - BN =80
benefits in kind EWEH 594,548 552,268
Equity-settled share option expense PR 7N i B B AR A B <2 37 1,004 2,680
Retirement benefits schemes RRE R B 5K
contributions 25,440 22,384
Less: Forfeited contributions WO M 2 R (68) (194)
Net retirement benefits schemes BRIKTEFIET B
contributions™* SEERH 25,372 22,190
620,924 577,138
Gross rental income He W A B (3,728) (4,332)
Less: outgoings o X 3,305 3,384
Net rental income e WA F5E (423) (948)
Impairment of trade receivables JiE s BR FURL (B 26 6,247 2,067
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8. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (continued)

The amortisation of intangible assets for the year is included

in “Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

ok

At 31 December 2008, there were no forfeited contributions

available to the Group to reduce its contributions to retirement

benefits schemes in future years (2007: HK$6,000).

9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and

Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as

8.

BRBLATDER, (BE) (4)

o FERNEREEHREASERERATEMH
XIA e

#» RNZEENF+_A=1+—H UEAHLKRE
(B 5 R R 2R A 2 AR KR R sT &I 3R 2 R ik 4
HE(ZTTLF :6,000087T) °

EEME
RETEEBERXZIAERAREZ LHMARA

(TEMRA) REBEBRREOIFI6HERKE 2
FREEMEOT :

follows:
Group
K
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FETT FET
Fees we 720 720
Other emoluments: HEMe -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e 2 NEYET 30,747 24,033
Discretionary bonuses BIFEAT 550 2,484
Employee share option benefits 12 8 ERERE A 560 1,683
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIREFIE B3R 72 72
31,929 28,272
32,649 28,992
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(a)

Independent non-executive directors

9.

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

during the year were as follows:

BT 15 2R R M ot

31 December 2008

ExME #)

(a)

BYFHTES

—EFNES-A=+—A

FARRABLFJTEFINZESMT

2008 2007

—SENF  -TTiH

HK$°000 HK$°000

FET T

Mr. Timothy David Dattels Timothy David Dattels5t 4 80 80
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina ] BIB X+ 150 150
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing SILKESE 180 180
Mr. Lee Cho Jat FHERE 150 150
Mr. Tung Chee Chen EREKEE 80 80
640 640

There were no other emoluments

payable to the

independent non-executive directors during the year

(2007: Nil).

FA - B R IE L IFTTE B AT E A A

B(ZETLF HE) -
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and a non-executive director

9. EEM=(#®)
b)) BTEBRILUTES

Salaries, Retirement
allowances Employee benefits
and benefits Discretionary shate option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
7R -4 B8  BHEF
we REVEN BETL BREEN  HEMSR Hesd
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$°000
TET TET TET TET TET TET
2008 “EBN\F
Executive directors: HITEE -
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles Al B S 4 - 9,000 - - 12 9,012
Ms. Judy Inn 73} - 2,403 - 159 12 2,574
M. Jia Hongping R - 1,437 - 84 - 1,521
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu Zese ek - 3,003 - 27 12 3,042
M:r. Lau Chung Man, Louis B s - 2,502 - 43 12 2,557
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BokIET 4 - 8,002 - 210 12 8,224
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong BEEFZL - 2,200 550 - - 2,750
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey BRREE - 2,200 - 37 12 2,249
- 30,747 550 560 72 31,929
Non-executive director: HHITEE -
Mr. Leung Chun Ying PIRE LA 80 - - - - 80
80 30,747 550 560 72 32,009
2007 It & Sti2
Executive directors: HITEE -
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles R EE - 5,800 483 - 12 6,295
Ms. Judy Inn i3 - 2,300 192 354 12 2,858
Mr. Jia Hongping BT A4 - 1,084 70 213 - 1,367
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu g ese ek - 2,403 200 70 12 2,685
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis B - 2,502 208 151 12 2,873
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BokIET A - 6,332 528 800 12 7,672
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong MEEFZL - 1,812 453 - - 2,265
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey BRREE - 1,800 350 95 12 2,257
- 24,033 2,484 1,683 72 28,272
Non-executive director: HHITEE -
Mr. Leung Chun Ying PR A 80 - - - - 80
80 24,033 2,484 1,683 72 28,352

There was no arrangement under which a director waived

or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year

(2007: Nil).
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10. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 10. REFMHNENES
The five highest paid employees during the year included three FAGRFHOIUEERE=-NEE (=&
directors (2007: two directors), details of whose remuneration TLHF MUES)  HMESFBEH NI LM
are set out in note 9 above; and two (2007: three) non-director 39 KM EEERERE (ZEELF =) °
employees. Details of the remuneration of the two non- MEFEEREHTMWNEE (ZEELF: =
director, highest paid employees (2007: three non-director, HIEEEERTHNNEE)  BHEZMEFB
highest paid employees) are as follows: [N
Group
E
2008 2007
—EENF - TTLF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind He  EMREMER 11,038 11,673
Discretionary bonuses BIETEAL - 2,649
Employee share option benefits 1B B AR A 103 497
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIKEFIFIEI R 24 36
11,165 14,855
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose MeBATENMZIEFEESESHMHNEER A
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows: N

Number of employees

KEEAE
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,0017%5 7T 24,000,000/ 7T - 1
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,0017% 7T £4,500,00078 7T - -
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 5,000,001/ 7T 5,500,000/ 7T 1 2
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 6,000,00178 7T £6,500,00078 7T 1 -
2 3
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11. TAX 11.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2007: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year. The lower Hong Kong profits tax
rate is effective from the year of assessment 2008/2009, and
so is applicable to the assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
for the whole year ended 31 December 2008. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates, based
on existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect

BiIE

ERBNEBHRIRFANRBBEL Z G ERM
S AMIA16.5% (ZBEEF 1 17.5%) B R EBE o
KRIEZEBNEREDINR BTN/ _EF
NABRFEARNES  WHLBEBRREE-ZZN
FH+-_AZ+-—HILFE2FREEZETG
Fle REMIMDE 2 BRFEN 2 RIEIIEAE
EEEBRKE AR ZATRE  WRE IR
TR - 2B REHIFE -

thereof.
2008 2007
—ENF  -TTiH
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Group NE
Current: BNHR :
Charge for the year: FANZH -
The People’s Republic of China: R AREME :
Hong Kong & 2,903 9,465
Elsewhere H fth i [ 295 72
Elsewhere E i [2 2,363 10,918
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBREREE (12,895) (4,531)
Deferred (note 35) SRR (H15235) (2,912) 6,530
Total tax charge/(credit) for the year FRMREHES (BR) B (10,246) 22,454
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11.

TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable to profit/
(loss) before tax using the statutory rates for the countries/
jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of its
subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax charge/(credit) at the
effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates

(i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as

BT 15 2R R M ot
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11. B\ (&)

BARA R EKEOH B R BAEBRRKZEE
MEFEZEBRBRAGN, (B18) 25
HREX/ (BR) BEEBEAEZHIAR
X/ (BR) 28R URERABE (BUEED
K)EERBERZEEMT

follows:
Australia,
Hong Kong Mainland China North America ~ New Zealand and Europe Total
BE HE & BN HERREN &3t
HK$ 000 %  HKS$000 %  HKS$000 %  HK$000 %  HK$000 %
AT AT T FET FET
Group - 2008 ARE-"FENE
Profit/(loss) before tax Riarl/ (B8)  (149439) (31,636) 19,178 9,636 (152,260)
Tax at the statutory tax rate RETREHECRE 4657 165 (791) B0 7290 380 2,81 300 (2388 147
Effect on opening deferred tax of decrease RETHLBIEL
in tax rate Wz ZE (216) 0.1 - - - - - - (216) 0.1
Adjustments in respect of current tax of NS EBRE
previous periods Eil (10) - - - (12,997 (67.6) 72 07 (12,895 8.5
Profits and losses attributable to jointly- AREHATREE
controlled entities and associates NEEEER (978) 0.7 (465) L5 (6,795) (35.4) - - (8,238) 5.4
Income not subject to tax BEMH WA (13,201) 88 (249 7.1 (612) (32) 4 - (16,062) 106
Expenses not deductible for tax AR ER 10,016 67 10917 (34.5) 4,948 25.8 5 0.1 25886 (17.0)
Tax losses utilised from previous periods ERNEAEZTE
B (13,615) 9.1 - - - - - - (13613) 89
Tax losses not recognised TR/ HEER 39,605 (26.5) - - - - - - 39,605 (26.0)
Temporary differences not recognised TERI/RREER  (230) 1.6 - - - - - - (2,323) 15
Tax chargel (credit) at the Group's effective rare A KA ER X5
JRERR/ (%) (5.379) 3.6 29 (09 (8126 (424 296 308 (10246) 67
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11.

12.

TAX (continued)

11. HIR (&)

Australia,
Hong Kong Mainland China North America~ New Zealand and Europe Total
BE L b3 BN HEFREN 3t
HEKS$000 %  HKS$000 %  HKS$000 %  HK$000 %  HKS$000 %
-7 AT T FET FET
Group - 2007 AEE-_TTrE
Profitloss) before tax BEAEY/ (BR) 1428 (18,689) 70,655 5,867 182,071
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREHELHE 2174 175 (6168 B0 2781 94 1760 00 45146 248
Adjustments in respect of current tax of INEHR e e
previous periods ik - - (20) 0.1 (4,713) (6.7) 202 3.4 (4,531) (29)
Profits and losses attributable to jointly- AEEHNEIREE
controlled entities and associates NEERER 5 - 3,772 (20.2) (8,078) (12.3) - - (4,901) 27)
Income not subject to tax BEBRIHA (11,540) 03 (861 46 (0863) (154 (%) (2 49 (129
Expenses not deductible for tax FHzEY 2,427 20 3,329 (17.8) 8,843 125 27 05 14,626 8.0
Tax losses utilised from previous periods ERNEAEZTE
B (1602 (93 - - - - - - e (64)
Tax losses not recognised TERTHEER 3,899 31 - - - - - - 3,899 21
Temporary differences not recognised TERTRRLER 3,266 2.6 - - - - - - 3,260 1.8
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate EREEERREHE
HERX 8197 66 ) (03 12401 175 1804 307 2454 122

The share of tax attributable to jointly-controlled entities
amounting to HK$9,356,000 (2007: HK$12,098,000) is
included in “Share of profits and losses of jointly-controlled
entities and associates” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated loss (2007: profit) attributable to equity
holders of the Company for the year includes a profit of
HK$1,413,000 (2007: loss of HK$4,481,000) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company (note

38(b)).

[[)]o) SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008
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14.
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DIVIDENDS 13. BRE
2008 2007
—SENF  -TTiH
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FH7z Fibw

Interim — HK2 cents fFHR — SR R AR 2B

(2007: HK2.5 cents) per ordinary share —ETLF 2.5810) 16,938 21,194

Proposed final dividend — HK1 cent R RER B — SR RKUEW
(2007: HK2.5 cents) per ordinary share —EETHF 25581) 8,458 21,201
25,396 42,395

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based on
the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2008 has not been presented as the conversion of the
outstanding share options would have an anti-dilutive effect on
the basic loss per share for the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2007 was based on the profit for that year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company, as
used in the basic earnings per share calculation. The weighted
average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation was
the number of ordinary shares in issue during that year, as used
in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued
at no consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

14.

REZ 2 BIRRAREBBAEARABRRRIERE
BERBEFRE L& - TAEE -

EAREEREREABGEERER, (B
8)

SREAREF (E) DIEFRARA LB
Btk 5 A i F) (B18) RE WE %4
HRE 2 M FEIBGTE -

HRABRERTEZBREHSBE_TTN\F
TZA=t"HLFEZEREABRAER
BETE RUBIAFRE2BREEER -

HE-_ZTLF+-_A=+—HIEFEZER
BN DERARNGAESRERGN 2 ZFE
AARARREBREREARGGNFE 578
W AT BEBINEF AR R EERERR
MFAZZFREAD BT ZIEBREE - AR
BREBRNEFOERAELETEN 2L
B FRETTE Sk A B B L EE
T -
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14. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 14. &
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY =]
(continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share

are based on:

2008 2007
—ERNF  —TTLH
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Earnings/(loss) AL (E5E)
Profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary AR EBERFEA
equity holders of the Company, FEm T (B1E) BRI &
used in the basic earnings/(loss) REEASE R (F1E)
per share calculation (141,984) 159,617
Number of shares
igng 4=
2008 2007
—SENE  -TTE
Shares g
Weighted average number of ordinary FADEITEBRINE
shares in issue during the year used FHHAETEESR
in the basic earnings/(loss) per share EXRER, (E18)
calculation 847,046,111 862,056,781
Effect of dilution — weighted average BETE - TERINE
number of ordinary shares: Fg
Share options i A - 22,235,299
847,046,111 884,292,080
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

31 December 2008

BT 15 2R R BT ot

15. M1% - BERRE

—EFNES-A=+—A

Group NEE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures,
Land and Plantand  improve- equipment Motor
buildings machinery ments and others vehicles Total
&
®E-
T &= HE B4
kETF RS WEEE REAM "B &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T TET T#ET T
31 December 2008 —EEN\E+=ZA=1+-H
Cost or valuation: AR E S HE
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF-A—H 268,473 365,562 57,097 186,517 9,704 887,353
Additions NE 44,813 69,788 5,046 14,445 2,893 136,985
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEIEHB AR (#i#39)

(note 39) - - - 418 - 418
Disposals HE (8,800) (4,224) (365) (6,739) (1,314) (21,442)
Deficit on revaluation B EA (9,452) - - - - (9,452)
Exchange realignment M 4, 2 566 - (113) (2,073) (45) (1,665)
At 31 December 2008 R-ZBENE

+ZA=+-H 295,600 431,126 61,665 192,568 11,238 992,197
Analysis of cost or valuation: ~ AANEIIEED T
At cost WHAE - 431,126 61,665 192,568 11,238 696,597
At 31 December 2008 RZZBENF+ZA
professional valuation ST-HEEME 295,600 - - - - 295,600
295,600 431,126 61,665 192,568 11,238 992,197
Accumulated depreciation: ZEE
At 1 January 2008 RZEZN\F—H—H - 51,577 16,649 139,282 1,500 209,008
Provided during the year FRRME 8,698 68,343 8,822 18,398 3,483 107,744
Disposals HE (184) (4,201) (365) (6,258) (1,237)  (12,245)
Write-back on revaluation Epc (8,543) — — — — (8,543)
Exchange realignment Rz IR 29 - (130) (1,859) (8) (1,968)
At 31 December 2008 R-EENF
+=B=t-H - 115719 24,976 149,563 3,738 293,996
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2008 R-EENF
+=A=+-8 295,600 315,407 36,689 43,005 7,500 698,201
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31 December 2008

—EENFL+ZH=1—H

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

15. 1% - BERRE (&)

Group A&
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures,
Land and Plantand  improve- equipment Motor
buildings machinery ments and others vehicles Total
&AW
#®E-
1ty BE HE B3]
kEgF RHE MEEE REAM pr: Ll
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
FHET FET FET FET FET FET
31 December 2007 —EE+F+-A=+—H
Cost or valuation: KAESHE
At 1 January 2007 RZZEt+F—-HA—H 114,085 - 53,324 275,154 6,607 449,170
Additions NE 147,316 169,291 2,083 18,129 5,158 341,977
Acquisition of subsidiaries WM B AR (#7739)

(note 39) - 97,147 1,767 791 520 100,225
Transfers EE - 102,437 - (102,437) - -
Disposals HE - (3,313) (183) (6,322) (2,778)  (12,596)
Surplus on revaluation ESRYa 6,303 - - - - 6,303
Exchange realignment BE 5 AR 769 - 106 1,202 197 2,274
At 31 December 2007 RZZTTLF

t+-A=t—H 268,473 365,562 57,097 186,517 9,704 887,353
Analysis of cost or valuation: ~ ANEIIEERT :
At cost AN E] - 365,562 57,097 186,517 9,704 618,880
At 31 December 2007 RZEZ+F+FR

professional valuation =t —HZEEME 132,908 - - - - 132,908
At 31 December 2007 RZZEE+F+A

directors’ valuation =t—HIZEEME 135,565 - - - - 135,565

268,473 365,562 57,097 186,517 9,704 887,353
Accumulated depreciation: REHE
At 1 January 2007 RZEZT+F—-—H—H - - 8,843 162,831 218 171,892
Provided during the year FREE 4,374 18,851 7,829 17,512 3,029 51,595
Transfers =R - 35,997 - (35997 - -
Disposals HE - (3,271) (129) (5,921) (1,888)  (11,209)
Write-back on revaluation BHEEMD (4,396) - - - - (4,396)
Exchange realignment (ERIEE 22 - 106 857 141 1,126
At 31 December 2007 R_ZTLF
+=-A=+—H - 51,577 16,649 139,282 1,500 209,008
Net book value BREFE
At 31 December 2007 RZZEELF
+-A=1t—H 268,473 313,985 40,448 47,235 8,204 678,345
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31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. M BERSEZ)
Company VNN |
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
Tt HE &M
REF YEEE LERZE bt} &t

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET

31 December 2008 —EENF+=RA=1+—H
Cost or valuation: RAESGE
At 1 January 2008 RZZBZENF-HA—H 10,200 1,581 334 1,314 13,429
Disposals HE (8,800) - - (1,314) (10,114)
Surplus on revaluation BHAR 60 - - - 60
At 31 December 2008 R-EENF+=A=+-—H 1,460 1,581 334 - 3,375
Analysis of cost or valuation:  FX B HE DT :
At cost R AE - 1,581 334 - 1,915
At 31 December 2008 RZZBENFE+ZA
professional valuation =T—HZEEME 1,460 - - - 1,460
1,460 1,581 334 - 3,375
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZN\F—H—H - 1,581 334 1,217 3,132
Provided during the year FREE 211 - - 20 231
Disposals HE (184) - - (1,237) (1,421)
Write-back on revaluation ExreadE| (27) - - - (27)
At 31 December 2008 R-BENF+=A=+—-H - 1,581 334 - 1,915
Net book value: R HE
At 31 December 2008 R-BENE+=A=+—-H 1,460 - - - 1,460
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31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

15. 1% - BERRE (&)

Company ¥ NN
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
Tt HE HH -
REF UEEE ZERZE "B =)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET T T TET T
31 December 2007 “EE+F+A=1+—8H
Cost or valuation: [PENEEAETERE
At 1 January 2007 RZEZ+F—H—H 9,480 1,581 334 1,314 12,709
Surplus on revaluation BfhiR% 720 - - - 720
At 31 December 2007 R-ZETLF+-_HA=+—H 10,200 1,581 334 1,314 13,429
Analysis of cost or valuation:  FXAN{E L HE DT :
At cost W AE - 1,581 334 1,314 3,229
At 31 December 2007 RZZZ+FE+A
professional valuation =t—RZEXfHE 10,200 - - - 10,200
10,200 1,581 334 1,314 13,429
Accumulated depreciation: ZFHE -
At 1 January 2007 RZZZ+F—-H—H - 1,580 334 1,057 2,971
Provided during the year FAREE 209 1 - 160 370
Write-back on revaluation Exrsdm| (209) - - - (209)
At 31 December 2007 RZZEZ+F+-_HA=+—H - 1,581 334 1,217 3,132
Net book value: RHEE
At 31 December 2007 R-_ET+F+-A=+—H 10,200 - - 97 10,297

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment held under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts included in the total amount of furniture, fixtures,
equipment and others at 31 December 2008 amounted to
HK$3,111,000 (2007: HK$4,055,000).
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31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. Y% BERRE(£)

The land and buildings of the Group included above are held FiiAEEB T REFIE Y HEEHIES -

under the following lease terms:

Mainland
Hong Kong China Elsewhere Total
" B A 3t Hitih & &%
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET FHET FET
At valuation: A
Frechold IKAFERE - - 95,892 95,892
Long term leases RHEMEE 9,885 14,225 - 24,110
Medium term leases FRERFRE 161,500 14,098 - 175,598
171,385 28,323 95,892 295,600

The Company’s land and building is situated in Mainland
China and is held under a long term lease.

All of the Group’s and the Company’s land and buildings were
revalued individually at 31 December 2008 by Chung, Chan
& Associates, independent professionally qualified valuers,

at aggregate values of HK$295,600,000 and HK$1,460,000,
respectively, on an open market value and existing state basis.

During the current year, revaluation surpluses of
HK$1,316,000 and revaluation deficits of HK$2,225,000,
resulting from the valuations on the Group’s land and
buildings, have been credited to the relevant asset revaluation
reserve and charged to the consolidated income statement (note
8), respectively. A revaluation surplus of HK$87,000 resulting
from the valuation on the Company’s land and buildings has
been credited to the Company’s asset revaluation reserve (note

38(b)).

Had all the land and buildings of the Group and the Company
been carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, the carrying amounts would have
been approximately HK$266,270,000 and HK$916,000,

respectively.

RRRZ L REFARPBEAM - IR
HERA -

AEEBEARNRNB ZTA T REFELDFIR
TEENF+ A=+ HEBIUEELSER
HEMBETEARMERRAER M EE S
4 $£295,600,0007% 7T }1,460,00078 7T °

RAFEERN  AAEB L NEF 2 EEESL
2 B A ER1,316,00078 7T K & 1 E 412,225,000
BELEDRFFABEEEGHHHERRNEZEE K
HERIH (KE8) - mARA LM RIEFHE
EEZEHABS7,0008 TEFFARRRZE
EEMEE (E380b)) °

R 2 £ B E AR QD A 7 4 3t R AE FHIRE S KA
EREFTITERREREYE  REAEBED L
#5266,270,00078 7T %2916,00078 JT ©
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31 December 2008 —FEZE/NF+-HA=+—H

16.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

16. REWE

Group

RE
2008 2007
—EEBNF ZETLF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—RZEmEE 35,268 29,217

Net profit/(loss) from fair value NEEHERF, (BB)

adjustments (note 8) FEE (BT its) (797) 1,485
Exchange realignment e 3 & (5,935) 4,566
Carrying amount at 31 December Rt+-—A=+—HBZEHAE 28,536 35,268

The Group’s investment properties are held under the following

lease terms:

AEBEZREMEZTIHEFHEA

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total

&8 Hihth = &%
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET

At valuation: &k -

Freehold KA - 23,661 23,661
Long term leases RHEHEE 4,875 - 4,875
4,875 23,661 28,536

The Group’s investment properties were revalued at 31
December 2008 by Chung, Chan & Associates, independent
professionally qualified valuers, at an aggregate value of
HK$28,536,000, on an open market value and existing state
basis.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under
operating leases, further summary details of which are included
in note 43(a) to the financial statements.

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties are
included on pages 166 to 167.
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17. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

18.

BT 15 2R R BT ot

31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

17. AT HBEER

Group
rE
2008 2007
—SENF  -TTiH
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—B®EkREE 27,715 -
Addition during the year FERIEM - 28,037
Recognised during the year KEEDHER (701) (322)
Carrying amount at 31 December Rt A=+—HEEE 27,014 27,715
Current portion included in prepayments, BIFETENFIE - &K
deposits and other receivables H b fE UM FRIE B R B 26 (702) (702)
Non-current portion SEMENEB D 26,312 27,013

The leasehold land is held under a medium term lease and is
situated in Hong Kong.

HETHUNEE  BATHEERXEER -

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 18. HEHYHE
Group
&
2008 2007
—EBENF —EELF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Acquisition of a subsidiary (nore 39) WHE KB~ &) (A7 7E39) 82,824 -
Additions during the year RERNRE 1,367 -
At end of year REK 84,191 -

The property is held under a medium term lease and is situated
in Mainland China. Further particulars of the Group’s property
under development are included on page 167.

ZEMRTBEAM  WAPREERFEF - K
KEZERTYMEZE-TFBEHRFI7H -
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31 December 2008

—EENFL+ZH=1—H

19. GOODWILL 19. BHE
Group
E
2008 2007
—EBNF  -TTif
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Cost and carrying amount A K BR (B
At 1 January mn—H—H 857 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39) U BE B A B (B 2E39) - 857
At 31 December RT+-—A=+—H 857 857
20. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 20. Htt B & E
Group rE
Finite Indefinite
useful lives useful lives Total
AR = R
CIREY:E:E- CIREY: R &%
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
31 December 2008 —EEN\F+=HA=+—H
Cost: FXANE
At 1 January 2008 and RZZEENF-A—BRK
31 December 2008 —EENF+ZA=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation and RETEEENORE
impairment:
At 1 January 2008 RZZETNF—-H—H 6,290 - 6,290
Amortisation provided FRBHRE
during the year 1,126 - 1,126
At 31 December 2008 RZEENFE+_A=+—H 7,416 - 7,416
Net book value: BRTEFE
At 31 December 2008 RZEZNF+=A=+—H 14,988 100 15,088
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31 December 2008
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—EFNES-A=+—A

20. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 20 EHEBEREE (&)
Group NEE
Finite Indefinite
useful lives useful lives Total
AR = R
A 5 A 8 A {5 FA 4 B &%
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
31 December 2007 —EE+F+-A=+—H
Cost: XA
At 1 January 2007 RZZEZLF—HA—H 22,300 600 22,900
Additions NE 104 - 104
Disposals e - (500) (500)
At 31 December 2007 R_ET+F+_-_A=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation and RETEERORE
impairment:
At 1 January 2007 N_EE+F—H—A 5,175 - 5,175
Amortisation provided FRRIEEE
during the year 1,115 - 1,115
At 31 December 2007 RZZEZLF+=-A=+—H 6,290 - 6,290
Net book value: BRTEFE -
At 31 December 2007 RZZEZLF+HA=+—H 16,114 100 16,214

As at 31 December 2008, intangible assets with finite useful
lives represent purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks
and domain names. Intangible asset with an indefinite useful

life represents a motor vehicle registration mark.

RS o

RZZTZNF+ZA=+—H BRUFERHF
B EERMBAZENE  RE  BE
kg4  BRUERFHIETLEERTESE
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31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

21.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

21. R B ARl 2 EH

Company
¥ NN

2008 2007

—EENE  —TTif

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JELETRRG - LKA E 110,150 110,150
Less: Impairment o ORE (105,150) (105,150)
5,000 5,000

Due from subsidiaries JE W BT B & RISk IE 1,239,367 1,267,392

Less: Impairment of amounts due AN

from subsidiaries FIERE (751) (751)
1,238,616 1,266,641
Due to subsidiaries JE <t B B & RISk I8 (27,025) (26,127)
1,216,591 1,245,514

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of
the directors, these advances are considered as quasi-equity
loans to the subsidiaries. The carrying amounts of these
amounts due from/to subsidiaries approximate their fair values.

An impairment loss was recognised for an unlisted
investment in a subsidiary with a carrying amount of
HK$105,150,000 (before deducting the impairment loss)
(2007: HK$105,150,000) because the subsidiary had been loss-
making for some time. There was no movement in impairment
of investment cost and impairment of amounts due from
subsidiaries during the current year.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 48
to the financial statements.
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31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES CRHERE AT RS
Group
E
2008 2007
—SENF  -TTiH
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Share of net assets JEhEEFE 95,597 148,269
Goodwill on acquisition WHEEE 22 - -
95,597 148,269
Due from jointly-controlled entities JE W S R P 6 & 105,727 121,158
Due to a jointly-controlled entity A — FEJ HT %‘J 75)\ (84) (21,275)
Less: Impairment of amounts due from B EUR L BRI A
jointly-controlled entities A /)—X@ (81,513) (73,094)
119,727 175,058

As at 31 December 2007, a loan to a jointly-controlled entity
with a carrying value of HK$31,635,000 included in the
Group’s current assets was unsecured, interest-free and had
no fixed terms of repayment. The remaining balance of loans
to a jointly-controlled entity included in the Group’s current
assets with an aggregate carrying value of HK$32,040,000 was
unsecured, interest-bearing at 6.39% to 7.29% per annum and
was repayable in the next twelve months.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2008, the balances
due from/to jointly-controlled entities are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying
amounts of these amounts approximate their fair values.

R-ZEZ+F+-_A=+—8 T AXRERR
BEEAZAERZH AR ZER (BRAEA
31,635,000/8 70) A I - ﬁ’a,%\&ﬂliﬁi%’(
Ho st AREBRBEERNZ RERZHD
Z%ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁ(Eﬁﬁfﬁé/ﬁ\az,om,ooo,am)F%E
I UFEB639E27.29E 5 B M AR KK
+Z@ARNEE-

BREXEEEIN RZFEENF+_A=1+—
AR BN AR E %H@TZ EiR R ER
e %E\&ﬁliﬁfkﬂﬁ ZERBEZIREE
HERNFEEE
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31 December 2008 —FEZE/NF+-HA=+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES
(continued)

Impairment loss was recognised for certain amounts due from
jointly-controlled entities with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$81,513,000 (before deducting the impairment loss) (2007:
HK$73,094,000) because the jointly-controlled entities had
been loss-making for some time.

22,

RAREZEH DR 2 EHE (8)

=T EREEA ££81,513,00078 7T (R 0B BE &5
BAD (ZZEEF 1 73,094,000 70 ) B9 FE U 2%
REH AR REERRRESE  RAAXR
THIAFIEEE R -

The movements in provision for impairment of amounts due JEUT LB SR R FRIB R EEENE SN T
from jointly-controlled entities are as follows:
Group
E
2008 2007
—SENF  -TTiH
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
At 1 January mn—H—H 73,094 92,834
Impairment losses made/(reversed), net BEAEH,(BE) RpEEE T8 35,160 (7,503)
Amount written off as uncollectible A~ ar g (Bl i i EE A0 & 58 (26,741) (12,359)
Exchange realignment e 3 & - 122
81,513 73,094
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22.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 22.

(continued)

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities, all of

which are held indirectly by the Company, are as follows:

B 7% 2= MY 7 E
31 December 2008 —FEZENF+-HA=+—H
RHEREZES AR ZER (&)

ARABERE 2 T EHFAEH AR HED
T~

Nominal Percentage of
Place of value of ownership
incorporation/ issued share/ interest attributable Principal
Name registration registered capital to the Group activities
A, BRTROEE
=L Ao AEMfMEAR rEEELEREABEOL ETEXK
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLHF
Beelink Information People’s US$29,900,000 40 40 Provision of
Science & Technology Republic of registered capital technical support
Co., Ltd.* China (“PRC”) 29,900,000 75 and consultancy
BEEEARLAR) AR HFE S E AR services for
(T El) internet service
providers
RE AR
H R R R
SR AR RS
Greater China Media PRC RMB30,000,000 49 49 Distribution of
Services Ltd.” R registered capital print-media
REEZRTHEE (bR) AR¥30,000,0007T publications in
BREERAF S E AR Mainland China
(formerly known as EATRE A
RERBRBAR FE 8 IR A
BERA)
(RIRE RE KBRS
EREERF)
IR AREE LR BT PRC RMB4,080,000 24.98 24.98 Distribution of
BITRREERFN H registered capital print-media

AFE#4,080,0007T

AR

publications in
Mainland China
BITPEIAL
FE 88 LR A
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31 December 2008 —FEZE/NF+-HA=+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 22. REFESAT 2 &S (&)
(continued)
Nominal Percentage of
Place of value of ownership
incorporation/ issued share/ interest attributable Principal
Name registration registered capital to the Group activities
MR, ERTROEE
=L TR AMER FEBEGREABD L ETEXK
2008 2007
—gENE  —TIiE
BN BEER AR PRC RMB2,040,800 12.74 12.74 Distribution of
H registered capital print-media
AR12,040,8007T publications in
HMER Mainland China
BITTEIAM
FE N
I REEERYE PRC RMB15,400,000 70 70 Provision of
BB R AR H registered capital on-line and off-line
AER115,400,0007T corporate and
HMEZR vocational
training and
related services
RUE MR L
R EEB R
K AERE AR 7%
Sing Tao Daily Limited Canada C$10,000 25 25 Newspaper
mEx Class A publishing
common shares HEET
10,00007T
FERIAE AR
Sing Tao Newspapers Canada C$2,021,871 50 50 Newspaper
(Canada 1988) Limited mERXR Series 1 publishing
common shares HEET

C$15,780,809
Series 2
common shares
2,021,871 07T
FUREBR
15,780,809407C
Epy il

Iil4 SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008




Notes to Financial Statements

BT 15 2R R M ot

31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 22. REFESAT &S (&)
(continued)
Nominal Percentage of
Place of value of ownership
incorporation/ issued share/ interest attributable Principal
Name registration registered capital to the Group activities
MR, ERTROEE
=L B AMER FEBEGREABD L EREH
2008 2007
ZBENFE _—TTLHF
IR EBELAR PRC RMB13,000,000 > 49 Property
B ER AR H registered capital development
(‘XA ([HZEEE]) AR #13,000,0007C MEER
AR
bR EEREE PRC RMB50,000,000 * 55 Provision of
KB R AR s registered capital value-added
(xoL”) (IHEER]) A F#50,000,0007C PRC business
HMEZR information
R EIES
ZEEEM

The above table lists the jointly-controlled entities of the
Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the Group’s share of profits and losses in jointly-
controlled entities for the year. To give details of all the
Group’s jointly-controlled entities would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

#

Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member
firm of the Ernst & Young global network

* The joint venture agreement relating to the establishment of &
FHCER EHRERHEBMR AR stpulates that all resolutions
of its board of directors must be approved by two-thirds of its
members. As the Company is only entitled to appoint three
members out of five members of the board of directors, the joint
venture has been accounted for as a jointly-controlled entity.

#%  During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group ecither
acquired additional equity interests in or obtained control over
these jointly-controlled entities. Accordingly, they have been
accounted for as subsidiaries of the Group (notes 39 and 48).

EERRERIHZAEEXFZEH AR - X
BYBAREEAFEEHKRZES D EZEN
REE EERR/FAIGAEEMA LR E
BARZHBEESRIEBENTTE -

* WIFME B LK AR F AT S b B R % ok
BRI BB KB ER

BRI REESEHENBARDAZA
EMEAEEER 2 HRERMALRE
ZOZREHE - ERARFERELEZ
EEERAKREHP=EKE  ZAEHED
ANRSIMVELRZESRI A A

o RNEBEZZTZN\F+_A=+—-HIEFE &K
SEMZEHFZES QKRB RIBERRG
2 - Fit - ZERRBEARIMERNEE
Z WP AR (M EE39K48) -
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31 December 2008 —FEZE/NF+-HA=+—H

22. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

. REARESI QAT 2 HE(F)

(continued)
The following table sets out the summarised financial REFZHREEGHI AR ZHBER BT :
information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities:
2008 2007
—EBNF —ERLHF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Share of the jointly-controlled SIEHBEEN AR ZEEREGE
entities’ assets and liabilities:
Current assets REEE 207,390 170,688
Non-current assets ERBEE 56,008 131,184
Current liabilities mEBAE (129,717) (127,212)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (38,084) (26,391)
Net assets EEFE 95,597 148,269
Share of the jointly-controlled DIEHBEHIR A2 X4E -
entities’ results:
Revenue WA 399,827 354,860
Other income H g A 1,871 1,853
401,698 356,713
Total expenses FERESI (372,601) (333,209)
Tax | (9,356) (12,098)
Profit after tax R F0 1% 0m 19,741 11,406
23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 23. REEE QT 2R
Group
&
2008 2007
—EENE —ZETAF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Share of net assets JEihEEFE 52,549 39,003
Due from an associate JE UL — e St 2 8 B 3R IR 45 37
Due to an associate FEAT — B Bt 2 2 B3R IR (9,909) (42)
42,685 38,998
The amounts due from/to associates are unsecured, interest- JEUW FENMEEE ARz RIEAEETE 28K

free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

IiE] SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2008

I E T B R .



Notes to Financial Statements

23.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 23.

Particulars of the principal associate, which is held indirectly
by the Company, are as follows:

BT 15 2R R M ot

31 December 2008 —ZEZFENF+=ZH=4+—H

RBERNT 2R (E)
ARAEEFAZEIEZRERRZHBOT

Percentage of

ownership
Place of Nominal value interest attributable Principal
Name incorporation of issued shares to the Group activity
=L A 8 A L it B ERITROEE FEBEGREABED L EREH
2008 2007
ZBENE _—TTLHF
Wang Strategic Capital Cayman Islands US$55.5 90.1 90.1 Investment
Partners (I) Limited HEHS Class A shares holding
(“Wang”)** US$1 JEER
Class B shares
55.55K 7T

58 RBIAM 7
IE
18 BIBRR 19

In the opinion of the directors, the above associate has
principally affected the Group’s share of profits and losses
in associates for the year. To give details of all the Group’s
associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

* The shareholders’ agreement relating to the establishment of
Wang stipulates that the Group is only entitled to appoint one
out of three directors, and that the Group has no control over
the financial and operating policies of Wang but has significant
influence over it. Accordingly, the investment has been accounted
for as an associate.

Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member
firm of the Ernst & Young global network

EERBLEMINEZHERR TEFER
EEAREEMEHE AR ZHALEE -BF
RE XFAEEMEBERRIZHBESLE
R\ ITEK o

* *ﬁ%ﬁ)ﬁﬁwang2%$ﬁ%mﬁﬁﬂ AEEEGR
ZE=ZMESPT 2 MAEEE Wangz 81
BREERRL|ZEGIE MAHEREXE
7o EtE - ZIREC ARINE—MEEE QA -

f WIFMBEBBLKGIMEHRE MBI
SR BB EE X
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23.

24.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table sets out the summarised financial
information of the Group’s associates:

23. REMERB 2= (&)

AEBZBERE2MBEERMBRIT

2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Share of the associates’ assets DG ELARZEERAE
and liabilities:
Assets BE 63,311 39,019
Liabilities B8fE (10,762) (16)
Share of the associates’ results: DB ERT) 2 EE
Revenue A - -
Profit/(loss) A (E5i8) 5,922 (24)
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 24, HEHERE
Group
rER
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Investment securities: KEESR
Overseas listed equity securities, RgINZ ETHRAZE S
at fair value BAFE 376 376
Unlisted equity securities, at cost EEMMAES KA E 5,000 5,000
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value ELEMERES  BAFE 1,896 2,136
7,272 7,512

During the year, the gross loss of the Group’s available-for-
sale investments recognised directly in equity amounted to
HK$240,000 (2007: HK$185,000). During the year ended
31 December 2007, the gain of the Group’s available-for-sale
investment of HK$3,628,000 was removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement upon disposal of such
investment for that year.

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which are designated as available-for-sale financial
assets and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.
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24.

25.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted
market prices, and the fair values of unlisted debt securities are
based on recent transaction prices.

The Group’s unlisted equity securities with an aggregate
carrying amount of HK$5,000,000 as at 31 December 2008
(2007: HK$5,000,000) are stated at cost less impairment
because their fair values could not be reliably measured as at
the balance sheet date. The directors of the Company consider
that the fair value cannot be measured reliably as the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for
these investments and the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in
estimating the fair value. The Group does not intend to dispose
of them in the near future.

BT 15 2R R BT ot

31 December 2008 —FZENF+=-A=+—H

24, THHERE(E)

ERRAEEZ AFERABHERETE - M3k
tHEBEFZAFEAMRDIBRZEEE -

REBR-_ZTENF+_AZ+—RAEEESL
H 55,000,000 7T (ZZ Z £ F : 5,000,000/
L) ZELEMEAES  BEQAFETERE
HHASMEEmMAKARERENNE - AR
BEERALAFETREASEMIE RAZS
BRESEBAFEMGTHEERATETE M
BENZEMETZATEETESRTERAR
HAEATE AEEEERTABRBES
% °

INVENTORIES 25. ﬁﬁ

Group

"E
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Raw materials [E 72,137 48,781
Finished goods BIRK G 1,860 1,489
Inventories held for resale BEEEZFE 25,653 38,633
99,650 88,903
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26. TRADE RECEIVABLES 26. FEUKBE X
Group
E
2008 2007
—ZEFN\F —ETTLEF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Trade receivables JE U5 BR K 394,137 412,239
Impairment B (17,284) (15,071)
376,853 397,168
The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on RTHEP —MRARANNRIN  AEEFHAR
credit, except for new customers, where payment in advance PrzESFERDMERENET EEH K
is normally required. The credit period is generally for a HR—ER FERFFPALERZ=A - ZFP
period of one month, extending up to three months for major i’] XEZREER AEEHHHREEEK
customers. Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The AR TRAE FEER AR 15 ) - IEEQ EE AT AfS
Group secks to maintain strict control over its outstanding i/ﬂl REERR mATEELERIAEHR
receivables and has a credit control department to minimise Nz ZRT Ll 18 R AL E 2 ERER
credit risk. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior RIVBERELZTIHEFPER  WIEEREERR
management. In view of the aforementioned and the fact EhZER  BWERRARE -
that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large number of
diversified customers, there is no significant concentration of
credit risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.
An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the balance sheet WEER - BWERRBEFIEIHA ZERES
date, based on the payment due date, is as follows: MrEpaT
Group
E
2008 2007
—EENF —TTAF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Current to 30 days BNER 230K 256,334 264,107
31 to 60 days 31 260K 53,428 56,742
61 to 90 days 61E90K 30,444 33,767
91 to 120 days 91£ 120K 13,397 16,410
Over 120 days 120K 40,534 41,213
394,137 412,239
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26. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 26. EWWBRSN (&)
The movements in provision for impairment of trade FEWBRROBERBHESHHT :
receivables are as follows:
Group
rE
2008 2007
—EENF —TRLHF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
At 1 January n—HA—H 15,071 14,895
Impairment losses recognised (note 8) BRERREEE (Ai1s) 6,247 2,067
Amounts written off as uncollectible TeEd I miE ) & 58 (3,431) (1,999)
Exchange realignment B 5, 58 B (603) 108
At 31 December R+=—A=+—~H” 17,284 15,071

The individually impaired trade receivables with an aggregate
carrying amount of HK$17,284,000 (2007: HK$15,071,000)
relate to customers that were in financial difficulties or were in
default of payments and the receivables are not expected to be
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancements over these balances.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not considered
to be impaired is as follows:

18 51 55 (B 1Y FE 4% B 3K 42 BR T {517,284,00078 7T

—ZTHF15,071,000870) Ty E A MR
MEH R HRBORFE » BHZSEERREAET
AU [E] o AN E [ £ B 5k A IS B (T IR IE
mek E 5 BIRAY -

R RE R YRR R DTN T -

Group

rE
2008 2007
ZEENF ZETLHF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Current to 30 days BIEAZE 30K 255,992 264,077
31 to 60 days 31 260K 53,428 56,673
61 to 90 days 61E90K 30,405 33,687
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 13,094 16,323
Over 120 days HBiE120K 23,934 26,408
376,853 397,168
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26.

27.

—EENF+=A=4—4H

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors
of the Company are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these
balances.

26.

FEW AR (&)

REAHTERENEEIAESBRZNS
TTEEFPER  mEL BT MR -

BHEYNEBENEYRDARE TELE
P rBREERNEERHNREHER L - RIFNE
B ARAREERR RFHEHREAERER
EfE HERERERYESANE - BN
AR/ 2B OB BER - AEELERZ
FHESBBAENEMRIEMERENY -

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. AARE - RERHEMEKRRE
Group Company
rE PN
2008 2007 2008 2007
ZE2EENF —"TT+F ZBEBENF _—TTLF
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
FHET FET FHET TET
Prepayments Ta T RRIA 9,877 13,501 474 497
Deposits and other receivables =& & H b FE UK 90,640 34,685 786 1,067
Receivable from recovery of KeEpTEemI A
fair value losses on derivative NTEEEEZ
financial instruments (note 6) e W TR IB (A1 ite) - 96,271 - -
100,517 144,457 1,260 1,564

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired.
The financial assets included in the above balances relate to
receivables for which there was no recent history of default.

iP¥| SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008

T EEREE TN ERE L ERTERE
BB 75 & EE Th A B Al 0 B R B EC R 9 R IR K
g o



Notes to Financial Statements

28. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

29.

PROFIT OR LOSS

BT 15 2R R BT ot
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28. AT ERAEBRZR2UWEKEE

Group

rE
2008 2007
—EEBNF —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Listed equity securities, at market value: ETRAES  EmWE:

Hong Kong BB 13,342 170,416
Elsewhere HAib 77 1,065 2,709
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value FLEMEBRES  HAFE 27,321 185,575
Equity-linked deposits, at fair value R AREMAFER RN TFE - 7,530
41,728 366,230

The above investments at 31 December 2007 and 2008
were classified as held for trading. The fair values for the
above unlisted debt securities and equity-linked deposits are
determined based on the quoted prices from investment banks.

As at 31 December 2007, one of the Group’s unlisted debt
securities with a carrying value of HK$20,000,000 was pledged
to secure certain of the Group’s bank loans of HK$120,000,000
(note 33).

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED TIME
DEPOSITS

R-FTLERZFTNF+ZA=F+—8"
LREESERFHEERERE - Lill3E ETIE

&7 MR AT R 2 A EREERITA
WEEMEE -

R_ZEE+F+-_A=+—8 ANEBIFL
MEBEH 2 — (IR ™ E A20,000,0007%8 7T)
BREEM UBRESALERTRITIERAR
120,000,0007%5 7T (P 5£33)

2. BERRSFEAEREAEHER

Group Company
& AT

2008 2007 2008 2007
—BBN\F _—TTLF Z—EBEENF _—FTTLHF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET TFET FET TET
Cash and bank balances B RIRATE R 333,458 273,995 606 282
Time deposits EHFER 97,942 145,951 - -
431,400 419,946 606 282
Less: Pledged time deposits o E B - (22,560) - -
Cash and cash equivalents BekReEEEE 431,400 397,386 606 282
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31 December 2008

29.

30.

—EENFL+ZH=1—H

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED TIME
DEPOSITS (continued)

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted
to HK$74,031,000 (2007: HK$47,697,000). The RMB is
not freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

As at 31 December 2007, the pledged time deposits were used
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group and
such facilities were not utilised by the Group.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made
for varying periods of between one day and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group,
and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit
rates. The bank balances and deposits are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

An aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the balance
sheet date, based on the payment due date, is as follows:

29.

30.

ReRReSEREREAEHERE)

e

HEH AEBUARB(TARE]) BB
2R e NMIBTTE E74,031,0008 0 (—TE+
F 1 47,697,000870) c AR AR B H KB
RBEME - AW BIBFR B KEZINEE R
GHI R EE  EERMNEETERT  AEEE
B BEREETINEER CRITHARKE
HinBHME

R-ZBZEALF+-A=+—H EATHER
ERAERTAEE -—RBITEEZER  %F
EERmABA -

FRI|ITZBRESREARTERNE 2 BE
B BHERERRAEE 2SR HAFE
EF-—HEZEAAAT  WREBZEHBAFR
HMEREA B - RITERREFRDIEFRRESR
RIFEERTT  EW BT IR B -

BENERARRE

REER  BNEREEEREFEIHAZ
FRECDTESINT -

Group

&
2008 2007
—EBNF  -TTif
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Current to 30 days BIEAZE 30K 91,411 118,125
31 to 60 days 31E60K 5,547 5,207
61 to 90 days 61F90K 2,217 1,510
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 599 2,766
Over 120 days FBE120K 10,556 1,736
110,330 129,344

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally JERTFRIEI AET B H—RBANRGOBER °

settled on 60-day terms.
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OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 31. Rt ENRBERESTREA
Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average HhENFRIBL AR - FEANKEAR=MA -
payment term of three months.
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 32. fTHE€@IT A
Group
&
2008 2007
—EENF —TTAF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
aE a8 BAE A&
HK$’°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK3$°000
FET FET TET TET
Equity and commodity contracts X7 & an & 4J - - 5,035 73,134
Forward currency contracts REEEEH 74 2,803 2,207 35,376
Interest rate swaps ) 2 45 593 - - 900
667 2,803 7,242 109,410
The carrying amounts of equity and commodity contracts, BARERER EHEESH LMK
forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps are the REEEEAATEES DS RITESRT
same as their fair values. The above transactions involving BENRZ G EER RN BHEIEETT -
derivative financial instruments are with creditworthy financial
institutions.
The Group’s derivative financial liabilities as at 31 December RZBEZEA+F+_A=+—B AEENIT
2007 of HK$109,410,000 included certain commodity A TEHESRBE109,410,0000 T B IR E A
contracts and forward currency contracts with an aggregate & #£96,271,0008 T2 & TR mE A REH
carrying amount of HK$96,271,000 to be recovered from an BN -REBASEEEENR_ZZTLF
employee pursuant to the Deeds signed between the Group TZALEEENEE  ZITLECRBESH
and the employee on 7 December 2007. Further details of the 96,271,000 T A F# — B E B YWE - BE -
arrangement are set out in note 6 to the financial statements. MBI E— 515 BRI BRERM 6 -
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33.

34.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

33. sTERITER

Group
rE
Effective interest
rate per annum Maturity 2008 2007
BFERAZE 8B —EENF ZETLF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Current
E
Bank loans — secured 3.615% — 5.305% - 120,000
RITER—BEMA
Bank loan — unsecured 1.5625% 2009 70,000 100,000
RITER—EEM —ZETNF
70,000 220,000

The Group’s bank loans as at 31 December 2007 amounted
to HK$120,000,000 were secured by the pledge of one of the
Group’s debt securities with a carrying value at 31 December
2007 of HK$20,000,000.

All bank loans are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
bear interest at fixed interest rates. The carrying amounts of
the Group’s current borrowings approximate their fair values.

FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT
PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its furniture, fixtures and
equipment for its media business. These leases are classified as
finance leases and have remaining lease terms ranging from two
to four years.

[PL] SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2008
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34. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT

PAYABLES (continued)

34.

At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease

31 December 2008

BT 15 2R R M ot

—EFNES-A=+—A

BMEHNREBSHNENREE)

REEH REREBEOZRAREEEEE R

payments under finance leases and their present values were as HIREWMT :
follows:
Minimum Minimum  Present value Present value
lease lease of minimum of minimum
Group payments payments lease payments lease payments
REHES ®EMA®
TEH REHES =EME ZHE 2 B1E
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENEF ZETEF —EENE —ETAF
HKS$’°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FHET
Amounts repayable: JE(EE FRIB ¢
Within one year —F R 1,245 1,382 1,223 1,346
In the second year F_F 1,218 1,532 1,205 1,499
In the third to fifth years, F-EERF
inclusive (BREEREMSF) 1,033 1,951 1,026 1,939
Total minimum finance xEmEHRSERE
lease payments 3,496 4,865 3,454 4,784
Future finance charges ARREE (42) (81)
Total net finance lease payables MEBABNRIBLFERE 3,454 4,784
Portion classified as current BHEARYDER
liabilities Z & n (1,223) (1,346)
Non-current portion SEMEFB 2,231 3,438

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2008 [il¢




Notes to Financial Statements

1 75 g R BT 5E

31 December 2008 —FEZE/NF+-HA=+—H

34. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT
PAYABLES (continued)

34 MEMAREBSNEMNKEE)

Other information: HEmax
2008 2007
—BENE —TTLE
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$’000 rate (%) Maturity ~ HK$°000
BRI E %) B[R FET IR FIE (%) ZI| Bf FET
Current 0-15 2009 1,223 0-25 2008 1,346
Bl HA —EENE —EENF
Non-current 0-15 2010-2013 2,231 0-25 2009-2012 3,438
JEBNEA —E-ZFF —ETNFE
—E—-= —T—_F
3,454 4,784

All finance lease payables are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars and bear interest at fixed interest rates. The carrying
amounts of the Group’s current borrowings approximate their
fair values. The carrying amounts and the fair values of the

Group’s non-current borrowings are as follows:

FA R AT QA RE NS TAHE - W E
RS o AREZEVBER 2 REE - 8
HAFERE - ARE 2 M K2 FEE
REAFEMT :

Carrying amounts Fair values
REE AF¥E
2008 2007 2008 2007
=BENF —TTLF ZFBBENF —TTF
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Finance lease payables AR EN IR 2,231 3,438 1,118 2,626

The fair value of finance lease payables has been calculated by
discounting the expected future cash flows at the prevailing

interest rates.
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35. DEFERRED TAX 35. IELEBIIR
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the FRNELEHEEGENEEZEFHNT :
year are as follows:
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE
Group e
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
acquisition of
an additional
Depreciation interest in
allowance in ajointly-  Revaluation  Recognition
excess of related controlled of of
depreciation entity properties tax losses Others Total
8 S 542 )
AREMER
BAMENE HRN HEFE
ZHERHE AVERE EfPE ZHBR Hit A5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FHET FHET FET FHET FET
(Note 39)
(Hit39)
At 1 January 2007 RZZT+F—-H—H 2,494 - 19,971 (2,019) 6 20,452
Deferred tax charged/(credited) FARKERR
to the income statement Mk (G A)
during the year (note 11) ZIRIERIE (W it) 33,087 - 323 (33,143) 7,404 7,671
Deferred tax charged to FAREEER
asset revaluation reserve fRET MR
during the year ERHIE - 5,685 3,017 - - 8,702
Acquisition of a subsidiary [hé: =N
(note 39) (Hiz39) 5,522 5,686 - - - 11,208
Exchange realignment PEH AR 1 - _ _ _ 1
At 31 December 2007 and RZZT+EF
1 January 2008 +-A=+-8Hk 41,104 11,371 23,311 (35,162) 7,410 48,034
—TE\F¥-H—H
Deferred tax charged/(credited) ~ F 1A RIEERR
to the income statement me/ (Gt A)
during the year (note 11) ZEERIE(HiE11)  (1,258) (6,507) (482) 272 4,750 (3,225)
Deferred tax charged to FAREEER
asset rCValuatiOn reserve Eﬁ1ﬁ I:P TD %Z
during the year RIERIE - - 487 - - 487
Exchange realignment B 30 0% (11) - - (51) - (62)
At 31 December 2008 R-BBNE 39,835 4,864 23,316 (34,941) 12,160 45,234
+T=A=+-8H
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35. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Group

35.

Depreciation in
excess of related

B E BEE ()
EEBEAE
AEH

depreciation Recognition
allowance Provisions of tax losses Total
HBERETE HIEESE
SBE2IE BB i #Et
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FHET
At 1 January 2007 R_EZ+F—H—H 161 2,649 3,820 6,630
Deferred tax credited/(charged) FRRWERA
to the income statement FA(F0BR)
during the year (note 11) ZIRERIE (ML) - (44) 1,185 1,141
Exchange realignment PE 5, % - 161 - 161
At 31 December 2007 and R_ZTTAF
1 January 2008 +ZA=+—HkK 161 2,766 5,005 7,932
ZEENF—H—H
Deferred tax charged to the FRRWZERA
income statement bR 2 RIER I8
during the year (note 11) (Brati1) - (313) - (313)
Exchange realignment fE 5 A% - (318) - (318)
At 31 December 2008 —ZEENFE 161 2,135 5,005 7,301
+=ZHA=+—8H

At the balance sheet date, the Group had tax losses arising
in Hong Kong of approximately HK$1,127,056,000 (2007:
approximately HK$924,836,000) that are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies

in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of approximately HK$884,959,000 (2007: approximately
HK$695,310,000) have not been recognised as they have
arisen in certain subsidiaries that have been loss-making for

some time.
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35.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in
Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between China and jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For
the Group, the applicable rate is 5%. The Group is therefore
liable to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those
subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities established in
Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1
January 2008.

At 31 December 2008, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2007: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s
subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled entities.

ere are no income tax consequences attaching to the
Th t q ttaching to th
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.
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36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. R
Shares B3
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Authorised: ETE A
2,354,256,546 ordinary shares 2,354,256,546% i f%
of HK$0.2 each BREE.2ETT 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable 1,291,486,908 A% & IX I 160.1/8 7T
cumulative convertible Z5% 2 7] & B ] #1508 ST AR
preference shares of HK$0.1 each 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: EBITREERA
845,837,537 (2007: 848,053,537) 845,837,537 (ZZEZ 4 : 848,053,537/%)
ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each TR EREE.2B T 169,168 169,611

During the year, the movements in share capital were as

follows:

(a)

During the year, the Company repurchased a total of
2,516,000 of its own shares through the Stock Exchange
for an aggregate consideration of approximately
HKS$2,265,000. The highest and lowest prices per share
paid by the Company for the purchase of shares during
the year were HK$1.20 and HK$0.36, respectively.

All the repurchased shares were cancelled by the Company
upon such repurchase and, accordingly, the issued share
capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value
of these shares. The premium payable on the repurchase
was charged against the share premium account and
contributed surplus.

The directors considered that, as the Company’s shares
are trading at a discount to the expected net asset value
per share, the repurchase of shares would be beneficial to
the Company.
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(a)

RAFEER AR EBIAEDH
KGR A $£2,516,0008% @K ELH A
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T R0.3675 7T ©
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36. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Shares (continued)

31 December 2008

36. BRAS (&)

(b) During the year, the subscription rights attaching to

300,000 share options were exercised at an exercise price

of HK$0.73 per share (note 37), resulting in the issue of
300,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each for a total
cash consideration, before expenses, of HK$219,000.
The related share option reserve of HK$266,000 was
transferred to the share premium account upon the

exercise of these share options.

B2 (4)

BT 15 2R R M ot

SEENFF=AZF A

— ==

RAFEAN B FTREEZERE
300,0000% 21T - 171 (E BER0.73%5
ot (M 5E37) » B EUEE 17300,0008% 37 I 8
B R EE2E T AR e RE (Fk
B S AI) 4219,0008 7 » FE 2 S B RAETT
18 - 266,0007%8 7T 7 48 B8 B8 A% 4 6 1% &
BERMDGER-

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference AFEEEBARRBRITEBRBAZEH 2
to the movements in the Company’s issued ordinary share SBENMT :
capital is as follows:
Number of Issued Share
ordinary ordinary premium
shares in issue  share capital account Total
2817 21T idvi)
EERHE TBERERX B IR #at
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
F#ET TET TET
At 1 January 2007 RZEZ+F—H—H 880,879,537 176,176 469 176,645
Repurchase of shares EEAER &) (33,126,000) (6,625) (469) (7,094)
Exercise of share options 17158 B % A 300,000 60 264 324
At 31 December 2007 and RZEELF
1 January 2008 +Z—A=+—8xk 848,053,537 169,611 264 169,875
—EENF—H—H
Repurchase of shares 88 [O] A% 17 (2,516,000) (503) (689) (1,192)
Exercise of share options 17150 B P e 300,000 60 425 485
At 31 December 2008 R=ZBEBNF 845,837,537 169,168 - 169,168
+-A=+-&
Share options B R RE

Details of the Company’s share option schemes and the share

options granted under the schemes are included in note 37 to

the financial statements.

BRARBIEBER 8 AR &% 1 B g
Z RIS E B R M E37
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 14 June 1996, the Company adopted a share option scheme
(the “Old Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives
and rewards to eligible persons including the employees and
directors of the Company or any of its subsidiaries. The
exercise period of the share options granted under the Old
Scheme is determinable by the directors, and commences after
a certain holding period and ends on the tenth anniversary of

the date of grant of the share options.

As at 1 January 2008 and 31 December 2008, there were
4,697,000 share options outstanding under the Old Scheme,
which represented approximately 0.56% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 31 December 2008, and the
Company entitled the holders to subscribe for shares of the
Company at any time during the period from 20 October
2000 to 21 March 2012. The subscription prices, subject to
adjustments and payable upon exercise, range from HK$0.5640

to HK$1.8368 per share.

In compliance with the amended Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules, on 28 May 2002, the Old Scheme was terminated and a
new share option scheme (the “New Scheme”) was adopted.

The following is a summary of the New Scheme:

1. Purpose

The New Scheme seeks to recognise and acknowledge the
contributions or potential contributions made or to be
made by the participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and efficiency
for the benefit of the Group, and to maintain or attract
business relationship with the participants whose
contributions are or may be beneficial to the growth of

the Group.

2.  Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute discretion
invite anyone from the following classes of participants to
take up options to subscribe for shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or officer of any

member of the Group or of any associate;

(ii) any director (executive or non-executive) of any

member of the Group or of any associate; or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business associate,
distributor, professional or other adviser of, or
consultant or contractor to, any member of the

Group.
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the New
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the date of approval of the New Scheme
(excluding options which have lapsed) (the “General
Mandate”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the General
Mandate by obtaining the approval of shareholders
of the Company in a general meeting. The Company
may also seek separate approval by its sharcholders in a
general meeting for granting options beyond the General
Mandate or the refreshed limit provided the options in
excess of the limit are granted to participants specifically
identified before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the New Scheme and any
other share option scheme of the Company must not
exceed 30% of the shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in a general
meeting in the manner as prescribed in the Listing Rules,
the total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of share options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding options) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares then

in issue.
Period within which the shares must be taken up

The period during which a share option may be exercised
in accordance with the terms of the New Scheme shall be
the period set out in the relevant offer letter provided that
such period expires no later than the tenth anniversary of
the date on which it is granted.
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37. BIRESTE (&)
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

6. Basis of determining the exercise price
The exercise price shall be the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets on
the date of grant of the relevant share options;

(ii) the average of the closing prices of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheets for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant of the
relevant share options; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.
7. Remaining life of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will expire on 27 May 2012.

A resolution was passed by the sharcholders of the Company
in the annual general meeting held on 27 May 2005 to refresh
the General Mandate limit to 10% of the number of the shares
of the Company in issue as at 27 May 2005. Such refreshment
of the General Mandate limit will enable the Company to
grant options carrying the rights to subscribe for up to a total
of 91,717,753 shares (adjusted due to consolidation of the
Company’s shares on 18 May 2006) of the Company under the
New Scheme and other scheme(s) of the Company, if any.

During the year, 150,000 outstanding share options previously
granted under the New Scheme at an exercise price of HK$0.73
per share lapsed, while 300,000 outstanding share options
previously granted under the New Scheme at an exercise price
of HK$0.73 per share were exercised, resulting in the issue
of 300,000 new ordinary shares for a total consideration,
before expenses, of HK$219,000, which was received by the
Company.

As at 31 December 2008, the Company had 4,697,000
(2007: 4,697,000) and 50,434,500 (2007: 50,884,500) share
options outstanding under the Old Scheme and the New
Scheme, respectively, with an exercise period from 20 October
2000 to 26 June 2016 and exercise prices ranging from
HK$0.5640 to HK$1.8368 per share. The exercise in full of
the remaining share options would, under the present capital
structure of the Company, result in the issue of 55,131,500
(2007: 55,581,500) additional shares of HK$0.2 each, which
represented approximately 6.52% of the issued ordinary share
capital of the Company at the balance sheet date.
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

During the year, movements of share options granted to
the directors and eligible employees under the share option
schemes of the Company are as follows:
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37. BIRESTE (&)

FR ZEFRAEBRREEREARABRE
AEERTZEREZESHNT

Price of the
Company’s
shares (Note 2)
ALARGER
Number of share options Exercise (Wit2)
RREHA Date of price of At At
Atl Exercised Lapsed At31 grant of share grant  exercise
Name or category January during during December share Exercise period options  dateof  date of
of participant 2008 the year the year 2008 options of share options (Note 1) options  options
RZBINE BRE
RIBENE tZA BRE THRE BRE RRE
SRERZARN —A-H i FrEM  =t-B  RHAH BRECES (W) BEER FRER
HK$ HEKS HKS$
AT AT AT
Directors
gz
Under the Old Scheme:
REEE
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 200,000 - - 200,000 31-08-01  20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056 - -
EEER L
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 1,350,000 - - 1,350,000 31-08-01  20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056 - -
2 5
Under the New Scheme:
REHaE
Ms. Judy Inn 2,250,000 - - 2,250,000 10-07-06  27-06-07 to 26-06-16 0.9200 0.9200 -
b3k
M. Jia Hongping 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
BATEE
M. Lai Ting Yiu 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
REgis
M. Lau Chung Man, Louis 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 23-05-05  23-05-06 to 22-05-15 0.7760 0.7600 -
Bl s
M. Lo Wing Hung 18,000,000 - - 18,000,000 04-05-05  04-05-06 to 03-05-15 0.7700 0.7700 -
EkiERE
Mis. Sy Wong Chor Fong 377,000 - - 377,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
wEEL L
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 1,180,000 - - 1,180,000 28-10-05  28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300 0.7200 -
) Sy
Other employees
HtbfER
In aggregate (under the Old Scheme) 3,147,000 - - 3,147,000 (Note 3) (Note 3) (Note 3) - -
AR(REEE) (Hit3) (Wis) (W)
In aggregate (under the New Scheme) 22,077,500 (300,000) (150,000) 21,627,500 (Note 4) (Note 4) (Note 4) - (Note 4)
AR (BEHHE) (Hit1) (fit4)  (Wite) (Hit4)
Total 55,581,500 (300,000) (150,000) 55,131,500
2%
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37. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

38.

Notes:

1.

The

The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment
in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in
the Company’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed at the grant date
of options is the closing price on the Stock Exchange on the
trading day immediately prior to the date of offer of the grant of
the options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed at the
exercise date of options is the weighted average closing price on
the Stock Exchange on the trading day immediately before the
dates on which the options are exercised.

These represent options granted to employees with exercise
prices ranging from HK$0.5640 to HK$1.8368 per share, and
an exercise period starting at the earliest on 20 October 2000
and ending at the latest on 21 March 2012.

These represent options granted to employees with exercise prices
ranging from HK$0.73 to HK$0.82 per share, and an exercise
period starting at the earliest on 3 May 2006 and ending at the
latest on 18 January 2016. The weighted average closing price
of the Company’s shares immediately before the exercise date of
options was HK$1.16 per share.

Group recognised a share option expense of

HK$1,004,000 during the year ended 31 December 2008
(2007: HK$2,680,000).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 55,131,500 share options outstanding under
the schemes, which represented approximately 6.52% of the

Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

RESERVES

(a)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages
42 to 43 of these financial statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of the shares
issued by Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVI) Limited
in exchange for the aggregate nominal value of the
issued capital of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
group reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of
the Company’s shares, amounting to HK$9,899,000,
and the credit of HK$488,930,000 arising from the
reduction of share premium account in 2003 less the
distribution of HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits
of HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000 and HK$31,443,000
arising from the repurchase of shares during the years
ended 31 December 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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(a) &%5H
AEBRAFERBAFEZHBHESE
&ﬁmibﬁiw AR TSR R F42F 438

AR B %b%

REB 7 8 AN B BPerfect Treasure
Holdings (BVI) Limited 31T i% 1) 2 EE -
BARNBKRGD ETA BEXBREE
—NMARNFEEEABKERBARDE
BITRABREE 2% - ©F1E9,899,000
BT MEZTZT=FHIBBRD R ER
Fr = 4 2 488,930,0008 TTEBRFH = - =
T=FH /)E218181000/E7EL/\&E/\@Zi
—EBEENFE  ZETLER_ZTEREF
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38. RESERVES (continued) 38. R (E&)
(b) Company (b) AT
Share  Contri- Asset Share Proposed
premium  buted  revaluation option  Retained final
Notes account  surplus reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
R EE RER# 3

M wER AABH EfifE i REEN KHRE asr
HKS'000 HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000
TEr TET TEr  TET TET  TET  TFEL

At 1 January 2007 RZEE+F-H—H 469 544,256 177 15419 580,584 22,001 1,162,906
Share options exercised BT RERE 36 264 - - (109) - - 159
Repurchase of shares AR 36 (469)  (34,307) - - - - (34,776)
Surplus on revaluation, BHEH

net of deferred tax (MBELEHE) - - 929 - - - 929
Equity-settled share option WRiEmERREL

arrangements - - - 2,680 - - 2,680
Loss for the year @Jﬁ B - - - - (4,481) - (4,481)
Final 2006 dividend declared ~ 2ERZ —ZETRFRHERE - - - - - (22,001 (22,001)
Interim 2007 dividend :I*t@ PHRE 13 - - - - (2L194) - (2L194)
Proposed final 2007 dividend ~ #K-ZZTLERBRE 13 - - - - (1200 21,201 -

At 31 December 2007 and i
1 January 2008 R

S N\E—A— 264 509,949 1,106 17,994 533,708 21,201 1,084,222
Share options exercised BT ERE 36 425 - - (266) - - 159
Repurchase of shares BERH 36 (689)  (1,073) - - - - (1,762)
Surplus on revaluation, MRS
net of deferred tax (MBREERE) 15 - - 87 - - - 87
Realisation on disposal of an ~ HE—H T REF
item of land and building HEBEZR - - (865) - 865 - -
Equity-settled share option REEEBRERH
arrangements 37 - - - 1,004 - - 1,004
Profit for the year EJ;‘;J\]T% M - - - - 1,413 - 1,413
Final 2007 dividend declred ~ EERZ ZTTLERHARE - - - - I (21,200 (21,190)
Interim 2008 dividend :2?/\& PHRS 13 - - - - (16938) - (16939)
Proposed final 2008 dividend WEZZSNERERS 13 - - - - (8,458) 8,458 -
At 31 December 2008 RZZEENE+-A=1-H - 508,876 328 18732 510,601 8,458 1,046,995
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38. RESERVES (continued)

39.

(b)

Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
excess of the fair value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation in 1996,
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
therefor, amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000,
and the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000 arising
from the reduction of share premium account in 2003
less the distribution of approximately HK$18,181,000 in
2003 and the debits of HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000
and HK$31,443,000 arising from the repurchase of
shares during the years ended 31 December 2008, 2007
and 2006, respectively. Under the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), the Company may make
distributions to its members out of the contributed
surplus under certain circumstances.

The share option reserve of the Group and the Company

comprises the fair value of share options granted which are

yet to be exercised, as further explained in the accounting

policy for share-based payment transactions in note 2.4 to the

financial statements. The amount will either be transferred

to the share premium account when the related options are

exercised, or be transferred to retained profits should the

related options expire or be forfeited.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group:

()

acquired an additional 37.5% equity interest in XOL,
a then 55%-owned jointly-controlled entity, to make it
become a 92.5%-owned subsidiary. XOL is engaged in
the provision of value-added PRC business information.
The purchase consideration for the acquisition was in the
form of HK$500,000 cash paid at the acquisition date.

obtained control over XAV, a then 35%-owned jointly-
controlled entity. Accordingly, XAV is accounted for as
a subsidiary of the Group. XAV is engaged in property
development.
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39. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued) 39, 284S/t (&)
(c) acquired an 80% interest in another subsidiary for a cash (00 WETS—XHWBARM%EZ @
consideration of HK$604,000. IR & KRB A604,0007 7T ©
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of WEE B FTU BT B Al A EEMEBED
the acquired subsidiaries as at the dates of acquisition and ANTE UERREEWEIAEREENT

the corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the

acquisitions were as follows:

Fair value Previous
recognised carrying
Notes on acquisition amount
s R SERTHY
B at A FE SREE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET
Property, plant and equipment M BB MR 15 418 418
Property under development BRTYE 18 82,824 28,791
Trade receivables JiE g BR 3R 2,421 2,421
Prepayments, deposits and EARIE ZE R
other receivables H b fE Y Z00E 10,161 10,161
Cash and bank balances R RiR1T4EH 4,739 4,739
Trade payables, accruals and JERBRFR - FEFT B R
other payables E b jE SRR (15,955) (15,955)
Minority interests DE R R AERS (35,151) (35,151)
49,457 (4,576)
Satisfied by: SRRV
Cash B& 1,104
Transfer from interests in P IR NI - g
jointly-controlled entities 48,353
49,457
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39. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the acquisition of additional interests in jointly-
controlled entities and the acquisition of a subsidiary is as
follows:

39. ¥ 60t (&)

SRR HEEHIA B REME = &WE%W%
ARESNRECEBEEBENFRADITAOT

HK$000

TET

Cash consideration BeRE (1,104)

Cash and bank balances acquired FKREPTERIS VIR & R RTT 45 4,739
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents K ﬁ% B RRERE R

in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries R FEEBAFRA 3,635

The contributions by the above subsidiaries to the Group’s
revenue and consolidated loss for the year ended 31 December
2008 since their acquisitions by the Group were insignificant.

On 30 October 2007, the Group acquired an additional 50%
equity interest in a then 50%-owned jointly-controlled entity,
to make it become a 100%-owned subsidiary. That subsidiary
is engaged in printing activities. The purchase consideration
for the acquisition was in the form of HK$30,000,000 cash
paid at the acquisition date.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group also

acquired a 100% interest in another subsidiary at a cash
consideration of HK$1,000,000.
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39. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
the acquired subsidiaries as at the date of acquisition and
the corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the

acquisition were as follows:

BT 15 2R R M ot
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39. ¥ &0t (&)

WEBMKBENBARMNAIAREEMA G
RNFE RERERWBERAEREENT

Fair value Previous
recognised carrying
Notes on acquisition amount
s R SERTHY
B at A FE SREE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET
Property, plant and equipment ME - B MRE 15 100,225 35,706
Trade receivables JFE U BR X 22,130 22,130
Inventories FE 7,137 7,137
Prepayments, deposits and FEATRIE ~ e R H A FE YRR
other receivables 4,148 4,148
Tax recoverable CIEqEE 78] 778 778
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITER 6,583 6,583
Trade payables, accruals and JERBRFR - FEFT B R
other payables H b~ F0E (16,982) (16,982)
Finance lease payables BB RN RIE (186) (186)
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBEAE 35 (16,893) (5,522)
106,940 53,792
Goodwill on acquisition W EE A 19 857
Excess over the cost of a business U e R R BB TS
combination recognised in B Pz AR
the income statement (22,241)
85,556
Satisfied by: TRAH
Cash R 31,000
Transfer from interest in HREREH AR Z
a jointly-controlled entity T o 4 54,556
85,556
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40.

—EENFL+ZH=1—H

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the acquisition of an additional interest in a jointly-
controlled entity and the acquisition of a subsidiary is as
follows:

39.

EBa6tE)

HR B A E RS QB EIMER R WENE R
AREMBEFERBENFRLEONAOT

HK$000

87T

Cash consideration BeRE (31,000)

Cash and bank balances acquired WS PRERIS VIR & MRTT A5 BR 6,583
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents WM E R RRRE &

in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries ReFMEER TR (24,417)

Since that jointly-controlled entity became a subsidiary of the
Group, it contributed HK$5,508,000 to the Group’s turnover
and a loss of HK$783,000 to the Group’s consolidated profit
for the year ended 31 December 2007. The contributions by
the other subsidiary to the Group’s revenue and consolidated
profit for the year ended 31 December 2007 since its
acquisition by the Group were insignificant.

Had the combination with that jointly-controlled entity
taken place at the beginning of the year ended 31 December
2007, the revenue from continuing operations of the Group
and the profit of the Group for that year would have been
HK$2,300,535,000 and HK$175,344,000, respectively.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease
arrangements in respect of property, plant and equipment
with a total capital value at the inception of the leases
of approximately HK$396,000 (2007: approximately
HK$1,788,000).
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 41. ZAREE
Group Company
KE ¥ NN
Notes 2008 2007 2008 2007
Kz —ZBENF ZZTTtF ZBENF —TTLF
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Guarantees to banks for B R RERZ
trade facilities granted —RESEEMR
to subsidiaries RITIER Z R (a) - - 341,000 385,850
Guarantees to banks for B RRERZ
treasury facilities granted B EEERRTT
to subsidiaries EH Z R (b) - - 1,389,000 1,389,000
- - 1,730,000 1,774,850
Notes: Wit -

(a) At 31 December 2008, the Company had outstanding
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$341,000,000 (2007:
approximately HK$385,850,000) issued in favour of banks
to secure general trade facilities granted to its subsidiaries.
These subsidiaries have utilised the facilities to the extent of
approximately HK$70,000,000 as at 31 December 2008 (2007:
approximately HK$100,000,000).

(b) At 31 December 2008, the Company had outstanding
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$1,389,000,000
(2007: approximately HK$1,389,000,000) issued in favour of
banks to secure treasury facilities granted to its subsidiaries.
The subsidiaries have utilised the facilities to the extent of
an aggregate amount of HK$194,800,000 (2007: exceeding
HK$1,389,000,000).

PENDING LITIGATIONS

The Group has received claims made against certain
subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged defamation. Based
on legal opinion, the directors are of the opinion that adequate
provision has been made in the financial statements to cover
any potential liabilities arising from the litigations.

@ RIZEENFE+-_A=+—HB AQFAHE
MEBARERZ MESEEHRITERE
B 2 A B HER 49341,000,0008 T (ZFEZE +
F 1 #385,850,0008 L) c R Z_TEN\F+ =
A=+—H ZEWBARECHARFGEY
70,000,000 7T (ZZFZ £ 4 : #7100,000,000/8
JC) °

b RZZEENE+-_A=1+—H AXQAHE
MEBARERCHMEFEYRITBERERZ
N A &R #91,389,000,0008 7T (T T+ F
#91,389,000,0007% 7T) - Z E M B QA E 8 A
£ B #2%194,800,0008 T (T T L F : 3
1,389,000,00078 7T) ©

FREHRZFR

AEEREETHEBAREY MFFFmERY
ZHRR -RBEZEEER EFRA/LEEHCDH
S A TR R R S B AE R T AT B
HFFFAME L Z BT -

42.
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43. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases certain investment properties (note 16)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated
for terms ranging from one to fifteen years. The terms of
the leases generally also require the tenants to pay security
deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments
according to the then prevailing market conditions.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had rtotal future

43. REBENTH
(a) fEAHBEA

AEBRBEEEROZHEHELSE TRE
W (i)  EEFZBEOR —=
TRF - MOZBERX—BAETHEEAM
RES  TRERE AT HZERTIH
# o

%

EER AEERER TIIHEERZ

minimum lease rental receivables under non-cancellable T EEAERORK Z RRFERS
operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows: PRl =
Group
AR
2008 2007
“EENE  —TTiA
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FiE7 F#T
Within one year —F R 1,377 2,287
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_E2EAF (BEEEMF) 1,554 1,551
After five years hF#& 2,621 2,948
5,552 6,786

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and
printing equipment under operating lease arrangements.
Leases for these properties and printing equipment are
negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company
had total future minimum lease payments under non-

(b) EREBA

AEEREEEHOLTHHEEETHA
EWMERLARRE - REBA IR DR
RBZEN B —E+5F -

REFE > AEERARRRER T5IH
B JEim 2 TR R 2 HO RN Z KK

cancellable operating leases falling due as follows: =EHSEBEER
Group Company
rEE AT
2008 2007 2008 2007
—2ENE —TTLF ZBENFE —TTLF
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TrET FET TET
Within one year —F R 19,342 35,097 - 540
In the second to fifth years, F_EFERF
inclusive (BREEREMF) 21,177 17,481 - 403
After five years HF1& 1,128 3,672 - —
41,647 56,250 - 943
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44,

COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in
note 43(b) above, the Group had the following commitments
at the balance sheet date:
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44. HEHE

B bR RE43(b) Rl 2 S8 2 TR EAES - A&
BREERA AT AL :

Group

&
2008 2007
—EBNF —ETLHF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET

Capital commitments: BAAESE

Contracted, but not provided for B ETAB R B 1,433 7,784
Authorised, but not contracted for B EBERETA - 16,500
1,433 24,284

In addition, the Group’s share of jointly-controlled entities’
own capital commitments which are not included in the above

was as follows:

BN - bR IR 2 A B R A
A G ERFBMT :

Group
rE
2008 2007
—EBNF —ETLHF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Contracted, but not provided for B aT 4B R B 2,785 2,770

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no capital

commitment.

REEEE - AR F)IWEE AR -
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45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the transactions and balances detailed (a)
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had
the following material transactions with related parties

during the year:

—EENF+=A=+—H

45. BEAEIXRE

BR A HS R 2 H
o Epi
FIZERR S

NEE

Group
rEH
Notes 2008 2007
wisr —RSNE  —FTLE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Rental income received from E— M ERES A
a jointly-controlled entity ZBWHESBA (i) 533 526
News service fee income received TE—EHEEES AT
from a jointly-controlled entity 2 U E IR TS B AR A (ii) 17,141 15,327
Printing service charges paid BT B B A — ) 2k (R 4%
and payable to a A Az AR % & F
jointly-controlled entity (iii) - 96,527

Notes: Vo2

(i)  The rental income was determined between the parties (i) MHEWAREBEKSHLXERITHEEE
with reference to the prevailing market price.

(ii) The news service fee was charged on an annual fixed () FERBEARBEEBEIBREHES
amount basis pursuant to the relevant news service FEBRLKE -
agreemen[.

(iii) The printing service was charged for the period from 1 (i) EDRIARTSE AR BB R RN =
January 2007 to 29 October 2007 before the acquisition of TTEF— ﬁ*i H :'K:ﬁ: TTLHF —t E
the remaining equity interest in a jointly-controlled entity i t =N Jﬁ% Z R #f NG N =
on a cost plus mark-up basis pursuant to the relevant A1 122 BN 755 175 2 YOHR AR AV [RDE 7
printing agreement.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties: (b) HEEALZREESE

Details of the Group’s balances with jointly-controlled é SH® j:%? iﬁfg Hl A Eji& B Aﬁj@ AR 4

entities and associates as at the balance sheet date are 73 H 2 8B R B IR R M k22 R 238

disclosed in notes 22 and 23 to the financial statements, % °

respectively.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the (00 ANEBFZEEIEAEB ZHN
Group
2008 2007
—SENF  -TTi4
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Short term employee benefits EHEERN 32,017 27,237

Post-employment benefits RIK1EE A 72 72

Share-based payments VARG 1 /5 B0 2 A~ 3K 560 1,683

Total compensation paid to MEEEEABLNMZ

key management personnel B & 48 58 32,649 28,992

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in

note 9 to the financial statements.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 46. TR T H o8
The carrying amounts of each category of financial instruments WeEEH KESHTENEREW T -
as at the balance sheet date are as follows:
Group NEE
31 December 2008 —EENFE+=-ZHBA=+—H
Financial assets BMEEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or for-sale
loss-held Loans and financial
Notes for trading receivables assets Total
BROFETA
BREENHH EXE  AHEEN
k3 EE-RBIFER W E HBEE At
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET FET FHET
Interests in jointly-controlled entities EA%HT GEIVNGIEoLE F 22 - 24,214 - 24,214
Interests in associates REFE R RIRER 23 - 45 - 45
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 24 - - 7,272 7,272
Trade receivables FEUBE TR 26 - 376,853 - 376,853
Financial assets included in prepayments, BIREENFE
deposits and other receivables }Ri&,ﬁ\ﬁﬂﬁuyﬁﬁ
WU BEE - 55,250 - 55,250
Financial assets at fair value BATERABRER
through profit or loss R A E 28 41,728 - - 41,728
Derivative financial instruments TESBRTA 32 667 - - 667
Cash and cash equivalents BehB&EEEER 29 - 431,400 - 431,400
42,395 887,762 7,272 937,429
Financial liabilities ke E
Financial liabilities
at fair value Financial
value through liabilities at
profit or loss-held amortised
for trading cost Total
BAFETA DR §02%:
BRENTE SIER
SE-BEEER BHaE &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET
Interests in jointly-controlled entities RERZEHAR 2w 22 - 84 84
Trade and bills payables J‘EHEETA&KTF 30 - 110,330 110,330
Financial liabilities included in other BREEEMENSTER
payables and accruals [EEtA B a%E - 167,707 167,707
Derivative financial instruments PTESmIA 32 2,803 - 2,803
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FHEBITER 33 - 70,000 70,000
Finance lease and hire purchase BEAHLEE
contract payables A ERFE 34 - 3,454 3,454
2,803 351,575 354,378
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

The carrying amounts of each category of financial instruments

as at the balance sheet date are as follows: (continued)

Group
31 December 2007

Financial assets

46. ERMIASE(#E)

RERER  SHeRMIANEEENT : (&)

AEH

—EREtLF+ZA=+—H

MBEE

Financial
assets at fair

value through Available-
profit or for-sale
loss-held Loans and financial
Notes for trading receivables assets Total
BROTETA
BREENHHBE EXE  AHEEN
k23 EE-BEEE EWRE MBEE &t
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET FET FHET
Interests in jointly-controlled entities PEREHID AR ER 22 - 48,064 - 48,064
Interests in associates REEE DB MR 23 - 37 - 37
Loans to jointly-controlled entities ERT HFEGI AT 22 - 03,675 - 63,675
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 24 - - 7,512 7,512
Trade receivables YRR 26 - 397,168 - 397,168
Financial assets included in prepayments, BEERMNHA
deposits and other receivables e REMENIE
WU BEE - 108,290 - 108,290
Financial assets at fair value BERTEZAERE
through profit or loss MUBEE 28 366,230 - - 366,230
Derivative financial instruments TESmIA 32 7,242 - - 7,242
Pledged deposits [REALEA 29 - 22,560 - 22,560
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEER 29 - 397,386 - 397,386
373,472 1,037,180 7,512 1,418,164
Financial liabilities BKaE
Financial liabilities
at fair value Financial
value through liabilities at
profit or loss-held amortised
for trading cost Total
BATERA DR §02%:
BRIENTE S BR K
BE-BEEE BHaE &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET FHET
Interests in jointly-controlled entities NERZEGHIAR 2 E 22 - 21,275 21,275
Interests in associates N ENGIPA Y Ea 23 - 42 42
Trade and bills payables BRI REE 30 - 129,344 129,344
Financial liabilities included BRETEMENRER
in other payables and accruals Rt B2 AaE - 144,034 144,034
Derivative financial instruments TESBTA 32 109,410 - 109,410
Interest-bearing bank borrowings STRBITER 33 - 220,000 220,000
Finance lease and hire purchase BMERL KA
contract payables BRENRIA 34 - 4,784 4,784
109,410 519,479 628,889
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 46. TRMITBEDE(E)

The carrying amounts of each category of financial instruments R&EER

as at the balance sheet date are as follows: (continued)

CBRBERITANE@ENT : (&)

Company ¥ NN
Financial assets MBEE
Loans and receivables
EXRRERRIE
Notes 2008 2007
& —E2ENE —ETAF
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Financial assets included in prepayments, BIFETENHIE - H& Rk
deposits and other receivables BB MK E E 59 950
Cash and cash equivalents RekBELEBEIEE 29 606 282
665 1,232
Financial liabilities P =R
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
DB ASIR2MEEE
2008 2007
—E2ENE —ETLF
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Due to subsidiaries NI 21 27,025 26,127
Financial liabilities included BRETEMENRER
in other payables and accruals EETRBEZUBaE 3,754 444
30,779 26,571
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise interest-bearing bank borrowings, finance
leases and hire purchase contract payables, and cash and short
term deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments
is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such as trade
receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from its
operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps
for trading purpose.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk and market
risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing such
risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s accounting
policies in relation to derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the
financial statements.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who
wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on
an ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not
significant. For transactions that are not denominated in the
functional currency of the relevant operating unit, the Group
does not offer credit terms without the specific approval of the

Head of Credit Control.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-for-sale financial
assets, equity investments at fair value through profit or loss,
amounts due from an associate and jointly-controlled entities,
other receivables and certain derivative financial instruments,
arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.
Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/
counterparty, by geographical region and by industry sector.
There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within the
Group as the customer bases of the Group’s trade receivables
are widely dispersed in different sectors and industries.
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk airing from trade receivables are disclosed in note 26
to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using
a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial instruments and financial
assets (e.g., trade receivables) and projected cash flow from
operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance leases. The Group’s
policy is that not more than 20% of its interest-bearing bank
borrowings should mature in any 12-month period. 97% of
the Group’s debts (defined as the aggregate of finance lease
and hire purchase contract payables and interest-bearing
bank borrowings) would mature in less than one year as at 31
December 2008 (2007: 98%) based on the carrying values of
borrowings reflected in the financial statements.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at
the balance sheet date, based on the contractual undiscounted

payments, was as follows:

BT 15 2R R BT ot
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47. BBEAREEBRERBER (&)

B RS B R WK KM 2 5 B R R
—HEEBBIE  HNMBWERM 20

RBESER

AEEERARRADESTITAEREES
RERNER ZTEAMESRTANUBE
2= (Pl ERERF) B BB A RTEA KL

BRLME -

REBMOHBIZELERETEL RITEXRK
MEHENRBFRENFEGHEEFENF
& REBHBER  T2R20%0 8 R1T
ERERREARNEEE RZZEENF+A
=+t—H REVERRAMRBEAERER
B AEEI7% (ZTZEF : 98%) NES (F
EARMERHRHAEANEMNFBE BIRTT
BRET)ETR—FREIEH -

Group N E
2008
—EENF
3 to
Less than less than 1to5
3 months 12 months years Total
3EDR
DR3EA 1218 A 1855 a5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FEIT FET FET FEIT
Finance lease and hire purchase BEMEL LIHE
contract payables B4 ERFIE 203 1,020 2,231 3,454
Interest-bearing bank borrowings sHESRITER 70,000 - - 70,000
Trade and bills payables JER R M B2 110,330 - - 110,330
Other payables and accruals HAt eI IA R
JEET R IE 257,887 - - 257,887
Derivative financial instruments TEEmIA - 2,803 - 2,803
438,420 3,823 2,231 444,474
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47.

—EENFL+ZH=1—H

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 47 HEEREEEERKE (&)
POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) FREESEK (&)
Group NEE
2007
ZETELF
3 to
Less than less than l1t5
3 months 12 months years Tortal
CESIN
D3R A 121 A 1254 8%
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FHET FET
Finance lease and hire purchase mEEY M
contract payables BHEMRZIE 336 1,010 3,438 4,784
Interest-bearing bank borrowings SHEERITER 160,000 60,000 - 220,000
Trade and bills payables ENER L EE 129,344 - - 129,344
Other payables and accruals Hib kB &
FERTFRIE 272,794 - - 272,794
Derivative financial instruments TEsmIA 17,356 90,777 1,277 109,410
579,830 151,787 4,715 736,332
Interest rate risk ) = @ B

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates as all of the
Group’s debts are at fixed interest rates. The interest rates and
terms of repayment of the interest-bearing bank borrowings
and finance lease and hire purchase contract payables of
the Group are disclosed in notes 33 and 34 to the financial
statements.

Market risk

The Group trades in financial instruments, including
derivatives, equity securities and debt securities.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair values or future
cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in market variables, such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates and equity prices. The Group is exposed to
market risk through its derivative financial instruments and
other investments.

The Group has investment guidelines that set out its overall
business strategies, its tolerance for risk and its general risk
management philosophy, and it has established processes to
monitor and control various trading transactions in a timely

and accurate manner.
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 47 HEEREEEERKE (£)
POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued) miE Rk (&)
(i)  Foreign exchange risk i) SIE R [z

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value of an
asset, liability or highly probable forecast transaction
denominated in a foreign currency will fluctuate because
of changes in the foreign exchange rate. When seeking to
optimise the returns on its funds available for investment,
the Group may invest in investments denominated in
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar from time to
time.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in the exchange rates of the
United States dollar and the Australian dollar with all
other variables held constant and before any impact on
tax, of the Group’s profit/loss before tax and equity, in
respect of the financial assets and derivative financial

SMNERBRIEANINEREMNNEE  BEN
BEHAREARETHRG ZEEBRIINE
ERNEMNE - SREEARREES
MO B - AEBRIRE TR RERAE T
AINEEBBMNERE -

TRETENEERAZUBEERITAE
TRTAZE®ENE RABEEMBER

BRFAE - AW\ RHT AN TR
EMBERT  RETRRTERZ SIEA
REBHZBRMEHAEERBANEN,

BiEMERZFENT

instruments based on their carrying amounts at the
balance sheet date.

2008
=L Jv

Decrease Increase

in loss in loss

before tax/ before tax/

Increase in increase Decrease in decrease

exchange rate in equity  exchange rate in equity

R B AT RRBLAD

BRREY BELA

ExtH EmEH ERTE EHRD>

% HKS$’°000 % HK$°000

FET FET
Investments denominated in AT & #E BB A
and investments linked to KR E & BT

currencies denominated in: HEBHENIRE
United States dollar ETT 0.5 2) (0.5) 2
Australian dollar JRTT 29.0 (666) (29.0) 666
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i)  Foreign exchange risk (continued)

47. BBEAREEBRRBEE (&)

miE AR (E)

(i) SMNER ()

2007
ZETLF

Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) (decrease)

in profit in profit

Increase in before tax/ Decrease in before tax/

exchange rate equity exchange rate equity

BB/ En BB/

EXxEA LA/ CRD) ExTE EA/(RD)

% HK$°000 % HK$°000

FET FET
Investments denominated in AT G BB
and investments linked to B35 E R TS

currencies denominated in: EREBENRE

United States dollar e 0.5 158 0.5) (158)

Euro BT 5.0 (794) (5.0) 794

New Zealand dollar AFEETT 13.0 (1,307) (13.0) 1,307

Japanese Yen Hit 9.0 (482) (9.0) 482

(ii) Equity and commodity price risks

Equity and commodity price risks are risks that the
fair values of financial assets and derivative financial
instruments decrease as a result of changes in the levels
of equity indices and commodity prices and the value
of individual securities or commodities. The Group is
exposed to equity and commodity price risks arising from
individual investments classified as held for trading. The
Group’s investments are listed or linked to securities listed
on stock exchanges in Hong Kong, France and the United
States of America and are valued at quoted market prices
or quoted prices from investment banks.
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)
Market risk (continued)
(ii) Equity and commodity price risks (continued)
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every

10% change in the fair values of the financial assets and
derivative financial instruments, with all other variables
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47. BBEAREEBRERBEE (&)

miE AR (F)
(ii) Bz KE R EEER (&)
TRERAEERBAEN, (B8 &

BRESHEEERTESRIANRF
BEEZE0%MBRE 6 HEtBERY

held constant and before any impact on tax, of the RFETE - BUWEG REFENERIZE -
Group’s profit/(loss) before tax and equity, based on their
carrying amounts at the balance sheet date.
2008 2007
—EENF - TTLF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T

Investments listed or investments

linked to equities listed in:

Hong Kong A
United States of America S
France Do

ETNSE EmaRE R EE T
iw EmZ B BMENKRE

1,334 23,951
2,380 1,627
352 2,114

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are
to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its
business and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares. As at 31 December 2008,
there was no indication of breach of covenants and the Group
complied with the externally imposed capital requirements. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for
managing capital during the years ended 31 December 2008
and 2007.

EXER

AEBEAEENTEABRAREASEES
BRBQEEELENR)  YESRRENE
AR UAXHERGRESEMERES -

AEBEZ BRI EM D RAEEENRRE
BEBEREEARERE  WHEEHRAE - #iF
NABREARRER  ASEAEeABRINT
REAEE REERNTREXEITHRG -
RZBZNF+_A=1+—0 VTEERZH
MR AEETEFERENNINMEERE
K- RBE_ZEEN\FR_ZEZ+F+A
=+—HItEERN BEEANBEE XN
BRI EEH-
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47. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 47
POLICIES (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is
net debt divided by capital plus net debt. The Group’s policy
is to maintain the gearing ratio below 20%. Net debt includes
interest-bearing bank borrowings, finance lease and hire
purchase contract payables, trade, bills and other payables,
accruals, less cash and cash equivalents. Capital includes equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company. The gearing
ratios as at the balance sheet dates were as follows:

EXEE(E)

. BBEREERERERBER (&)

AEENERLRERER - ERLELFE
BHREURERNINFER - ARENBRAKE
IR R EFFRRN20%IA T < FEBBIEF BIRTT
MEBROREBAOENKIE  BHER
R BNEBEREMENFR - BEHE B
BEHE - EXBEARARER
BABEERE REER  AEBENERLE

Group
2008 2007
—EENF - TTLF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Interest-bearing bank borrowings HRSRITER 70,000 220,000
Finance lease and hire purchase BERYEEEELD
contract payables &~ 7B 3,454 4,784
Trade and bills payables JEATBR N IR 110,330 129,344
Other payables and accruals H b fE A 5B R BT FIB 257,887 272,794
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W BeMReEEIER (431,400) (397,386)
Net debt FEIE 10,271 229,536
Equity attributable to equity holders PR+ B A B AR 1,484,326 1,671,259
Capital and net debt BARMFER 1,494,597 1,900,795
Gearing ratio R & 0.7% 12%
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48.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as

follows:

BT 15 2R R M ot

31 December 2008 —ZEZF

48. B BB

NFE+=—H=+—H

AARETEMBARZFENT :

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
MR, ERTROEME RN BHELS
i) PNCIE=E BRREEmE AMEAR RA&E 2 FEEHR
Direct Indirect
HiE B

Chinese Information Radio United States US$100,000 - 100 Radio
of America common stock broadcasting
ENE 100,0003 7T BEEREME

Rl
Express Post Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper
REGERER A A EE ordinary shares publishing
287T BT

Rl
Flash Bright Development Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
Limited BE ordinary shares photographic
shtERAR AR 5,000,000/ 7T products
gl Yk =
GC Media Teamwork British Virgin Islands/ US$100 - 100 Content selling
Limited Hong Kong ordinary shares NEHE

EBMELES 100 7T

B Rl
Headline Daily Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 - 100 Newspaper
BRIREWAR AR EE ordinary shares publishing
2,000,000/ 7T HwEET

Rl
Job Market Publishing Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 Newspaper
Limited BE ordinary shares publishing
KBESHRAERA A 287T BT

Rl
Land Profit Development  British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Securities trading
Limited Hong Kong ordinary share and investment
KERELEE/ 17T EHREERKE

B Rl
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48. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 48. MIB A BB (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
i) ERITROEE DB
ME AT ERB BRERKE R A& RAEBD L FEEHK
Direct Indirect
B B
Perfect Treasure Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100 Securities trading
Investment Limited EE ordinary shares and investment
REERARADT 100,0007% 7T EHHEBEMKRE
& A
Premier Printing Group Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Printing
Limited BE ordinary shares ENfl
HiRz RENB BB R QA 28T
& A
Sing Tao Magazine Group  British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Magazine
Limited Hong Kong ordinary share publishing and
ESMGEBRARAR] REELES 157 advertising
EE =Rl agency
MERSBITR
EERE
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited Canada C$1 - 100 Investment
mex common share holding and
C$1,950,000 property holding
Class A preference shares WEBER K&
17T MERE
& A
1,950,0000 7T
A RIAR X
Sing Tao Educational Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Book publishing
Publications Limited BE ordinary shares SR
ESHELRMEERAT] 10,0007 7T
& A
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 - 100 Newspaper
ESHRRAT EE ordinary shares publishing
77,650,000/ 7T WEEIT
& A
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$100,000 - 100 Newspaper
Los Angeles Ltd. of America common stock publishing
ES=1 100,0003% 7T WEEIT
& A
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48.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

31 December 2008

BT 15 2R R M ot

48. MYB R AR (&)

— ==

NFE+=—H=+—H

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
MR, ERTROEME RN BHELS
i) PNCIE=E BRREEmE AMEAR RA&E 2 ERERK
Direct Indirect
B B

Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$5,550,000 - 100 Newspaper
New York Ltd. of America common stock publishing
ENE 5,550,0005 7T HEET

Rl
Sing Tao Newspapers Australia A$250,000 - 100 Newspaper
Pty. Limited BN ordinary shares publishing
250,0002 7T HwEET

Rl
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$2,335,000 - 100 Newspaper
San Francisco Ltd. of America common stock publishing
ENE 2,335,0005 7T HEET

Rl
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd.” United Kingdom £100 - 100 Newspaper
3 ordinary shares publishing
1005 85 WEEIT

Rl
bR E SRR AR iy PRC/ RMB23,000,000 - 100 Software
BRI AR | Mainland China registered capital development
FEL BN ARY23,000,0007T LAk

HER
BNTEREAE PRC/ RMB1,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
BRAR)N Mainland China registered capital photographic
BB AR#1,000,0007T products
HER T
IR ETETR PRC/ RMB13,000,000 - 19.95 Property
BT ER A=) Mainland China registered capital development
FEL BN ARY13,000,0007T MEER

HEER
LR ELLRER PRC/ RMB50,000,000 - 92.5 Provision of
Rt ER A Ay Mainland China registered capital value-added
PR BN ARYS50,000,0007T PRC business

A E AR

information
RHAP B EB
2 BEAR
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49.

—EFNES-A=+—R

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member
firms of the Ernst & Young global network

The subsidiary is registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise
under the PRC law

The joint venture agreement relating to the establishment of
XAV stipulates that all resolutions of its board of directors must
be approved by two-thirds of its members. During the year
ended 31 December 2008, the Group disposed of 29.05% equity
interest in XAV and, on the other hand, the Group obtained
control over XAV. Accordingly, XAV has been accounted for as a
subsidiary of the Group since then.

The joint venture agreement relating to the establishment
of XOL (the “JV Agreement”) stipulates that all resolutions
of its board of directors must be approved by two-thirds of
its members. During the year ended 31 December 2008, the
Group acquired an additional 37.5% equity interest in XOL.
In this regard, the terms of the JV Agreement were revised on
24 November 2008 pursuant to which the Group is entitled to
control the entire composition of the board of directors of XOL.
Accordingly, XOL has been accounted for as a subsidiary of the
Group since 24 November 2008.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in

the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for

the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets and/

or liabilities of the Group. To give details of all the Company’s

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 8 April 2009.
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Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry Main occupants
BEE -3 BHE
3t R & Jiifes EEAY  FraR REH FELRE
(square feet) %
(FHHR) %
I PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION:
FERRZME:
Located in Hong Kong
TR &%

1. Rooms 1401-06, 14/F, Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial 4,279 100 2842 Flash Bright
Car Po Commercial Building, P ER 257 [EES Development
Nos. 37-43 Pottinger Street, Limited
Central. THEREBRAA
IR
TR E 737435
ES =L YN
14121401-06 %

2. 7 Chun Cheong Street, Lot No. 39 Industrial 156,798 100 2047  Premier Printing
Tseung Kwan O. 18X 395% I% Group Limited
Industrial Estate, R 7 R D
Tseung Kwan O. EEERAA
HER
HERTER
B M7
Located in Mainland China
17785 B A

3. Unit 8E, Lan Yuan Mansion, N/A Residential 1,132 100 2064  Sing Tao News
Beijing Jindao Garden, i FE Corporation
No. 1 Xibahe Nan Road, Limited
Chaoyang District, EBHHEE
Beijing, Hebei Province. BRAF
MtaERmHAGEE
7 BT BB 15%

LRE5T
HIBSES

4. Units 501 and 203, 4/F, N/A Commercial 10,064 100 2052 Sing Tao News
The Spaces International Centre, NER EE Corporation
No. 8 Dongdagiao Road, Limited
Chaoyang District, Beijing. EENEE
EtrmHEE BRENE

BABESE157E
181 4 B B A
418501 F R203F
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31 December 2008 —FEFENF+=-A=4+—H

Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry Main occupants
BEE £ AR
3t B iR 5 Rz HRANH  FaER REH TEHRAE
(square feet) %
(FrR) %
W) PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION: (continued)
BEERZNE: (8)
Located in the United States of America
TREE]
5. 215 Littlefield Avenue, Lot 7 Industrial 14,900 100 Frechold  Sing Tao
South San Francisco. Block 4 I interest Newspapers
KA R San Francisco Ltd.
6. 188 Lafayette Street, Lot 40 Industrial 16,200 100 Frechold ~ Sing Tao
New York. Block 473 I interest Newspapers
AR New York Ld.
7. 17059 Green Drive, Tract No. 26265 Industrial 63,500 100 Frechold  Sing Tao
City of Industry, Lot 7 I interest Newspapers
Los Angeles. AR Los Angeles Ltd.
D INVESTMENT PROPERTIES:
REME
Located in Hong Kong
RE#E
1. Rooms 1305-06, 13/F Inland Lot Commercial 1,632 100 2842 Independent
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 EE (long term) third parties
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A & 25% (REH) BUE=H
Central.
RIR
TR F 537435,
REBEAE
1312130506 %
2. Room 1504, 15/F, Inland Lot Commercial 471 100 2842 Vacant
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 [SES (long term) %
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A 3 R 255 (REH)
Central.
RR
TR F 537435,
REBEAE
151504

Il.fs SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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Schedule of Major Properties
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Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry Main occupants
BEm 58 AR
4t B 5 R# RO FrGES WEH TEERRE
(square feet) %
(Fi k) %
(1) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES: (continued)
REME: ()
Located in Canada
IRMEX
3. 411-417 Dundas Street West, Part of lots Commercial 23,000 100 Frechold  Sing Tao (Canada)
Toronto, 6and 7 GRS interest  Limited
Ontario. Plan D-116 KAKER
(111) PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT:
EELEES
Attributable
Gross  Development Estimated interest of
Address Use Site area floor area progress  completion date the Group
fhEtER  AREES
3 Rz BERE AREHR RREE =h B
(square meter) (square meter) %
(FIK) (F7K) %
Located in Mainland China
R B
No. 35, Shangdi East Road, Under assessment 11,813 23,626 Planing stage - 19.95
Shangdi Information Industry Base, A MBI
Haidian District,
Beijing.
ERmERR
IIEREREN
RIS
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Five Year Financial Summary

AFEBBEEE

A summary of the published results and of the assets, liabi
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial

lities and

years, as

AEEBETEAVBFEZCTERE BEMA
EURLBRRERBEIHEEC T BREERY

extracted from the published audited financial statements, is set out K AOT o
below.
RESULTS '
Year ended 31 December
BE+-—BA=+—HLEE
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—ERENE —TTLHFE —TTRF —_TTHFE —_ZTTF
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
Revenue WA 2,432,780 2,254,223 1,974,394 1,824,522 1,441,070
Profit/(loss) for the year NEERF,(BE)  (142,014) 159,617 178,142 220,773 151
Attributable to: AT AT :
Equity holders of the Company ~ ARFIREFB A (141,984) 159,617 178,142 220,773 776
Minority interests DH I RE S (30) - - - (625)
(142,014) 159,617 178,142 220,773 151
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS EE -BERVEBREER
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—EENE —ZZ+F —FTERF —ZTTHFE —TEINF
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FETT FETL FE T FET FET
Total assets BERE 2,097,652 2,540,343 2,123,339 1,911,217 1,587,965
Total liabilities BERE (570,101) (869,084) (560,664) (457,129) (474,747)
Minority interests LERREER (43,225) - - - -
1,484,326 1,671,259 1,562,675 1,454,088 1,113,218
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